
 
 

506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                 PHONE: 352 360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                             FAX: 352 360-6652 

 

TRC COFP Members: TRC Members: 
City Manager Gary La Venia, Chairman City of Leesburg Utilities 
Police Chief Eric Luce, Vice Chair Lake County School Board 
City Attorney Lake County Public Works Department 
Building Official Lake County Economic Development 
Community Development Director   
Code Enforcement Officer  
Engineer - Halff  
Fire Chief  
Fire Inspector  
Land Planner LPG  
Public Works Director  

 

         AGENDA 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE (TRC) 

  January 3, 2023 
            10:00AM 

 

I. MEETING START TIME:   
 

II. MEMBERS PRESENT:   
 
III. MEETING NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting minutes from December 6, 2022 

included for review/comment. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A.  Arbor Park Phase 2 & 3 – Preliminary Plan/Plat (Alternate Key2: 1289874, 1289904, 
1430411, 1639808, 3540468, 3691334, 3900702)  

 
A preliminary plat for Phase II and Phase III of Arbor Park, formerly known as Leesburg Fruit Company, 
Inc. Planned Unit Development, a 177 ± acre mixed use planned unit development located south of Urick 
Street and east of C.R. 468. Phase II & Phase III includes approval for 347 single family detached units 
on 106.95 ± acres. Lot widths range from 50’ to 70’, The average lot size is listed as 7,000 square feet 
and the minimum lot size is listed as 6,250 square feet. 
 



Technical Review Committee Meeting 
January 3, 2022, page 2 
 
Ordinance 2019-003 requires 80% of the lots be 50’ wide, 10 percent of the lots to be 60’ wide, and the 
remaining 10 percent to be 70’ wide when the community is fully built out. Phase II and Phase III 
provide lot widths consistent with the intent of the approved PUD.   

 
             BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

This section is reserved for members of the public to bring up matters of concern or opportunities 
for praise. Note: Pursuant to F.S. 286.0114 and the City of Fruitland Park’s Public Participation 
Policy adopted by Resolution 2013-023, members of the public shall be given a reasonable 
opportunity to be heard on propositions before the Planning and Zoning Board. Pursuant to 
Resolution 2013-023, public comments are limited to three minutes. 

 
ADJOURNMENT:   



 
 

506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                 PHONE: 352 360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                             FAX: 352 360-6652 

 

TRC COFP Members: TRC Members: 
City Manager Gary La Venia, Chairman City of Leesburg Utilities 
Police Chief Eric Luce, Vice Chair Lake County School Board 
City Attorney Lake County Public Works Department 
Building Official Lake County Economic Development 
Community Development Director   
Code Enforcement Officer  
Engineer - Halff  
Fire Chief  
Fire Inspector  
Land Planner LPG  
Public Works Director  

 

         MINUTES 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE  

  DECEMBER 6, 2022 
            10:00AM 

 

I. MEETING START TIME:  10:00AM 
 

II. MEMBERS PRESENT:  Gary La Venia (City Manager), Anita Geraci-Carver (City Attorney), 
Michael Rankin (LPG), Hugo Cabrera (Halff), Robb Dicus (Public Works Director), Danny Bass 
(Building Official), Chuck Hiott (Halff), Angel Rivera (A&B Engineering) 

 
III. MEETING NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting minutes from November 1, 2022 

included for review/comment. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Park Square Fruitland Park – Annexation, Rezoning & Small Scale Comp Plan 
Amendment (SSCPA) - Alternate Keys:  1289691 

 
Application for Annexation, Rezoning and SSCPA submitted by applicant, Vishaal Gupta, on behalf 
of the owner Kimaya, LLC.  The subject site is approximately 19.10 + acres, located adjacent to the 
city limits along the northern and western property boundaries, and is within the city’s utility service 
area.  The property is eligible for voluntary annexation and would be considered infill development.    



Technical Review Minutes, page 2 
December 6, 2022 
 
The property is currently zoned Agriculture in Lake County.   The applicant is proposing a zoning 
designation to R-15, multi-family high density, along with a small-scale comprehensive plan 
amendment conducive to the proposed zoning. The proposed zoning is compatible with the adjacent 
lands.  The property to the North is zoned R-15 and to the west the property is zoned MUPUD (6 
units/acre).  The property to the South is City of Leesburg (appears to be City of Leesburg right of 
way), and to the east the property is zoned C-3. 
 
Michael Rankin introduced the project. City Manager is not confident that City Commission will 
annex projects with 15 units/acre max density; a lower density is more likely (such as 8 or 10 – or 
lower - dwelling units/acre).   City Manager will seek Commission comments during next meeting 
scheduled on December 8th.  Chuck Hiott stated that his client desires ‘straight zoning’ as opposed to 
a Planned Development. City Attorney advised that the client should decide on the density first 
before coming to the City Commission; if the density is denied, applicant will have to start the 
application process over. City Attorney recommended the process of annexation and setting a future 
land use designation; then rezone at a later date. City Attorney suggested correcting their application 
for the zoning designation change. The City Manager and Mr. Rankin stated that City Commission 
will look for strict design standards and amenities. Chuck inquired if December 15th  P&Z meeting 
possible.  City Attorney responded ‘no’ that it would have to go through to January for P&Z and 
January-February for City Commission.  
 
Hiott conferred with his client and stated 450 units total required to make the project feasible. They 
would consider connecting the 20 acres they want to annex with another parcel of 17 acres for a total 
of 37 acres and a density of 12.7 units per acre. Hiott suggested  R-15 zoning but set a conditional 
maximum at that 12.7 units per acre, if amenable to the city. There were no other comments. 
 
B.  Crystal Lake Vista – Preliminary Plan/Plat (Alternate Key: 1288606)  

      
A preliminary plat to request to develop the subject site into 65 single family lots with a minimum 
living area of 1,200 square feet and with sanitary sewer and central water. The proposed density is 
2.71 dwelling units per acre.  The property is approximately 24.83 + acres.    
 
The subject site consists of 24.83 +/- acres currently zoned PUD (Planned Unit Development). A 
preliminary plat review seeking approval is requested to develop the subject site into a 65 single-
family lot subdivision with sanitary sewer and central water. 
 
City Attorney advised Angel Rivera that they need to resolve the issue regarding the private 
easement before the preliminary plat could move forward. Rivera asked if they could have 
conditional approval or at the developer’s risk move forward without dealing with the easement so it 
won’t hold up their project. The private easement is at the sloped part of their planned retention pond 
which could shift their layout if it was not approved. City Attorney stated they would need an 
updated boundary survey showing the resolution of the easement and the lift station tract on their 
preliminary plat application. 
 

             BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS:  None 
 



Technical Review Minutes, page 3 
December 6, 2022 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

 

This section is reserved for members of the public to bring up matters of concern or opportunities 
for praise. Note: Pursuant to F.S. 286.0114 and the City of Fruitland Park’s Public Participation 
Policy adopted by Resolution 2013-023, members of the public shall be given a reasonable 
opportunity to be heard on propositions before the Planning and Zoning Board. Pursuant to 
Resolution 2013-023, public comments are limited to three minutes. 

 
ADJOURNMENT:  10:50AM 



Arbor Park Phase 2 & 3

Lake County  Property Appraiser
Lake BCC

pointLayer

Override 1

polygonLayer
Override 1
County Boundary

Surrounding Counties
Street Names
Tax Parcels
County Owned Property

September 30, 2022
0 0.15 0.30.075 mi

0 0.25 0.50.125 km

1:10,000

Lake County  Board of County Commissioners
 



PROJECT
LOCATION

PRELIMINARY PLAT

ARBOR PARK - PHASE 2 & 3
SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 S, RANGE 24 E &

SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 S, RANGE 24 E
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA

LOCATION MAP
1" = 4,000'

902 North Sinclair Ave.

Certificate of Authorization Number: 33380

Fax: 352.343.8495
Office: 352.343.8481

Tavares, Florida 32778

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY
CHARLES CECIL HIOTT ON 10/14/2022 USING A DIGITAL SIGNATURE.

PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED
SIGNED AND SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE VERIFIED ON
ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

NO 54813

L ICENSE

F L I DO R
A

P
R

O
F

E

S S I O N A L E N G

IN
E

E
R

ARLES HIO
TTC

H

CEC I L

STATE OF

SHEET LIST TABLE
SHEET NUMBER SHEET TITLE

C-000 COVER

-- BOUNDARY SURVEY - SHEET 1

-- BOUNDARY SURVEY - SHEET 2

-- BOUNDARY SURVEY - SHEET 3

-- BOUNDARY SURVEY - SHEET 4

-- BOUNDARY SURVEY - SHEET 5

C-001 MASTER PLAN

C-002 VICINITY MAP

C-100 PRE-PLAT

C-101 PRE-PLAT

C-102 PRE-PLAT

C-103 PRE-PLAT

C-104 PRE-PLAT

C-105 PRE-PLAT

C-200 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-201 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-202 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-203 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-300 UTILITIES PLAN

C-301 UTILITIES PLAN

C-302 UTILITIES PLAN

C-303 UTILITIES PLAN

C-500 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN

C-501 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN

C-502 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN

C-503 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN

C-504 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN

OVERALL PROJECT LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

THE NORTH 726 FEET OF THE WEST HALF (W 1/2) OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AND:

THE SOUTH 594 FEET OF THE W 1/2 OF NE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 SECTION 16 , TOWNSHIP 19 , RANGE 24 EAST , LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AND:

THE EAST 756 FEET OF THE NORTH 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST,
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AND:

THE SOUTH 50 FEET OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST,
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR MONTCLAIR ROAD, ALSO KNOWN AS COUNTY ROAD 468.

AND:

THAT PORTION OF BLOCK 46 IN THE TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3,
PAGE 8, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, DESCRIBED AS:  BEGIN AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 46 (S 1/4 OF
SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 S., RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA); RUN THENCE SOUTH 89° 46' 00" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK
46 FOR 400 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 00° 26' 10" EAST FOR 582.55 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 89° 33' 50" EAST FOR 36 FEET; RUN THENCE
NORTH 00°26'10" EAST FOR 396.36 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 46; RUN THENCE NORTH 89° 29' 50" WEST ALONG NORTH LINE OF
SAID BLOCK 46 FOR 433.48 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 46; RUN THENCE SOUTH 00° 35' 00" EAST ALONG WEST LINE OF
SAID BLOCK 46 FOR 980.70 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND:

A PORTION OF LOTS 1, 2 AND 3, BLOCK 46, TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT
BOOK 3, PAGE 8, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, ALL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: FROM THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 46, RUN EAST 400 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING; NORTH 582.55 FEET, EAST 36 FEET, NORTH 396.36 FEET TO
NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, EAST TO NORTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 46, SOUTH TO SOUTHEAST CORNER BLOCK 46, WEST TO POINT OF
BEGINNING, SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

LESS AND EXCEPT: COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF AFORESAID BLOCK 46 (ALSO BEING THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 9,
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST); THENCE SOUTH 89°43' 16" EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, A DISTANCE OF 400.00 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 00°26'56" EAST, 342.53 FEET, FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING CONTINUE NORTH 00°26'56" EAST,
239.91 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°33'50" EAST, 36.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°25'26" EAST 396.16 FEET, TO THE SOUTH LINE OF URICK STREET (A
50 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY); THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, SOUTH 89°30'00" EAST, 400.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°26'10" WEST,
629.00 FEET THENCE SOUTH 89°33'50" WEST, 436.00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND:

W 1/2 OF NE 1/4; N 1/2 OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4, SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AND:

THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA,
LESS AND EXCEPT THE SOUTH 50 FEET THEREOF AND LESS COUNTY ROAD RIGHT OF WAY.

LESS AND EXCEPT:

THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24
EAST, AS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 4999, PAGES 1998-1999, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT AN INTERSECTION WITH THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 468 AS SHOWN ON MAP BOOK 6, PAGE 150, PUBLIC
RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA AND THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN S 89°15'46" E, ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET;
THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE RUN S 00°51'09" W, A DISTANCE OF 420.52 FEET; THENCE N 89°25'43" W, A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET, TO THE
SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 468; THENCE N 00°51'09" E, ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 421.39 FEET
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT:

THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24
EAST, AS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 4999, PAGES 1998-1999, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT AN INTERSECTION WITH THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 468 AS SHOWN ON MAP BOOK 6, PAGE 150, PUBLIC
RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA AND THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN  S 00°51'09" W, ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF
521.39 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE RUN S 89°25'43" E, A DISTANCE OF 998.71 FEET TO
THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A  CIRCULAR CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 200.00 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY
ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 38°11'51" AN ARC DISTANCE OF 133.33 FEET TO THE POINT A TANGENCY;
THENCE S 51°13'51" E, A DISTANCE OF 211.21 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16;
THENCE  S 00°58'09" W, ALONG SAID EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 249.11 FEET, TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LAND AS DESCRIBED IN
OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 4999, PAGES 1998-1999; THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST LINE RUN N 89°22'43" W, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LAND
AS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 4999, PAGES 1998-1999, A DISTANCE OF 1288.71 FEET TO AN INTERSECTION WITH THE SAID EAST
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 468; THENCE N 00°51'09" E, ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 421.42 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT:

THE SOUTH 50 FEET OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST,
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR MONTCLAIR ROAD, ALSO KNOWN AS COUNTY ROAD 468.

FOR

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC
5200 VINELAND ROAD, SUITE 200
ORLANDO, FL 32811
DANIEL ARNETTE

ENGINEER/PLANNER:

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.
902 NORTH SINCLAIR AVENUE
TAVARES, FL 32778
(352) 343-8481
CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE

GEOTECHNICAL:

NV5
201 SOUTH BUMBY AVENUE
ORLANDO, FL 3803
(407) 896-3317
MOHAMED ALROWAIMI, PH.D., PE

SURVEYOR:

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.
902 NORTH SINCLAIR AVENUE
TAVARES, FL 32778
(352) 343-8481
JOHN T. MCGLOHORN, PSM



© 2021 Microsoft Corporation © 2021 Maxar ©CNES (2021) Distribution Airbus DS © 2021 TomTom 

DATE:  09/16/2022

JOHN T. McGLOHORN, PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR & MAPPER
FLORIDA REGISTRATION NO. 6023

CABLE TV UNDERGROUND

OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

ELECTRIC UNDERGROUND

FIBER OPTIC UNDERGROUND

GAS LINE UNDERGROUND

SANITARY SEWER LINE (SSL)

TRAFFIC SIGNAL WIRES

STORM DRAIN LINE

TELEPHONE UNDERGROUND

WATER LINE

TOE OF SLOPE

TOP OF BANK

RECLAIM WATER

FENCE LINE (TYPE AS NOTED)

FP

GV

SV

                      BOLLARD

                      CATCH BASIN (INLET)

                      CATEGORY 5 CABLE JUNCTION

℄              CENTERLINE

                      CLEAN OUT

                      ELECTRIC JUNCTION BOX

                      FIRE HYDRANT

                      FLAG POLE

                      FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT (AS NOTED)

                      GAS METER

                      GAS VALVE

                      GUY WIRE

                      LIGHT POLE

                      MAILBOX

                     UTILITY POLE WITH LIGHT

                      FOUND  IRON ROD  (AS NOTED)

                      FOUND NAIL AND DISC (AS NOTED)

                      SEWER MANHOLE

                      SEWER VALVE

                      SIGN

                      SPRINKLER

                      STORM MANHOLE

                      TELEPHONE JUNCTION BOX

                      WATER VALVE

                      WELL

                      SET 5/8" IRON ROD & CAP (LB 8348) OR AS NOTED

                      SET 4" X4" CM (LB 8348) OR AS NOTED

A/C               AIR CONDITIONER PAD
AKA               ALSO KNOWN AS

ASPH.           ASPHALT
AVE.              AVENUE

BP                 BEGIN PROJECT
BFP               BACKFLOW PREVENTER
B/W               BARBED WIRE
(C)                 CALCULATED
CCR              CERTIFIED CORNER RECORD
CLF               CHAIN LINK FENCE
CB                 CHORD BEARING
CH                CHORD DISTANCE
CONC.          CONCRETE
C/B                CONCRETE BLOCK
CM                CONCRETE MONUMENT

C.R.               COUNTY ROAD
DB                 DEED BOOK

(D)                 DESCRIBED
DR                 DOCTOR
EOP              EDGE OF PAVEMENT

FC                 FENCE CORNER

FFE               FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

FDOT            FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

ID                  IDENTIFICATION
INV.               INVERT
IP                   IRON PIPE
IR                  IRON ROD
IRC                IRON ROD & CAP

ICV                IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE

L                    LENGTH

(M)                MEASURED
N/D               NAIL & DISK
N.T.S.            NOT TO SCALE
ORB              OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK

PG(S)            PAGE(S)
(P)                 PLAT
PB                 PLAT BOOK
POB              POINT OF BEGINNING
POC              POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

PC                 POINT OF CURVATURE
PCC              POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE

PT                 POINT OF TANGENCY
PSM              PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER

R                   RADIUS

RR                 RAILROAD
RLS               REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR

SB2               SCHEDULE B 2 ITEM
SEC              SECTION
SQ. FT.         SQUARE FEET
S.R.               STATE ROAD

W/                 WITH

LB                 LICENSED BUSINESS

EP                 END PROJECT

BOC              BACK OF CURB

ALT               ALTERNATE

PI                  POINT OF INTERSECTION

(TYP.)            TYPICAL

ACAD            AUTOCAD

FIRM             FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
FEMA            FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

PVC              POLYVINYLCHORLIDE

STA               STATION

LAT                LATITUDE
LONG           LONGITUDE

O.P.U.S.       ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE

RCP              REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

CMP              CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

FLD               FIELD

PRC              POINT OF REVERSE CURVE
PRM              PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

R/W               RIGHT OF WAY

                      DELTA OR CENTRAL ANGLE

                      ELECTRIC METER

                      GAS MARKER (UNDERGROUND)                       TREE TYPE AND SIZE (AT BREAST HEIGHT)

TRANSMISSION POWER POLE

                      UTILITY POLE

                      CONCRETE POWER POLE

FND              FOUND

 WATER METER

 WATER MARKER

                      ELECTRIC MARKER

                      MONITORING WELL

                      FIBER OPTIC MARKER

                      FIBER OPTIC BOX

GROUND LIGHT

AIR RELEASE VALVE

REUSE WATER METER

REUSE WATER VALVE

RECLAIM WATER VALVE

LS                 LICENSED SURVEYOR

ROW             RIGHT OF WAY

JR                  JUNIOR

1. THE SURVEY MAP (AND/OR) REPORT OR THE COPIES THEREOF ARE NOT VALID WITHOUT THE ORIGINAL SIGNATURE

AND SEAL OF A FLORIDA LICENSED SURVEYOR AND MAPPER.

2. CERTIFICATION IS LIMITED TO PARTIES NAMED HEREON.

3. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO SHOW THE BOUNDARY AND IMPROVEMENTS, IF ANY, FOR THE SUBJECT

PARCELS.  SURVEY IS TO BE USED FOR FEE SIMPLE SALE OF PROPERTY.

4. HORIZONTAL DATUM AND BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE FLORIDA STATE PLANE COORDINATE EAST ZONE (901)

BASED ON FLORIDA PERMANENT REFERENCE NETWORK (FPRN) AS MAINTAINED BY THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION, AND IS BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983, 2011 ADJUSTMENT (SPCS'83-2011) AND

REFERENCED TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 IN SECTION 16-19-24 AS BEING S 89°19'17" E.  ALL

DISTANCES SHOWN ARE IN UNITED STATES SURVEY FEET.

5. THE POSITION OF SAID ADJOINING PROPERTIES IS APPROXIMATE.  RECORDING DATA FOR ADJOINING PROPERTIES IS

BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY A SEARCH OF PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

6. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITH THE BENEFIT OF TITLE BY CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY FILE NO.;

4040INC, COMMITMENT NO.; 9201835, COMMITMENT DATE; 12/11/2021 AT 5:00 PM.

7. LANDS SHOWN HEREON WERE NOT ABSTRACTED FOR EASEMENTS, RIGHTS OF WAY, OWNERSHIP OR OTHER

MATTERS OF RECORD BY THIS FIRM.

8. UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS SUCH AS UTILITIES, FOUNDATIONS, ETC. WERE NOT LOCATED, EXCEPT WHAT IS

SHOWN HEREON.

9. ONLY THOSE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON THAT WERE VISIBLE AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY WERE LOCATED, UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED. NO ATTEMPT WAS MADE TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  AN ASCE QUALITY A OR B

DESIGNATION WILL BE NECESSARY BEFORE ANY ON SITE WORK TAKES PLACE. CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE CALL AT 811

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

10. LANDS SHOWN HEREON LIE IN FLOOD ZONE "X" (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE OF THE 0.2% CHANCE

FLOODPLAIN) AND ZONE "A" (AREAS SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL FLOOD CHANCE, NO BASE FLOOD

ELEVATION DETERMINED)  ACCORDING TO FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP: 12069C0306E, 12069C0308 AND 12069C0309,

EFFECTIVE DATE: DECEMBER 18, 2012.

11. THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION OF THE UNDERSIGNED  BELOW IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE ADOPTED "STANDARDS OF PRACTICE" FOR LAND SURVEYING AS REQUIRED BY CHAPTER

5J-17, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE PURSUANT TO SECTION 472.027, FLORIDA STATE STATUTES.

12. WATER BOUNDARY IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO NATURAL CAUSES AND MAY OR MAY NOT REPRESENT ACTUAL

LOCATION OF THE LIMIT OF TITLE.

13. THE BOUNDARY BETWEEN SOVEREIGN (STATE) OWNERSHIP AND PRIVATE UPLAND OWNERSHIP IS THE ORDINARY

HIGH WATER LINE. THE ORDINARY HIGH WATER LINE WAS NOT DETERMINED OR LOCATED BY THIS COMPANY.

14. THE DIGITAL DRAWING COMPRISING THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITH AUTOCAD CIVIL 3D 2019.

15. SYMBOLS SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT TO SCALE AND ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

16. DATE OF FIELD WORK IS REFLECTED IN TITLE BLOCK, NOT THE DATE OF SIGNATURE.

17. THIS COMPANY ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE MARKETABLE STATUS OF THIS PROPERTY.  THIS PROPERTY

IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND/OR ALL CITY, COUNTY, STATE AND FEDERAL PLANNING AND ZONING REGULATIONS.

18. OWNERSHIP OF FENCES SHOWN HEREON, IF ANY, WAS NOT DETERMINED BY THIS SURVEY.  SAID FENCES  WERE

LOCATED ONLY WHERE DIMENSIONED AND MAY NOT RUN STRAIGHT.

19. THIS SURVEY WAS ORDERED BY CHUCK CAVARETTA, PARK SQUARE HOMES, 5200 VINELAND ROAD, SUITE 200,

ORLANDO, FLORIDA.

20. THIS SURVEY CONTAINS 5 SHEETS AND IS NOT CONSIDERED FULL AND COMPLETE WITHOUT ALL SHEETS.

21. WETLANDS SHOWN HEREON WERE FLAGGED BY AUSTIN ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. AND ARE SUBJECT TO

GOVERNMENTAL REVIEW.

TOTAL PARCEL AREA (PER DESCRIPTIONS)........ 160.34± ACRES

LESS WETLANDS (FLAGGED)..................................... 1.93± ACRES

TOTAL LAND AREA .................................................. 158.41± ACRES

ACREAGE TABLE

CHECKED BY:

FLD. BOOK:

DATE

DRAWN BY:

ACAD FILE

REVISIONS DATE

CLIENT

JOB NO.

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

902 North Sinclair Avenue

Licensed Business Number: 8348

Fax: 352.343.8495
Office: 352.343.8481

Tavares, Florida 32778

R

LAKE
Chuck Cavaretta, Park Square Homes

211003.0000/AVO 045117.001, PH 2800

SECTIONS 9 & 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST

JTM

9-19-24/II

9/9/2022

SMB

21103 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV2

THE NORTH 726 FEET OF THE WEST HALF (W 1/2) OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF THE NORTHEAST
QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AND:

THE SOUTH 594 FEET OF THE W 1/2 OF NE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 SECTION 16 , TOWNSHIP 19 , RANGE 24 EAST , LAKE
COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AND:

THE EAST 756 FEET OF THE NORTH 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AND:

THE SOUTH 50 FEET OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR MONTCLAIR ROAD,
ALSO KNOWN AS COUNTY ROAD 468.

AND:

THAT PORTION OF BLOCK 46 IN THE TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGE 8, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA,
DESCRIBED AS:  BEGIN AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 46 (S 1/4 OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 S.,
RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA); RUN THENCE SOUTH 89° 46' 00" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
BLOCK 46 FOR 400 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 00° 26' 10" EAST FOR 582.55 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 89° 33'
50" EAST FOR 36 FEET; RUN THENCE NORTH 00°26'10" EAST FOR 396.36 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
BLOCK 46; RUN THENCE NORTH 89° 29' 50" WEST ALONG NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 46 FOR 433.48 FEET TO
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 46; RUN THENCE SOUTH 00° 35’ 00" EAST ALONG WEST LINE OF
SAID BLOCK 46 FOR 980.70 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND:

A PORTION OF LOTS 1, 2 AND 3, BLOCK 46, TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT
THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGE 8, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA,
ALL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 46,
RUN EAST 400 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING; NORTH 582.55 FEET, EAST 36 FEET, NORTH 396.36 FEET TO
NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, EAST TO NORTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 46, SOUTH TO SOUTHEAST CORNER
BLOCK 46, WEST TO POINT OF BEGINNING, SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY,
FLORIDA.

LESS AND EXCEPT: COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF AFORESAID BLOCK 46 (ALSO BEING THE
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST); THENCE SOUTH 89°43' 16" EAST,
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, A DISTANCE OF 400.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°26'56" EAST, 342.53
FEET, FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING CONTINUE NORTH 00°26'56" EAST,
239.91 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89°33'50" EAST, 36.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00°25'26" EAST 396.16 FEET, TO THE
SOUTH LINE OF URICK STREET (A 50 FOOT RIGHT-OF-WAY); THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE,
SOUTH 89°30'00" EAST, 400.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°26'10" WEST, 629.00 FEET THENCE SOUTH 89°33'50"
WEST, 436.00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND:

W 1/2 OF NE 1/4; N 1/2 OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4, SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY,
FLORIDA.

AND:

THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH,
RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS AND EXCEPT THE SOUTH 50 FEET THEREOF AND LESS
COUNTY ROAD RIGHT OF WAY.

LESS AND EXCEPT:

THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, AS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 4999,
PAGES 1998-1999, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT AN INTERSECTION WITH THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 468 AS SHOWN ON
MAP BOOK 6, PAGE 150, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA AND THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH
3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST,
LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN S 89°15'46" E, ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET; THENCE
LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE RUN S 00°51'09" W, A DISTANCE OF 420.52 FEET; THENCE N 89°25'43" W, A
DISTANCE OF 300.00 FEET, TO THE SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 468; THENCE N 00°51'09"
E, ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 421.39 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT:

THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, AS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 4999,
PAGES 1998-1999, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT AN INTERSECTION WITH THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 468 AS SHOWN
ON MAP BOOK 6, PAGE 150, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA AND THE NORTH LINE OF THE
SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24
EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN  S 00°51'09" W, ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF
521.39 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE RUN S 89°25'43"
E, A DISTANCE OF 998.71 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A  CIRCULAR CURVE CONCAVE
SOUTHWESTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 200.00 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF
SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 38°11'51" AN ARC DISTANCE OF 133.33 FEET TO THE POINT A
TANGENCY; THENCE S 51°13'51" E, A DISTANCE OF 211.21 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE  S 00°58'09" W, ALONG SAID EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF
249.11 FEET, TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LAND AS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 4999,
PAGES 1998-1999; THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST LINE RUN N 89°22'43" W, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID
LAND AS DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 4999, PAGES 1998-1999, A DISTANCE OF 1288.71 FEET TO
AN INTERSECTION WITH THE SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 468; THENCE N 00°51'09" E,
ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 421.42 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT:

THE SOUTH 50 FEET OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR MONTCLAIR ROAD,
ALSO KNOWN AS COUNTY ROAD 468.

SITE

FRUITLAND PARK

LEESBURG

(FRUITLAND PARK)

US Highway 441/27

Co
un

ty R
oa

d 4
68

Urick St

Th
om

as
 Av

e

Martin L
uthe

r King
 Jr B

lvd

Dr

North Ave

South Ave

Centennial Blvd

S Dixie Ave

Lewis Rd

NOTE:  REGARDING THE USE
OF STATUTE DISTANCE OF
1320' THE PARCELS OVERLAP

NOTE:  OLIVE AVENUE IS
SHOWN BY PLAT BOOK 3,
PAGES 8 & 9, PUBLIC
RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY,
FLORIDA, AS A 50' WIDE
PUBLIC STREET

W
ilde

r St

Oliv
e A

ve

Urick St

Co
un

ty R
oa

d 4
68

4. TERM AND CONDITIONS OF THE MASTER DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AS CONTAINED IN
ORDINANCE 2019-003 RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 5357, PAGE 705, PUBLIC RECORDS
OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.
(AFFECTS BUT NOT PLOTTABLE) (AMENDS THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF
FRUITLAND PARK AND CREATES A MIXED USE PUD)

(TITLE EXCEPTIONS)

12/22/2021REVISED DESCRIPTIONS AND GEOMETRY PAGES

PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC
FLORIDA TITLE AND ABSTRACT, INC.
CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
KRDK INVESTMENTS I, LLC
LEESBURG FRUIT COMPANY, INC.
McLIN BURNSED, P.A.
LOWNDES, DROSDICK, DOSTER,KANTOR

& REED, P.A.

1. EXCEPT WITH RESPECT TO THE OVERLAP IN THE LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS APPLICABLE

TO ALTERNATE KEY 1289866 AND ALTERNATE KEY 1772435, THE PARCELS ARE

CONTIGUOUS ALONG THEIR COMMON BOUNDARIES AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY,

AND THAT THERE ARE NO GAPS, STRIPS OR GORES IN SAID PROPERTIES.

2. THE BOUNDARY LINES OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY ARE CONTIGUOUS WITH THE

BOUNDARY LINES OF ALL ADJOINING STREETS, HIGHWAYS, RIGHTS-OF-WAYS AND

EASEMENTS, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, AS DESCRIBED IN THEIR MOST RECENT

RESPECTIVE LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS OF RECORD.

3. ACCESS TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS BY PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY VIA COUNTY

ROAD 468, OLIVE AVENUE, URICK STREET, WILDER STREET AND THAT

UNIMPROVED RIGHT OF WAY PER OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1278, PAGE 2222 AND

OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1278, PAGE 2226, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY,

FLORIDA.

4. THE PROPERTY SURVEYED AND SHOWN HEREON IS THE SAME PROPERTY AS

DESCRIBED IN TITLE COMMITMENT NUMBER 9201835, DATED 12/11/2021, PREPARED

BY CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY.

5. THE BOUNDARY LINE DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY MAP FORM A

MATHEMATICALLY CLOSED FIGURE WITHIN +/- 0.1 FOOT.

6. A) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY DOES APPEAR TO SERVE ADJOINING PARCELS FOR

DRAINAGE ON THE SOUTHERLY SIDE BY EXISTING PONDS. (SEE SHEET 5 OF 5)

        B) AT TIME OF SURVEY THE CLIENT DID NOT ORDER A UTILITY LOCATE. NO ATTEMPT

WAS MADE TO LOCATE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  AN ASCE QUALITY A OR B

DESIGNATION WILL BE NECESSARY BEFORE ANY ON SITE WORK TAKES PLACE.

CONTACT SUNSHINE ONE CALL AT 811 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

        C) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY DOES NOT APPEAR TO SERVE ADJOINING PARCELS

FOR INGRESS AND/OR EGRESS. FURTHERMORE NO EXCEPTIONS TO TITLE

INSURANCE WERE CONTAINED SCHEDULE B-2 OF FURNISHED TITLE COMMITMENT

REGARDING INGRESS AND/OR EGRESS EASEMENTS.

(SCHEDULE A - EXHIBIT "A")

AND ADDED ADDITIONAL NOTES

09/16/2022ADDED WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFIED TO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOLS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINETYPES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARV

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
RV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE KEYS 1289866, 1289874, 1430411

AutoCAD SHX Text
1639808, 1699959, 1772435, 3540468,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3691334 AND 3900702, FRUITLAND PARK, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP SCALE: 1" = 1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE B-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL NOTES:



C
.R

. 4
68

 (
S

-4
68

) 
- M

O
N

TC
LA

IR
 R

O
A

D

CENTURY ESTATES - PB 29, PG 9

SELMA HOMESITES - PB 12, PG 66

SELMA HOMESITES PARTIAL REPLAT - PB 41, PG 79

SOUTH AVENUE

NORTH AVENUE

CENTENNIAL BOULEVARD

TRACT "C"

W
IL

D
E

R
 S

TR
E

E
T

URICK STREET

O
LI

V
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

ATLANTIC AVENUE

MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE - PB 66, PGS 94-96

TH
O

M
A

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E

DR MARTIN LUTHER

KING JR BOULEVARD

SE CORNER
SEC 9-19-24

NE CORNER
SEC 16-19-24

E 1/4 CORNER
SEC 16-19-24

CENTER OF
SEC 16-19-24

N 1/4 CORNER
SEC 16-19-24

S 1/4 CORNER
SEC 9-19-24

SEC 16-19-24

SEC 9-19-24

SEC 15-19-24

SEC 10-19-24

SW CORNER
SEC 10-19-24

NW CORNER
SEC 15-19-24

W 1/4 CORNER
SEC 15-19-24

PLAN OF FRUITLAND PARK - PB 3, PG 8

BLOCK 46 BLOCK 45

12341234

ALT KEY 1699959

ALT KEY 1772435

ALT KEY 1289866

ALT KEY 1639808

ALT KEY 3540468

ALT KEY 1430411

ALT KEY 1289874

ALT KEY 3691334

ALT KEY 3900702

ALT KEY 3900702

SEE SHEET 3

SEE SHEET 4

SEE SHEET 5

KEY MAP

TH
O

M
A

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E

CHECKED BY:

FLD. BOOK:

DATE

DRAWN BY:

ACAD FILE

REVISIONS DATE

CLIENT

JOB NO.

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

902 North Sinclair Avenue

Licensed Business Number: 8348

Fax: 352.343.8495
Office: 352.343.8481

Tavares, Florida 32778

R

LAKE
Chuck Cavaretta, Park Square Homes

211003.0000/AVO 045117.001, PH 2800

SECTIONS 9 & 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST

JTM

9-19-24/II

9/9/2022

SMB

21103 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV2

12/22/2021REVISED DESCRIPTIONS AND GEOMETRY PAGES

AND ADDED ADDITIONAL NOTES

09/16/2022ADDED WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE KEYS 1289866, 1289874, 1430411

AutoCAD SHX Text
1639808, 1699959, 1772435, 3540468,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3691334 AND 3900702, FRUITLAND PARK, FL



MATCH LINE        SEE SHEET 4M
A

TC
H

 L
IN

E
   

  S
E

E
 S

H
E

E
T 

4

N
0

1
°0

1
'2

5
"E

  
  
9

8
0

.1
9

'(M
)

S89°03'40"E    408.64'(M)

S
0

0
°5

2
'4

1
"W

  
  
3

9
6

.0
9

'(M
)

S
0

0
°5

4
'2

3
"W

  
  
2

3
9

.9
1

'(M
)

S89°59'11"E    436.03'(M)

N
0

0
°5

3
'0

9
"E

  
  
6

2
9

.0
8

'(M
)

S89°03'40"E    448.76'(M)

S
0

0
°5

3
'1

4
"W

  
  
9

7
4

.4
7

'(M
)

S89°19'17"E    687.37'(M)

N89°15'02"W
35.95'(M)

FND 4" ROUND
CM (RLS 1571)

S89°03'40"E    400.00'(M)

FND 3/4" IP
NO ID

FND 4" ROUND
CM (RLS 1571)

S89°03'40"E
25.00'(M)

SCHOOL BOARD OF LAKE COUNTY
ALT KEY 1639743
ORB 584, PG 477

LAWAIN M BASS
ALT KEY 3353595
ORB 3061, PG 367

MARTHA J BASS
ALT KEY 3353463
ORB 3061, PG 365

FRUITLAND ACRES LTD
ALT KEY 3540476

ORB 1251, PG 1108

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1430411
ORB 737, PG 1771

VACANT

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3540468

ORB 5598, PG 2322

VACANT

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1639808

ORB 5598, PG 2322

VACANT

BERYL N STOKES SR, TRUSTEE
ALT KEY 1520690
ORB 985, PG 1834

PAUL M BUCHANAN ET AL
ALT KEY 2777362
ORB 3219, PG 609

KENNETH W PECK, TRUSTEE
ALT KEY 1289891
ORB 1315, PG 549

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3900702

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1289874

ORB 4999, PG 1968

ATLANTIC AVENUE

W
IL

D
E

R
 S

TR
E

E
T

(D
IR

T 
DR

IV
E)

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1289866
ORB 2463, PG 50

VACANT

FND 4" ROUND
CM  NO ID

FND 4" ROUND
CM  NO ID

FND 4"X4" CM
(PRM PCP 3715)

N00°46'03"E
44.01'(M)

S00°55'14"W
44.01'(M)

FND 4" ROUND
DOME TOP CM
NO ID

FND 4"X4" CM
(PRM PCP 3715)

S00°56'20"W
50.00'(C)90°

S89°03'40"E    626.38'(C)

S89°03'40"E
60.00'(M)

S0
0°

53
'1

4"
W

   
 9

74
.2

0'
(M

)

S89°19'17"E    657.37'(M)
S89°19'17"E    1314.74'(M)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  TOP BROKEN

FND 4"X4" CM
(PRM PCP 3715)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  (LB 707)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  NO ID
0.95' S

30.00'(M)

60' (BY PLAT)

60' BY PLAT)

30'30'

30'30'

50'

25'
25'

50'

25'
25'

25'
25'

25'25'

25'25'

25'25'

FND 1/2" IRC
(LB 707)

FND 4" IP FILLED WITH
CONCRETE  NO ID
0.42' S, 0.18' W

160.67'(M)496.70'(M)
884.85'(M)

S89°19'17"E  399.89'(M)

SET 4"/4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)

FND 4"X4" CM  NO ID
NORTH 1/4 CORNER SEC 16-19-24
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER SEC 9-19-24
CCR# 058891

NORTH LINE NE 1/4 SEC 16-19-24

FND RAILROAD
SPIKE  NO ID
NE CORNER,
SW 1/4, SE 1/4
SEC 9-19-24

NORTH LINE,
SW 1/4, SE 1/4
SEC 9-19-24

N
01

°0
1'

25
"E

   
 1

33
2.

30
'(M

)

N0
1°

01
'2

5"
E 

   
35

2.
00

'(M
)

S0
1°

01
'2

5"
W

   
 9

80
.3

1'
(M

)  
   

 S
00

°3
5'

00
"E

   
 9

80
.7

0'
(D

)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  NO ID

FND 4" ROUND
CM (RLS 1571)

FND 3/4" IP
NO ID

FND 3/4" IP
NO ID

SET 4"X4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)

EA
ST

 R
/W

 L
IN

E 
OF

 O
LI

VE
 A

VE
NU

E

W
ES

T 
R/

W
 L

IN
E 

OF
 O

LI
VE

 A
VE

NU
E

NORTH R/W LINE OF URICK STREET

SOUTH R/W LINE OF URICK STREET & NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 46

NORTH R/W LINE OF URICK STREET

SOUTH R/W LINE OF URICK STREET

EAST LINE, SE 1/4,
SW 1/4 SEC 9-19-24
AND NORTH-SOUTH
MID-SECTION LINE

WEST LINE, SW 1/4,
SE 1/4 SEC 9-19-24

SW CORNER
BLOCK 46 (D)

SW CORNER
LOT 4 BLOCK 46

S89°46'00"E   400'(D) SOUTH LINE
BLOCK 46

SOUTH LINE SE 1/4 SEC 9-19-24

SOUTH LINE
BLOCK 45

SE CORNER LOT 1
BLOCK 46

SW CORNER LOT
4 BLOCK 45

EAST LINE, SW 1/4,
SE 1/4 SEC 9-19-24
AND CENTERLINE OF
WILDER STREET WEST LINE, SE 1/4,

SE 1/4 SEC 9-19-24

NW CORNER
LOT 4 BLOCK 46

WEST LINE,
BLOCK 46 (D)

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
LO

T 
4,

 B
LO

CK
 4

6

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 L
OT

 1
, B

LO
CK

 4
6 

- W
ES

T 
R/

W
 L

IN
E

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
LO

T 
4,

 B
LO

CK
 4

5 
- E

AS
T 

R/
W

 L
IN

E

NORTH LINE BLOCK 45

NE CORNER LOT 1
BLOCK 46

NW CORNER LOT
4 BLOCK 45

SW CORNER, SE 1/4, SE 1/4, SEC 9-19-24
SE CORNER, SW 1/4, SE 1/4, SEC 9-19-24
NW CORNER, NE 1/4, NE 1/4, SEC 16-19-24
NE CORNER, NW 1/4, NE 1/4, SEC 16-19-24

N0
0°

54
'2

3"
E 

   
58

2.
28

'(M
)

N0
0°

26
'1

0"
E 

   
58

2.
55

'(D
)

N89°33'50"E
36'(D)

N0
0°

26
'1

0"
E 

   
39

6.
36

'(D
)

N89°03'40"W    433.64'(M)
N89°29'50"W    433.38'(D)

N0
0°

54
'2

3"
E 

   
34

2.
37

'(M
)

N0
0°

26
'5

6"
E 

  2
39

.9
1'

(D
) S89°33'50"E   36.00'(D)

N0
0°

26
'5

6"
E 

  3
42

.5
3'

(D
)

N0
0°

25
'2

6"
E 

  3
96

.1
6'

(D
)

S89°03'40"E    400.00'(M)

S89°30'00"E   400.00'(D)

S0
0°

26
'1

0"
W

   
62

9.
00

'(D
)

S89°33'50"W   436.00'(D)

NOT INCLUDED

LESS AND EXCEPT PORTIONS OF
ALT KEYS 1639808 & 3540468

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED NOT INCLUDED

POB
ALT KEY 1430411

POC
ALT KEY 1639808
ALT KEY 3540468
ALT KEY 3540476

POB
ALT KEY 3540476

POB
ALT KEY 1639808
ALT KEY 3540468

FND 4" ROUND
CM  TOP BROKEN

POB LESS AND EXCEPT
ALT KEY 1639808
ALT KEY 3540468

EAST   400'(D)
S89°43'16"E   400.00'(D)

NO
RT

H 
   

58
2.

55
'(D

)

EAST
36'(D)

NO
RT

H 
   

39
6.

36
'(D

)

EAST TO NE CORNER OF BLOCK (D)
S89°03'40"E   848.77(M)

SO
UT

H 
TO

 S
E 

CO
RN

ER
 O

F 
BL

OC
K 

(D
)

WEST TO POB (D)

466.70'(M)(D)

CENTERLINE OF URICK STREET

CENTERLINE OF URICK STREET

S0
0°

53
'1

4"
W

   
 9

99
.3

3'
(M

)

S89°03'40"E

S89°03'40"E
S89°03'40"E   977.19'(M)

SEC 9-19-24

SEC 16-19-24

EOP

EOP
EOP EOP

DIRT DRIVE

D
IR

T 
D

R
IV

E

N 726', W 1/2,
NE 1/4, NE 1/4

W 1/2, NE 1/4

EAST 756', N 1/4,
W 1/2, NE 1/4

4' WIRE FENCE
FENCE CORNER
11.4' S, 0.85' W

FENCE
CORNER
6.9' E

FENCE CORNER
0.8' S, 0.65' E

FENCE CORNER
0.5' S, 0.3' W

FENCE CORNER
0.2' N, 0.8' E

FENCE CORNER
0.4' S, 0.5' W

FENCE CORNER
0.65' S, 0.45' E

FENCE 0.4' N

FENCE 0.1' N

25.9' N
GATE

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

4' WIRE FENCE
4'

 W
IR

E
 F

E
N

C
E

GATE
17.1' S

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

FENCE CORNER
1.2' N, 1.2' W
FENCE CORNER
0.25' S, 2.7' W
FENCE CORNER
2.2' S, 3.7' W

4' WIRE
FENCE
0.5' S

4' WIRE FENCE

4' WIRE
FENCE
2.8' S

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

FENCE
CORNER
10.4' E

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING
NOT LOCATED UNDER THE
SCOPE OF THIS SURVEY

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

FENCE CORNER
3.5' S, 0.3' E

4' WIRE FENCE

FENCE 3.7' S

FENCE CORNER
1.5' S, 1.2' W

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

S89°19'17"E    657.37'(M)

374.89'(M)

(P
LA

N
 O

F 
FR

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
B

 3
, P

G
 8

)

(N
O

 S
TR

E
E

T 
N

A
M

E
 G

IV
E

N
 P

E
R

 P
LA

N
O

F 
FR

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
B

 3
, P

G
 8

)

(NO NAME OR STREET WIDTH GIVEN PER
PLAN OF FRUITLAND PARK - PB 3, PG 8)

S89°19'17"E
25.00'(M)

33
0.

07
'(C

)

8" WOOD
POST

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

DIRT DRIVE CONTINUES SOUTH
OF GATE (NOT LOCATED)

50' (BY PLAT)

"W
OODED"

"W
OODED"

S89°19'17"E    2629.48'(M)

FND 6"X6"
CM  NO ID
CCR# 091157

SEC 9-19-24

SEC 16-19-24

SEC 10-19-24

SEC 15-19-24

CHECKED BY:

FLD. BOOK:

DATE

DRAWN BY:

ACAD FILE

REVISIONS DATE

CLIENT

JOB NO.

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

902 North Sinclair Avenue

Licensed Business Number: 8348

Fax: 352.343.8495
Office: 352.343.8481

Tavares, Florida 32778

R

LAKE
Chuck Cavaretta, Park Square Homes

211003.0000/AVO 045117.001, PH 2800

SECTIONS 9 & 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST

JTM

9-19-24/II

9/9/2022

SMB

21103 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV2

12/22/2021REVISED DESCRIPTIONS AND GEOMETRY PAGES

AND ADDED ADDITIONAL NOTES

09/16/2022ADDED WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
URICK STREET - 50' PUBLIC R/W (PAVED)(PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE PB 66, PGS 92-96

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN OF FRUITLAND PARK PB 3, PG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN OF FRUITLAND PARK PB 3, PG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN OF FRUITLAND PARK PB 3, PG 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDER STREET - 60' PUBLIC R/W (UNIMPROVED)(UNIMPROVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLIVE AVENUE - 50' PUBLIC R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
URICK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE KEYS 1289866, 1289874, 1430411

AutoCAD SHX Text
1639808, 1699959, 1772435, 3540468,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3691334 AND 3900702, FRUITLAND PARK, FL



CCR #91157
CCR #58891

S89°19'17"E    687.37'(M)

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1289866
ORB 2463, PG 50

VACANT

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3900702

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

S89°19'17"E    657.37'(M)
S89°19'17"E    1314.74'(M)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  TOP BROKEN FND 4"X4" CM

(PRM PCP 3715)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  (LB 707)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  NO ID
0.95' S

30.00'(M)

30'30'

25
'

25
'

FND 1/2" IRC
(LB 707)

FND 4" IP FILLED WITH
CONCRETE  NO ID
0.42' S, 0.18' W

160.67'(M)496.70'(M)
884.85'(M)

S89°19'17"E  399.89'(M)

KENNETH W PECK, TRUSTEE
ALT KEY 1289891
ORB 1315, PG 549

MARTHA J BASS
ALT KEY 3353463
ORB 3061, PG 365

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3540468

ORB 5598, PG 2322

VACANT

SET 4"/4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)FND 4"X4" CM  NO ID

NORTH 1/4 CORNER SEC 16-19-24
SOUTH 1/4 CORNER SEC 9-19-24
CCR# 058891

NORTH LINE NE 1/4 SEC 16-19-24

FND 6"X6"
CM  NO ID
CCR# 091157

SEC 9-19-24

SEC 16-19-24

SEC 10-19-24

SEC 15-19-24

W
ES

T 
R/

W
 L

IN
E 

OF
 O

LI
VE

 A
VE

NU
E

SW CORNER
BLOCK 46 (D)

SW CORNER
LOT 4 BLOCK 46

S89°46'00"E   400'(D)

SOUTH LINE
BLOCK 46

SOUTH LINE SE 1/4 SEC 9-19-24

SOUTH LINE
BLOCK 45SE CORNER LOT 1

BLOCK 46 SW CORNER LOT
4 BLOCK 45

SW CORNER, SE 1/4, SE 1/4, SEC 9-19-24
SE CORNER, SW 1/4, SE 1/4, SEC 9-19-24
NW CORNER, NE 1/4, NE 1/4, SEC 16-19-24
NE CORNER, NW 1/4, NE 1/4, SEC 16-19-24

N0
0°

54
'2

3"
E 

   
34

2.
37

'(M
)

N0
0°

26
'5

6"
E 

  3
42

.5
3'

(D
)

FND 4" ROUND
CM  TOP
BROKEN

EAST   400'(D)
S89°43'16"E   400.00'(D)

WEST TO POB (D)

S0
0°

53
'1

4"
W

   
 9

99
.3

3'
(M

)

FENCE 0.1' N

25.9' N
GATE

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

FENCE CORNER
1.2' N, 1.2' W
FENCE CORNER
0.25' S, 2.7' W
FENCE CORNER
2.2' S, 3.7' W

4' WIRE
FENCE
0.5' S

4' WIRE FENCE

4' WIRE
FENCE
2.8' S

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

FENCE CORNER
3.5' S, 0.3' E

4' WIRE FENCE

FENCE 3.7' S

FENCE CORNER
1.5' S, 1.2' W

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

S89°19'17"E    657.37'(M)

374.89'(M)

BERYL N STOKES SR, TRUSTEE
ALT KEY 1520690
ORB 985, PG 1834

PAUL M BUCHANAN ET AL
ALT KEY 2777362
ORB 3219, PG 609

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1430411
ORB 737, PG 1771

VACANT

S89°13'27"E    756.00'(M)
N

0
0

°5
8

'0
9

"E
3

3
0

.5
8

'(M
)

MATCH LINE        SEE SHEET 3
CHURCH OF GOD FRUITLAND PARK

ALT KEY 1740592
ORB 1240, PG 893

NOT INCLUDED

MATCH LINE        SEE SHEET 3

MATCH LINE        SEE SHEET 5MATCH LINE        SEE SHEET 5

NOT INCLUDEDNOT INCLUDED

AMERICAN TOWER MANAGEMENT INC
ALT KEY 1288827

ORB 1834, PG 2422

W 1/2, NE 1/4

N 726', W 1/2,
NE 1/4, NE 1/4

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED

OLIVE STREET WILDER STREET

NOT INCLUDED

ERIC R JAGGERS
ALT KEY 3830140

ORB 4036, PG 2152

NOT INCLUDED

ALLEGRA L & RAYMOND WHEELER
ALT KEY 1289793

ORB 4749, PG 2308

NOT INCLUDED

ALLEGRA L & RAYMOND WHEELER
ALT KEY 1289793

ORB 4749, PG 2308

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED

MATTHEW D STRICKLAND
ALT KEY 3807385

ORB 5645, PG 1681

SURVEY BASELINE S-468 (C.R. 468)
PER RIGHT OF WAY MAP

33'

33'

33'
33'

N89°15'46"W
34.99'(C) TO WEST LINE
OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4

S89°19'17"E
25.00'(M)

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1289874

ORB 4999, PG 1968

E 756', N 1/4, NE 1/4, NW 1/4

S89°15'46"E    756.01'(C)

S0
0°

58
'0

9"
W

   
 1

32
0.

28
'(M

)

756.00'(C)(D)

NORTH LINE OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4
NW CORNER OF
NE 1/4, NW 1/4

33.00' TO SURVEY BASELINE S-468
(C.R. 468) PER RIGHT OF WAY MAP

S89°13'27"E    1326.04'(C) TO NW CORNER OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4
S89°13'27"E    1323.61'(C)(SRD) TO SURVEY BASELINE

S89°13'27"E    570.04'(C)

2.43'(C)

SW CORNER OF
NE 1/4, NW 1/4

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3691334

ORB 4999, PG 1998

S 3/4, NE 1/4, NW 1/4
LESS S 50' AND ROAD R/W

NORTH LINE OF S 3/4, NE 1/4, NW 1/4

SOUTH LINE OF N 1/4, NE 1/4, NW 1/4

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 N
E 

1/
4,

 N
W

 1
/4

SOUTH LINE OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4

SE CORNER OF
NE 1/4, NW 1/4

SEC 16-19-24

SEC 9-19-24

NOT INCLUDED

468 LLC
ALT KEY 1289785

ORB 2835, PG 2409

NOT INCLUDED

BARBARA ANN WEBER TRUST
ALT KEY 1289939

ORB 2044, PG 1051

33
0.

07
'(C

)

50
.0

0'
(M

)

FOUND 5/8"
IRC  (LB 5404)
FENCE CORNER
4.45' S, 2.3' E

FENCE 0.4' N

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

SET 4"X4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)

FOUND 5/8" IRC
(LB 5404)
0.54' S, 0.19' W

FENCE CORNER
1.9' S, 0.5' E

W
ES

T 
R/

W
 L

IN
E 

C.
R.

 4
68

SET 4"X4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)
FOUND 4" ROUND
CM TOP BROKEN
0.97' S, 0.33' W

FENCE CORNER
0.3' S, 4.6' E

GATE4' WIRE FENCESFENCE CORNER
2.1' S, 4.9' E

G
A

TE
4.

5'
 E

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1289904
ORB 5036, PG 393

50'(D) 50'(D)

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

4' WIRE FENCE

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

SET 4"X4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)
FENCE CORNER
0.2' N, 4.4' E

N89°22'43"W   35.71'(C)
TO SW CORNER
OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4
33.00' TO SURVEY BASELINE S-468
(C.R. 468) PER RIGHT OF WAY MAP

S89°22'43"E   30.29'(C)
TO SW CORNER
OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4

40'(P)

4' WIRE FENCE

SET 4"X4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)

FENCE CORNER
2.4' N, 2.4' W

FOUND 1/2"  IR  NO ID
1.38' N, 0.48' W

FOUND 1/2"  IR
(LB 707)
1.12' N, 0.13' E

NORTH LINE, N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NW 1/4 (P)

EAST LINE, N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NW 1/4 (P)

NE CORNER, SE 1/4,
NW 1/4 (P)

FOUND 1/2"  IRC
(LB 7064)

NO
RT

H-
SO

UT
H 

M
ID

-S
EC

TI
ON

 L
IN

E 
- W

ES
T 

LI
NE

 O
F 

W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

GUARDRAIL ON
ASPHALT STRIP

E
O

P
E

O
P

E
O

P
E

O
P

CONCRETE
FLUME

CONCRETE
FLUME

CONCRETE
FLUME

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
NE

 1
/4

, N
W

 1
/4

N0
0°

53
'3

8"
E 

   
13

23
.8

4'
(C

)

EA
ST

 R
/W

 L
IN

E 
C.

R.
 4

68

EAST R/W LINE (P)

N89°59'28"E     1281.11'(P)

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1699959

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

VACANT

N 1/2, SE 1/4, NE 1/4

FOUND 5/8"  IRC
(LB 4709)
0.31' N, 0.21' W

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

N89°25'38"W    1315.56'(M)

N0
0°

56
'0

3"
E 

   
13

17
.8

4'
(M

) NOT INCLUDED

S
0

0
°5

5
'0

0
"W

  
  
1

3
1

6
.6

2
'(M

)

72
6.

01
(C

)

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4,
 N

E 
1/

4

SOUTH LINE OF N 726', W 1/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4

72
6.

01
(C

)

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
NE

 1
/4

 S
EC

 1
6-

19
-2

4

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1772435
ORB 701, PG 775

VACANT

N 594', W 1/2,
NE 1/4, NE 1/4

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
W

 1
/2

, N
E 

1/
4,

 N
E 

1/
4

S89°19'17"E    657.59'(C)

NORTH LINE OF S 594', W 1/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4

726'(C)(D)

S89°25'38"E    657.60'(C)

594'(C)(D)

2.18'± OVERLAP
BY DESCRIPTION

3.39'± OVERLAP
BY DESCRIPTION

59
4.

01
(C

)
W

ES
T 

LI
NE

 O
F 

W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4,
 N

E 
1/

4

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4,
 N

E 
1/

4
59

4.
01

(C
)

S89°25'38"E    657.78'(M)N89°25'38"W    657.78'(M)

SOUTH LINE OF W 1/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

4' WIRE FENCES

SET 4"X4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)
FENCE CORNER
8.1' S, 2.7' W

FOUND 5/8"  IRC
(LB 4709)
0.38' N, 0.44' W

S
00

°5
3'

57
"W

   
 1

31
5.

41
'(M

)

FENCE
8.25' S,

END OF
FENCE 2.1' S

END OF
FENCE 1.55' S

FENCE
7.8' S,

CITY OF LEESBURG
ALT KEY 3412508
ORB 1195, PG 573

NOT INCLUDED

SOUTH LINE OF E 1/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4
50' 50'

HEBERT REAL ESTATE INC
ALT KEY 3826564
ORB 3107, PG 79

NOT INCLUDED

SEC 15-19-24

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 N

W
 1

/4
 S

EC
 1

5-
19

-2
4

TH
O

M
A

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E

66'

100'
100' WIDE R/W PER ORB 1278,

PG 2222 AND ORB 1278, PG 2226
(NOT IMPROVED) (PUBLIC)

LAKE COUNTY BCC
ALT KEY 3815512

ORB 2244, PG 1928

NOT INCLUDED

SET 4"X4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)
FENCE CORNER
7.3' S, 6.8' W

FOUND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.36' N, 0.66' W

FENCE CORNER
69.2' S, 0.5' E

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E 5'
 C

LF

NW CORNER OF N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NE 1/4 NE CORNER OF N 1/2,

SE 1/4, NE 1/4

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

NORTH LINE OF N 1/2, SE 1/4, NE 1/4

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3900702

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

W 1/2, NE 1/4

SEE DETAIL
ABOVE FOR
DIMENSIONS

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
N 

1/
2,

 S
E 

1/
4,

 N
E 

1/
4

HEBERT REAL ESTATE INC
ALT KEY 3826564
ORB 3107, PG 79

CITY OF LEESBURG
ALT KEY 3412508
ORB 1195, PG 573

50' 50'

EA
ST

 R
/W

 L
IN

E 
C.

R.
 4

68

S
0

0
°5

3
'5

7
"W

  
  
6

5
7

.7
0

'(M
)

S0
0°

56
'0

3"
W

   
 6

58
.9

2'
(M

)

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

FND 4"X4" CM
(RLS 2510)
0.21' W

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 N
 1

/2
, S

E 
1/

4,
 N

E 
1/

4

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E
4'

 W
IR

E
 F

E
N

C
E

FC
0.6' E

2.1'X2.4'
CONCRETE
SLAB

5.3'X6.7'
CONCRETE SLAB
W/TRANSFORMER

ELECTRIC
PANEL

5"

ZONE "X"ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X" ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

60' (BY PLAT)

S89°19'17"E    2629.48'(M)

(S
EE

 R
EF

ER
EN

CE
 B

EL
OW

)

"W
OODED"

* *

69
1.

10
'(C

)

SOUTH LINE OF ORB 4999, PG 1998

S89°15'46"E 300.00'(M)

S
0

0
°5

1
'0

9
"W

4
2

0
.5

2
'(M

)

N89°25'43"W
300.00'

S89°25'43"E    998.71'(M)

S51°13'51"E

211.21'(M
)

24
9.

11
'(M

)

PC

PT

SO
O°

51
'0

9'
W

   
52

1.
39

'

C1

SE CORNER OF ORB
4999, PG 1998

NO
O°

51
'0

9'
E 

  4
21

.4
2'

NOO°51'09'E
100.00'

NO
O°

51
'0

9'
E

50
.0

0'

S89°15'46"E
234.61'(M)

S
0

0
°5

8
'0

9
"W

2
9

9
.1

2
'(M

)

LE
SS AND

EX
CEP

T P
ARCEL

ALS
O LE

SS AND

EX
CEP

T P
ARCEL

ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT PARCEL

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

POB
LESS AND EXCEPT PARCEL
POC
ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT PARCEL

POB
ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT PARCEL

NO
O°

51
'0

9'
E 

  4
21

.3
9'

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED

N89°22'43"W 1288.61'(M)

N89°22'43"W 1288.71'

(M)

NORTH LINE   NE 1/4 SEC 16-19-24

SOUTH LINE SE 1/4 SEC 9-19-24

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
W

 1
/2

, N
E 

1/
4 

SE
C 

16
-1

9-
24

POLE BARN
W/WELL

6"

71.4'

69.4'68.9'

CONCRETE
BLOCK WALL

36.4'

19
.6

'

19
.6

'

36.4'
CONCRETE

CONCRETE
BLOCK WALL

30'

SE CORNER LOT 1
BLOCK 46

6" WELL

NOTE:
COUNTY ROAD 468 (S-468) SURVEY BASELINE AND RIGHT OF WAY INFORMATION
WERE OBTAINED FROM STATE OF FLORIDA STATE ROAD DEPARTMENT RIGHT OF
WAY MAP OF S-468, SECTION 11650-2150, SHEET 3, DATED 8-25-58.
MAP BOOK 6, PAGE 150, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

DETAIL SCALE:
1" = 40'

*

CHECKED BY:

FLD. BOOK:

DATE

DRAWN BY:

ACAD FILE

REVISIONS DATE

CLIENT

JOB NO.

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

902 North Sinclair Avenue

Licensed Business Number: 8348

Fax: 352.343.8495
Office: 352.343.8481

Tavares, Florida 32778

R

LAKE
Chuck Cavaretta, Park Square Homes

211003.0000/AVO 045117.001, PH 2800

SECTIONS 9 & 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST

JTM

9-19-24/II

9/9/2022

SMB

21103 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV2

12/22/2021REVISED DESCRIPTIONS AND GEOMETRY PAGES

AND ADDED ADDITIONAL NOTES

09/16/2022ADDED WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDER STREET - 60' PUBLIC R/W (UNIMPROVED)(UNIMPROVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R. 468 - PUBLIC ROW / WIDTH VARIES (PAVED)(PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT "C" CENTURY ESTATES PB 29, PG 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MONTCLAIR ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R. 468 - PUBLIC ROW / WIDTH VARIES (PAVED)(PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
38°11'51"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70°19'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE KEYS 1289866, 1289874, 1430411

AutoCAD SHX Text
1639808, 1699959, 1772435, 3540468,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3691334 AND 3900702, FRUITLAND PARK, FL



CENTURY ESTATES PB 29 PG 9SELMA HOMESITES PB 12 PG 66

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1699959

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

VACANT

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3900702

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

33'
33'

SW CORNER OF
NE 1/4, NW 1/4

SOUTH LINE OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4

SE CORNER OF
NE 1/4, NW 1/4

50
.0

0'
(M

)

W
ES

T 
R/

W
 L

IN
E 

C.
R.

 4
68

50'(D) 50'(D)

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

4' WIRE FENCE

SET 4"X4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)
FENCE CORNER
0.2' N, 4.4' E

N89°22'43"W   35.71'(C)
TO SW CORNER
OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4
33.00' TO SURVEY BASELINE S-468
(C.R. 468) PER RIGHT OF WAY MAP

S89°22'43"E   30.29'(C)
TO SW CORNER
OF NE 1/4, NW 1/4

40'(P)

4' WIRE FENCE

SET 4"X4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)

FENCE CORNER
2.4' N, 2.4' W

FOUND 1/2"  IR  NO ID
1.38' N, 0.48' W

FOUND 1/2"  IR
(LB 707)
1.12' N, 0.13' E

NORTH LINE, N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NW 1/4 (P)

EAST LINE, N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NW 1/4 (P)

NE CORNER, SE 1/4,
NW 1/4 (P)

FOUND 1/2"  IRC
(LB 7064)

NO
RT

H-
SO

UT
H 

M
ID

-S
EC

TI
ON

 L
IN

E 
- W

ES
T 

LI
NE

 O
F 

W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

E
O

P
E

O
P

CONCRETE
FLUME

EA
ST

 R
/W

 L
IN

E 
C.

R.
 4

68

EAST R/W LINE (P)

N89°59'28"E     1281.11'(P)

FOUND 5/8"  IRC
(LB 4709)
0.31' N, 0.21' W

N89°25'38"W    1315.56'(M)

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
NE

 1
/4

 S
EC

 1
6-

19
-2

4

S89°25'38"E    657.78'(M)N89°25'38"W    657.78'(M)

SOUTH LINE OF W 1/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4

4' WIRE FENCES

SET 4"X4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)
FENCE CORNER
8.1' S, 2.7' W

FOUND 5/8"  IRC
(LB 4709)
0.38' N, 0.44' W

FENCE
8.25' S,

END OF
FENCE 2.1' S

END OF
FENCE 1.55' S

FENCE
7.8' S,

SOUTH LINE OF E 1/2, NE 1/4, NE 1/4

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 N

W
 1

/4
 S

EC
 1

5-
19

-2
4

100'
100' WIDE R/W PER ORB 1278,

PG 2222 AND ORB 1278, PG 2226
(NOT IMPROVED) (PUBLIC)

SET 4"X4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)
FENCE CORNER
7.3' S, 6.8' W

FOUND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.36' N, 0.66' W

FENCE CORNER
69.2' S, 0.5' E

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E 5'
 C

LF

NW CORNER OF N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NE 1/4 NE CORNER OF N 1/2,

SE 1/4, NE 1/4NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

NORTH LINE OF N 1/2, SE 1/4, NE 1/4

LAKE COUNTY BCC
ALT KEY 3815512

ORB 2244, PG 1928

NOT INCLUDED

MATCH LINE                   SEE SHEET 5

TH
O

M
A

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E

60'

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1289904
ORB 5036, PG 393

S 50', S 3/4, NE 1/4, NW 1/4
LESS ROAD R/W

W 1/2, NE 1/4

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 1772435
ORB 701, PG 775

VACANT

HEBERT REAL ESTATE INC
ALT KEY 3826564
ORB 3107, PG 79

NOT INCLUDED

CITY OF LEESBURG
ALT KEY 3412508
ORB 1195, PG 573

NOT INCLUDED

50' 50'

EAST R/W LINE (P)

NO
RT

H-
SO

UT
H 

M
ID

-S
EC

TI
ON

 L
IN

E 
- W

ES
T 

LI
NE

 O
F 

W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

N    
  O

    
  T

    
    

    
  I 

    
 N

    
  C

    
  L

    
  U

    
  D

    
  E

    
  D

CENTENNIAL BOULEVARD

NORTH AVENUE

SOUTH AVENUE

N89°27'21"W    1323.46'(C)
1323.41'(P)

N89°32'00"W    1322.61'(C)
1322.45'(P)

SW CORNER OF
SE 1/4, NW 1/4

N89°32'00"W   36.66'(C)
TO SW CORNER
OF SE 1/4, NW 1/4
33.00' TO SURVEY BASELINE S-468
(C.R. 468) PER RIGHT OF WAY MAP

EAST R/W LINE
PER R/W MAP

40'(P)

33'(R/W MAP)

33'(R/W MAP)

SURVEY BASELINE S-468 (C.R. 468)
PER RIGHT OF WAY MAP

W
ES

T 
R/

W
 L

IN
E 

C.
R.

 4
68

W
ES

T 
LI

NE
 O

F 
NE

 1
/4

, N
W

 1
/4

EA
ST

 R
/W

 L
IN

E 
C.

R.
 4

68
EA

ST
 R

/W
 L

IN
E 

C.
R.

 4
68

FOUND 4"X4" CM
(R/W MARKER)

N89°32'00"W    1285.94'(M)

N89°32'00"W    1289.61'(C)

S89°34'05"W    1289.61'(P)

FOUND 4"X4" CM
TOP BROKEN

FENCE
8.4' W

N89°32'00"W    1316.38'(M)

S
0

0
°5

6
'0

3
"W

  
  
6

5
8

.9
2

'(M
)

N89°28'49"W    1315.97'(M)

N89°32'00"W    1316.38'(M)

S0
0°

53
'5

7"
W

   
 6

57
.7

0'
(M

)
S

0
0

°5
3

'5
7

"W
  
  
6

5
7

.7
0

'(M
)

SE CORNER OF N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NE 1/4

N 1/2, SE 1/4, NE 1/4

SW CORNER OF N 1/2,
SE 1/4, NE 1/4

SE CORNER OF
W 1/2, NE 1/4SW CORNER OF

W 1/2, NE 1/4

N
0

0
°5

8
'0

9
"E

  
  
1

3
2

0
.2

8
'(M

)

S0
0°

56
'0

3"
W

   
 6

58
.9

2'
(M

)

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
OF

 W
 1

/2
, N

E 
1/

4

SUBJECT PARCEL
ALT KEY 3900702

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

W 1/2, NE 1/4

FND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.51' W

FND 1/2" IRC
(LB 6393)
1.0' E

FND 5/8" IRC
(PSM 3715)
0.56' W

FND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.44' W

FND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.54' W

FND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.55' W

FND 1/2" IRC
(LS 2510)
0.56' W

FND 1/2" IRC
(LS 2510)
0.58' W

FND 4"X4" CM
(RLS 2510)
0.21' W

FOUND 4"X4"
CM  (RLS 1740)

FENCE
1.5' W

FENCE CORNER
11.0' N, 3.75' W

SET 4"X4" IRC
(PRM LB 8348)

FENCE CORNER
8.5' N, 1.2' W

FOUND 1/2"
IR  NO ID
0.40' W

FENCE CORNER
5.5' N, 9.3' W

SET 4"X4" CM
(PRM LB 8348)
FOUND 4"X4"
CM  NO ID
0.48' N, 0.36' W

FENCE CORNER
4.8' N, 0.6' E

SEC 16-19-24

END OF FENCE
12.4' N, 2.6' E

SOUTH LINE OF W 1/2, NE 1/4
SOUTH LINE OF SE 1/4, NE 1/4

SOUTH LINE OF N 1/2, SE 1/4, NE 1/4

LEESBURG LANDING COMMUNITY LLC
ALT KEY 2615648

ORB 3829, PG 2230

NOT INCLUDED

LEESBURG FRUIT COMPANY INC
ALT KEY 1772443

ORB 704, PGS 554-557

NOT INCLUDED

JOANNE A NAVE
ALT KEY 1086833

ORB 4708, PG 1107

NOT INCLUDED

LEESBURG LANDING II COMMUNITY LLC
ALT KEY 1289858
ORB 5110, PG 968

NOT INCLUDED

CENTER OF
SEC 16-18-24

DR MARTIN LUTHER
KING JR BOULEVARD

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

5'
 C

LF

4' WIRE FENCE
4' WIRE FENCE

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E
4'

 W
IR

E
 F

E
N

C
E

6'
 C

LF

5'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E
E

LE
C

TR
IC

FND 4"X4" CM
BROKEN  NO ID
E 1/4 CORNER
CCR# 091164

SW CORNER,
NE 1/4

SE 1/4 SEC 16-19-24SW 1/4        SEC 16-19-24

EAST-WEST MID-SECTION LINE
EAST-WEST MID-SECTION LINE

FC
0.6' W

FENCE
1.9' E

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

FENCE
1.4' E

6'
 C

LF

FC
0.5' W

FC
0.6' W

FENCE
1.4' E

FENCE
1.3' E

FENCE
1.1' E

4'
 C

LF

FC
0.8' W

FC
0.7' W

4'
 W

F

FC
1.0' W

FC
1.1' W

FENCE
0.7' E

ELECTRIC FENCE
CORNER  2.1' E

NOTE: INTERIOR FENCING NOT
LOCATED UNDER THE SCOPE
OF THIS SURVEY

5'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E
E

LE
C

TR
IC

4'
 W

IR
E

 F
E

N
C

E

FC
0.6' E

APPROXIMATE EDGE
OF WATER 03/04/2021

APPROXIMATE EDGE
OF WATER 03/04/2021

APPROXIMATE EDGE OF
WATER 03/04/2021

MANMADE RETENTION
POND ON LINER

ELECTRIC BOXES (3)
10'± WEST

POND

POND

5.6'X11'
CONCRETE
SLAB

2.1'X2.4'
CONCRETE
SLAB

5.3'X6.7'
CONCRETE SLAB
W/TRANSFORMER

10'X12'
SHED
1.5' W

24" BLADDER
TANK

5"

ELECTRIC
PANELS

ELECTRIC
PANEL

5"

EDGE OF RUBBER LINER

ED
GE

 O
F 

RU
BB

ER
 L

IN
ER

EDGE OF RUBBER LINER

ED
GE

 O
F 

RU
BB

ER
 L

IN
ER

EDGE OF RUBBER LINER

EDGE OF RUBBER LINER

67.83'311'±374.47'388'±
14'±

FIRM ZONE LINE AS
SCALED FROM FEMA
MAP SEE NOTE #10

ZONE "X"

ZONE "A" ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

ZONE "X"

CORNER
26'± W

ZONE "X"

ZONE "A"

ZONE "A"

(S
EE

 R
EF

ER
EN

CE
 A

BO
VE

)

SEC 15-19-24

W 1/4 CORNER
CCR# 05893

N89°32'00"W    1322.61'(C)

PARCEL "B"

SOUTH LINE OF ORB 4999, PG 1998

S51°13'51"E

24
9.

11
'(M

)

SE CORNER OF ORB
4999, PG 1998

NO
O°

51
'0

9'
E 

  4
21

.4
2'

NO
O°

51
'0

9'
E

50
.0

0'

S
0

0
°5

8
'0

9
"W

2
9

9
.1

2
'(M

)

ALSO LESS AND EXCEPT PARCEL

(LB 8348)

SET 5/8" IRC
(LB 8348)

N89°22'43"W 1288.61'(M)

N89°22'43"W 1288.71'

ALS
O LE

SS AND

EX
CEP

T P
ARCEL

NOT INCLUDED

NOT INCLUDED

WLND OSW 1A
WLND OSW 2A

WLND OSW 3A

WLND OSW 2-4A

WLND OSW 2-5A

WLND OSW 2-6A

WLND OSW 2-7A

WLND OSW 2-8A

WLND OSW 2-9A

WLND OSW 2-10A WLND OSW 1-1A
WLND OSW 1-2A

WLND OSW 1-3A

WLND OSW 1-4A
WLND OSW 1-4B

WLND OSW 1-4C

WLND OSW 1-5A

WLND OSW 1-6A

WLND OSW 1-7A

WLND OSW 1-8A

W
LND OSW

 1-9A

WETLAND 2
1.37 ACRES

WETLAND 1
0.56 ACRES

L1
L2

L3
L4 L5

L6

L7

L8
L9

L1
0

L1
1

L12

L1
3 L14

L15
L16

L17

L1836
.7

1'

WETLAND LINE (FLAGGED
BY OTHERS-SEE NOTE 21.)

WETLAND LINE (FLAGGED
BY OTHERS-SEE NOTE 21.)

NOTE:
COUNTY ROAD 468 (S-468) SURVEY BASELINE AND RIGHT OF WAY INFORMATION
WERE OBTAINED FROM STATE OF FLORIDA STATE ROAD DEPARTMENT RIGHT OF
WAY MAP OF S-468, SECTION 11650-2150, SHEET 3, DATED 8-25-58.
MAP BOOK 6, PAGE 150, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.

*

CHECKED BY:

FLD. BOOK:

DATE

DRAWN BY:

ACAD FILE

REVISIONS DATE

CLIENT

JOB NO.

COUNTY, FLORIDA.

902 North Sinclair Avenue

Licensed Business Number: 8348

Fax: 352.343.8495
Office: 352.343.8481

Tavares, Florida 32778

R

LAKE
Chuck Cavaretta, Park Square Homes

211003.0000/AVO 045117.001, PH 2800

SECTIONS 9 & 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST

JTM

9-19-24/II

9/9/2022

SMB

21103 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV2

12/22/2021REVISED DESCRIPTIONS AND GEOMETRY PAGES

AND ADDED ADDITIONAL NOTES

09/16/2022ADDED WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R. 468 - PUBLIC ROW / WIDTH VARIES (PAVED)(PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R. 468 - PUBLIC ROW / WIDTH VARIES (PAVED)(PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MONTCLAIR ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTURY ESTATES PB 29, PG 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELMA HOMESITES PB 12, PG 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELMA HOMESITES PARTIAL REPLAT PB 41, PG 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF    

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE KEYS 1289866, 1289874, 1430411

AutoCAD SHX Text
1639808, 1699959, 1772435, 3540468,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3691334 AND 3900702, FRUITLAND PARK, FL



66

147

155

154

153

158

159

160

161

162

163

151149148145 146 150144

7165 7464 7263 8162 7970 7868 77766761

29

127

60

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 3530 31 32 33 34 3836 37 39

425058 435159 4452 4553 4654 4755 404856 414957

19

16 8

106

98

90

82

105

97

89

104

96

88

111
103

95

87

110

102

94

86

109

101

93

85

108

100

92

84

107

99

91

83

18

137

130

136

129128

142

135

143 141

134

140

133

139

132

138

131

119115

120121

118

122

117116

123124

113

125

114

126

112

15 714

5

13

4

12

3

11

2

10

1

17 9

157

152

66 69 73 75 80

156
50'

50' 50' 50' 50' 50'

50'

50'

70'

50'

50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'

50' 50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

70' 60'60' 60'

50'

60'

50'

60'

60'

60'

70'

60'

70'

70' 60'70' 60'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'50'

50'50'

50'

50'

50'50'

50'50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50' 50' 50' 50' 50' 50' 50' 50' 50' 50'50' 50' 50' 50' 50' 50'50' 50' 50'

50'50'50' 50'50'50' 50'50' 50'50' 50'50' 50'50' 50'50'50' 50'50'50'

50'

50'

50'

50'50'50'50' 50' 50'50' 50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'50' 50'50' 50'50' 50'50' 50'50' 50'50' 50'50'50'50'

50'

139

TR
AC

T 
I

154

144

143

142

149

141

148

140

147

139

146

145

112 120

98106

113 121

99107

114 122

100108

115 123

101109

116 124

102

117

95103

110 118

96104

111 119

97105

317 315321 320 319 318

199207

219

6

200208

220

7

193201

211

221

8

194202

214

1

9

195203

215

2

10

196204

216

3

197205

217

4

198206

218

5

209

212

213

210

8779 9486
78

9385

77

9284

TRACT H

67

32

53

49

328

336

344

329

337

345

330

338

346

331

339

347

332

340

TRACT E

333

341

334

342

327

335

343

76

9183

75

9082

74

8981

TRACT G

8880

57 58

45

59

66

73

65

72

64

71

63

70

62

69

61

68

60

TRACT F

281

311

307

303

299

275

314

286

290

294

298

276
282

310

306

302

277

283

287

291

295

278

313

309

305

301

279

284

288

292

296

280

312

308

304

300

285

289

293

297

316

25

17

24

16

31

23

15

30

22

14

29

21

13

28

20

12

27

19

11

26

18

33
37

41

56
52

48

34
38

42

55

51

47

35

39

43

54

50

46

36

40

44

267

251

229

266

250

230

273

265
257

249

223

231

241

272

264

256

248

224

232

326

271

263

255

247

225

233

325

270

262

254

246

226

234

324

269

261

253

245

227

235

323

268 260

252

244

228

236

322

259

243

237

274

258

222

238

173

159

160

242

239

240

185

177

169161

192

184

176

168

158

191

183

175

167

157

190

182

174

166

155

189

181

172165

152

188

180

171164

151

187

179

TRACT A

163

150

186

178

170162

156

TRACT B

TRACT DTRACT C

153

131138 137 136 135 134 133 132 127130 129 128

TR
AC

T 
J

126 125

TRACT A

70'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

70'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50' 50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

60'

50'

50'

70'

70'

70'

60'

60'

50'50'

60'

60'

60'

50'

50'

60'

60'

60'

50'

50'

60'

60'

60'

50'

70'

60'

60'

50'50'

70'

60'

60'

50'50'

70'

60'

60'

50'

70'

60'

60'

50'50'

50'

70'

70'70' 70' 70' 70' 70' 70' 70' 70'70' 70' 70' 70' 70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70' 60'

60'70'

70' 60'

60'70'

70' 60'

60'70'

60' 60'

60'70'

60' 60'

60'

60'

60'60'

70' 60'

60'60'

70' 60'

60'70'

50' 50'50' 50' 50' 50'

50'50'

50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'60' 50'50'
50'

50'50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'50' 50'50'

50' 50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'
50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'
50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

70'

10
0'

RI
GH

T 
OF

W
AY

50
' R

IG
HT

OF
 W

AY

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: PUD

FLU:MFHD

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTIONAL
(NOT INCLUDED)

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: PUD

FLU:MFHD

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
COMMERCIAL

(NOT INCLUDED)

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: PUD

FLU:MFHD

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
COMMERCIAL

(NOT INCLUDED)
CR

 4
68

URICK STREET

OL
IV

E 
AV

EN
UE

MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE SUBDIVISION

ZONING: LEESBURG R-3

TH
OM

AS
 A

VE
NU

E

W
IL

DE
R

ST
RE

ET

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-3
FLU: MFHD

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-3
FLU: MFHD

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATE
ZONING: PFD

FLU: INST

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: PFD

FLU: INST

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-1
FLU: SFLD

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: RP

FLU:

LEESBURG
ZONING: C-3

FLU: GC

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: A

FLU: URBAN HIGH

LEESBURG
ZONING: M-1

FLU: IND

LEESBURG
ZONING: R-3
FLU: R-MD

LEESBURG
ZONING: PUD

FLU:

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATE
ZONING: RP

FLU: URBAN HIGH

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATE
ZONING: A

FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-3A

FLU: MFHD

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATE
ZONING: RP

FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-1
FLU: SFLD FRUITLAND PARK

ZONING: PUD
FLU: SFLD

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: PUD
FLU: SFMD

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATE
ZONING: RP

FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

CENTENNIAL BLVD

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

IVY RUN

STREET H

STREET I

ARBOR PARK

SWEET PEA

FERN MEADOW

BLUE JASMINE

SPRING MIRE

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

AR
DE

NW
OO

D

FE
RN

 M
EA

DO
W

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

ARDENWOOD

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

SWEET PEA

FERN MEADOW

ARBOR PARK

BL
UE

 J
AS

M
IN

E

SPRING MIRE

BLUE JASMINE

PHASE 1
TRACT F
OPEN SPACE / DRY RETENTION

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD

BUILD-OUT OF CONNECTION
TO URICK STREET (PHASE 2)

CONNECTION
TO CR 468
(PHASE 2)

ARBOR PARK/THOMAS AVENUE/DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING
JR. BLVD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS (PHASE 2)

PHASE 1
TRACT B
OPEN SPACE /
DRY RETENTION

PHASE 1
TRACT F

OPEN SPACE / DRY
RETENTION

NORTH AVE

SOUTH AVE

PHASE 1
TRACT E
LIFT STATION

PHASE 1
TRACT A
OPEN SPACE

PHASE 1
TRACT D
OPEN SPACE

PHASE 1
TRACT H

OPEN SPACE / DRY
RETENTION

PHASE 1
TRACT C
OPEN SPACE

PROPERTY/ PROJECT
BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PHASE 1
TRACT I

CONSERVATION /
OPEN SPACE

4-WAY STOP
4-WAY STOP

4-WAY STOP

3-WAY STOP

3-WAY STOP

LEFT TURN LANE ON
THOMAS AVE (PHASE 1)

PUD BOUNDARY

PHASE 3
TRACT A

OPEN SPACE /
DRY RETENTION

PHASE 2 TRACT G
OPEN SPACE

PHASE 3
TRACT A
OPEN SPACE /
STORMWATER

PHASE 3
TRACT E

OPEN SPACE /
STORMWATER

PHASE 2 TRACT F
OPEN SPACE

PHASE 3
TRACT B

LIFT STATION

3-WAY STOP

PHASE 2
TRACT H

OPEN SPACE /
PASSIVE RECREATION

PHASE 3
TRACT C

STORMWATER

PHASE 3
TRACT D
STORMWATER

PHASE 2
TRACT J

STORMWATER

PHASE 2
TRACT I

STORMWATER

CR 468 RIGHT
TURN LANE

(PHASE 2)

CR 468 LEFT
TURN LANE

(PHASE 2)

PHASE LINE

URICK STREET LEFT TURN LANE (PHASE 2)

URICK STREET LEFT TURN LANE (PHASE 2)

FE
RN

 M
EA

DO
W

IVY RUN

SPRING M
IRE

EXISTING
SURFACE

WATER
OSW-2

1.37 AC

FEMA 100-YEAR FLOOD LINE PER SURVEY
PRELIMINARY LAKE COUNTY COMMUNITY DETERMINED 100-YEAR BASE

FLOOD ELEVATION = 74.0' (NAVD 88)

EXISTING
SURFACE
WATER
OSW-1
0.56 AC

UPLAND BUFFER (PHASE 1)
0.37 AC UPLAND BUFFER (PHASE 1)

0.30 AC

PHASE 1
TRACT G

ACTIVE RECREATION PARK

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION SIGN LOCATION
(APPROXIMATE, DESIGN BY OTHERS)

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER (PHASE 1)

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER (PHASE 1)

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER (PHASE 1)

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER (PHASE 1)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS) (PHASE 1)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS) (PHASE 1)

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER (PHASE 1)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS) (PHASE 1)

30' LANDSCAPED BUFFER (PHASE 1)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS) (PHASE 1)

25' LANDSCAPED
BUFFER (PHASE 1)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS)
(PHASE 1)

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER (PHASE 1)

25' LANDSCAPED
BUFFER (PHASE 2)

5'  TRAIL (PERVIOUS)
(PHASE 2)

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER (PHASE 3)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS) (PHASE 3)

30' LANDSCAPED BUFFER (PHASE 3)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS) (PHASE 3)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS) (PHASE 1)

5' TRAIL (PERVIOUS)

PROPOSED STREET
LIGHT LOCATION (TYP.)

PROPOSED PLAYGROUND AND PICNIC TABLES LOCATION (APPROXIMATE, DESIGN BY OTHERS).
ACTIVE PARK / AMENITY SITE PLAN TO BE SUBMITTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION SIGN
LOCATION (APPROXIMATE,

DESIGN BY OTHERS)

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER
(FUTURE, BY OTHERS)

30' LANDSCAPED BUFFER
(FUTURE, BY OTHERS)

30' LANDSCAPED BUFFER
(FUTURE, BY OTHERS)

25' LANDSCAPED BUFFER
(FUTURE, BY OTHERS)

PROPERTY/ PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP.)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-0
01

 M
A

S
TE

R
 P

LA
N

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
9:

54
:1

7 
A

M
10

/1
4/

20
22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

200'
200' 200' 400'

ST
RE

ET
LC

R.

25.0'

TY
P.

REAR LOT LINE

BU
IL

DI
NG

 S
ET

BA
CK

BU
IL

DI
NG

 S
ET

BA
CK

BU
IL

DI
NG

 S
ET

BA
CK

SIDE LOT LINE

LC STREET

25
' RIGHT-OF-WAY

SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED TYPICAL LOT DETAIL

BUILDING SETBACKBUILDING SETBACK

NOT TO SCALE

**

*
*

*

*

*

NOTES:
1.         ON PLAN DENOTES LOT WIDTH.
2. STORMWATER CONVEYANCE SYSTEM SHALL BE THROUGH SWALES AND STORM PIPE NETWORK TO RETENTION

PONDS AND SHALL COMPLY WITH SJRWMD AND CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK STORMWATER DESIGN STANDARDS.
3. ALL EASEMENTS WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.
4. LANDSCAPE BUFFERS ARE SHOWN ON PRELIMINARY PLAT. PLANT SPECIES AND PLANTINGS ARE TO MEET THE CITY

OF FRUITLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AND THE PUD.
5. ALL AREAS NOT OTHERWISE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC OR THE CITY SHALL BE NOTED PRIVATE AND THE HOA /

DEVELOPER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THEIR INFRASTRUCTURE.
6. STREET LIGHTING SHALL BE THE DEVELOPERS RESPONSIBILITY.
7. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK STANDARD DETAILS AND APPLICABLE LAND

DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS.

OVERALL SITE DATA

PRIMARY SETBACKS:
FRONT:

LOCAL ROADWAY: 20'
FRONT PORCH: 20'
GARAGE: 25'

SIDE:
ADJACENT LOT: 5'

            LOCAL ROADWAY: 15'
SIDE ENTRY GARAGE: 25'

REAR:
ADJACENT LOT: 10'
LOCAL ROADWAY: 15'

ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:
5' FROM PROPERTY LINES

STRUCTURE HEIGHT LIMITS:
35' MAXIMUM HEIGHT

PARKING:
EACH RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE SHALL
HAVE A MINIMUM TWO CAR GARAGE

ADDITIONAL DESIGN STANDARDS:
SEE PUD ORDINANCE

* = SEE SITE DATA THIS SHEET

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

TYPICAL INTERIOR ROAD SECTION

2.0% SLOPE

12.00' Wearing Surface

2.0% SLOPE

SOD
5.00'

1.50% MAX.
SLOPE

12"

11.00'

U.E.
10.00'

25.00'

24"

ASPHALTIC  CONCRETE
1 1/2" MINIMUM SP 9.5

50.00' R/W

12.00' Wearing Surface

U.E.
10.00'

SOD

25.00'

24"
11.00'

6.00' 6.00'

CL

5.00'

NOT TO SCALE

12"

5.00' WIDE BY 4" THICK
CONCRETE SIDEWALK (3000 PSI
CONCRETE) 6" THICK CONCRETE
3000 PSI AT DRIVEWAY BY
HOME BUILDER (BOTH
SIDES-SEE PLANS)

6" LIMEROCK, PRIMED & SANDED, MIN. LBR100,
98% DENSITY (MODIFIED PROCTOR)  (AASHTO

T-180)

2.0% MIN.-6.0%
MAX.  SLOPE

EXISTING ZONING: CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK MUPUD (ORD# 2019-003)
LAND USE DESIGNATION: MIXED USE
TOTAL PROJECT AREA: ±160.34 AC
FLOOD PLAIN: ZONE 'X'; ZONE 'A'  PER FEMA PANEL 12069C0306E, 12069C0308E, 12069C0309E, DATED 12/18/2012
UTILITIES PROVIDERS:
WATER: CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
IRRIGATION: CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
SEWER: CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
POWER: DUKE ENERGY
PHONE: CENTURYLINK
CABLE: COMCAST

12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE, MIN. LBR 40, 98% DENSITY
(MODIFIED PROCTOR) AASHTO T-180

BITUMINOUS PRIME
COAT

M
A

S
TE

R
 P

LA
N

C
-0

01

C-001

Curb (See
Note)

Curb (See
Note)

CURB NOTE:
MAIN INGRESS/EGRESS ROADS
(WILDER STREET AND ARBOR
PARK) SHALL HAVE TYPE "F"
CURB. ALL OTHER STREETS
SHALL HAVE MIAMI CURB.
TRANSITION AFTER CURB
RAMPS.

NOTES:
1. PER PUD SECTION 4 THE NUMBER OF SINGLE-FAMILY DETACHED LOTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 700 UNITS.
2. PER PUD SECTION 5 AT LEAST 10% OF SINGE-FAMILY DETACHED LOTS SHALL BE 60' WIDE AND 10% SHALL BE 70' WIDE.

1. ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
1.1. ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE PERMIT

2. CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
2.1. PRE-PLAT PLANS REVIEW
2.2. CONSTRUCTION PLANS REVIEW

3. LAKE COUNTY
3.1. DRIVEWAY CONNECTION PERMIT(S)

4. FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
4.1. EXTENSION OF POTABLE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
4.2. WASTEWATER COLLECTION AND TRANSMISSION SYSTEM

REQUIRED JURISDICTIONAL AGENCY PERMITSLAND USE ENTITLEMENT TABLE

PHASE
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DETACHED (DU) COMMERCIAL

(AC)
INSTITUTIONAL

(AC)50' WIDE LOT 60' WIDE LOT 70' WIDE LOT TOTAL

PHASE 1 147 10 6 163 0 0

PHASE 2 93 21 35 149 0 0

PHASE 3 168 20 10 198 0 0

TOTAL 408 51 51 510 0 0

TOTAL % 80% 10% 10% 100% - -

PHASE 2 & 3 TRACT DATA TABLE
TRACT DESCRIPTION AREA (AC) OWNED MAINTAINED

TRACT A OPEN SPACE/BUFFER/STORMWATER 6.58 HOA HOA

TRACT B LIFT STATION 0.14 COFP COFP

TRACT C STORMWATER 0.06 HOA HOA

TRACT D STORMWATER 0.06 HOA HOA

TRACT E OPEN SPACE/STORMWATER 1.92 HOA HOA

TRACT F OPEN SPACE 0.73 HOA HOA

TRACT G OPEN SPACE 1.31 HOA HOA

TRACT H OPEN SPACE/PASSIVE RECREATION 4.83 HOA HOA

TRACT I STORMWATER 0.06 HOA HOA

TRACT J STORMWATER 0.06 HOA HOA

OVERALL PUD DATA
PUD REQUIREMENTS

GROSS AREA 176.76 AC

WATERBODIES 1.33 AC

BASE SITE AREA (DEVELOPABLE AREA) 175.43 AC

ALLOWABLE SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS 700 DU

ALLOWABLE RESIDENTIAL GROSS DENSITY 3.99 DU/AC

LOT MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS SURFACE RATIO (ISR) 60%

MINIMUM LOT SIZE 6,250 SF

REQUIRED OPEN SPACE 43.86 AC 25.0%

COMMERCIAL AREA (FUTURE) 6.00 AC 3.4%

INSTITUTIONAL AREA (FUTURE) 11.65 AC 6.6%

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT (PHASE 1, 2 & 3)

SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS 510

RESIDENTIAL GROSS DENSITY 2.91 DU/AC

AVERAGE LOT SIZE 7,000 SF

AREA OF OPEN SPACE 51.56 AC 29.4%

COMMERCIAL AREA 6.15 AC 3.5%

INSTITUTIONAL AREA 10.27 AC 5.9%

PHASE 2 & 3 PROJECT DATA
GROSS SITE AREA 90.32 AC

WATERBODIES 0.00 AC

BASE SITE AREA (DEVELOPABLE AREA) 90.32 AC

IMPERVIOUS AREA 47.69 AC

PERVIOUS AREA 42.63 AC

IMPERVIOUS % 52.8%

RESIDENTIAL LOTS 347

PROPOSED GROSS RESIDENTIAL DENSITY 3.84 DU/AC

LOT MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS SURFACE RATIO (ISR) 60%

MINIMUM LOT SIZE 6,250 SF

AVERAGE LOT SIZE 7,165 SF

AREA OF LOTS 57.07 AC 63.2%

AREA OF RIGHT OF WAY 17.50 AC 19.4%

AREA OF OPEN SPACE 15.60 AC 17.3%

AREA OF WETLANDS 0.00 AC 0.0%

AREA OTHER USES 0.14 AC 0.2%

TOTAL 90.32 AC 100.0%

AREA OF WETLANDS (ON-SITE) 0.00 AC

AREA OF WETLANDS IMPACTED (ON-SITE) 0.00 AC

AREA OF WETLANDS PRESERVED (ON-SITE) 0.00 AC

AREA OF CONSERVATION TRACTS 0.00 AC

AREA OF CONSERVATION EASEMENTS 0.00 AC

TOTAL CONSERVATION AREA 0.00 AC

AREA OF FLOODPLAIN (ON-SITE) 0.00 AC

AREA OF FLOODPLAIN IMPACTED (ON-SITE) 0.00 AC

LENGTH OF ROADS 13,997 FT

LENGTH OF SIDEWALKS 28,564 FT

50'

TABLE NOTES:
1. BASE SITE AREA

(DEVELOPABLE
AREA) IS THE GROSS
SITE AREA MINUS
WATERBODIES.

2. PERCENTAGES
SHOWN ARE
PERCENTAGES OF
THE BASE SITE AREA
(DEVELOPABLE
AREA)

TABLE NOTES:
1. BASE SITE AREA

(DEVELOPABLE
AREA) IS THE GROSS
SITE AREA MINUS
WATERBODIES.

2. PERCENTAGES
SHOWN ARE
PERCENTAGES OF
THE BASE SITE AREA
(DEVELOPABLE
AREA)

BUILDING /
PORCH

SETBACK

GARAGE
SETBACK

*

INERTIOR
LOT

*

BUILDING /
PORCH

SETBACK

GARAGE
SETBACK

*

TABLE NOTES:
1. HOA =

HOME
OWNERS
ASSOCIATION

2. COFP =
CITY OF
FRUITLAND
PARK

BU
IL

DI
NG

 /
PO

RC
H

SE
TB

AC
K

CORNER
LOT

GA
RA

GE
SE

TB
AC

K



URICK STREET

O
LI

V
E

 A
V

E
N

U
E

MIRROR LAKE
VILLAGE

SUBDIVISION

TH
O

M
A

S
 A

V
E

N
U

E

W
IL

D
E

R
S

TR
E

E
T

FRUITLAND
PARK

ZONING: R-3
FLU: MFHD FRUITLAND

PARK
ZONING: R-3
FLU: MFHD

LAKE
COUNTY

UNINCORPORATE
ZONING:

PFD
FLU: INST

FRUITLAND
PARK

ZONING:
PFD

FLU: INST
FRUITLAND

PARK
ZONING: R-1
FLU: SFLD

FRUITLAND
PARK

ZONING: RP
FLU:

LEESBURG
ZONING: C-3

FLU: GC

LAKE
COUNTY

UNINCORPORATE
ZONING: A

FLU: URBAN
HIGH

LEESBURG
ZONING: M-1

FLU: IND

LEESBURG
ZONING: R-3
FLU: R-MD

LEESBURG
ZONING: PUD

FLU:

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: RP

FLU: URBAN HIGH

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: A

FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-3A

FLU: MFHD

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: RP

FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-1
FLU: SFLD

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: PUD

FLU: SFMD

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: RP

FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

CENTENNIAL BLVD

NORTH AVE

SOUTH AVE

DR. M
ARTIN

 LU
TH

ER K
IN

G B
LV

D

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: PFD

FLU: INST

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-1
FLU: SFLD

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: PUD

FLU: SFMD

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-2
FLU: SFMD

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-2
FLU: SFMD

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: PFD

FLU: INST

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: GB

FLU: OSC

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-P

FLU: MC

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: R-6

FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: C-2

FLU: COMMERCIAL

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: R-3

FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: A

FLU: URBAN LOW

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: RP

FLU: URBAN HIGH

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: RP

FLU: URBAN HIGH

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: R-7

FLU: URBAN HIGH

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: HM

FLU: INDUSTRIAL

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: HM

FLU: REGIONAL COMMERCIAL

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: A

FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: C-2

FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

FRUITLAND PARK
ZONING: RM

FLU: URBAN MEDIUM

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: A

FLU: URBAN HIGH

LAKE COUNTY UNINCORPORATED
ZONING: A

FLU: URBAN LOW

MYRTLE LAKE

CRYSTAL LAKE

CITRUS BLVD

C
R

 4
68

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-0
01

 M
A

S
TE

R
 P

LA
N

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
9:

54
:2

7 
A

M
10

/1
4/

20
22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

SCALE IN FEET

Scale: 1"=   
0

400'
400' 400' 800'

V
IC

IN
IT

Y
 M

A
P

C
-0

02

C-002



TRACT H

TRACT H

BUFFER / TRAIL

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

URICK STREET

DRY RETENTION POND
NE-1

DRY RETENTION
POND
NE-2

AT
LA

NT
IC

 A
VE

OL
IV

E 
AV

E

241

235

236

237

238

173

159

160

242

239

240

185

177

169161

192

184

176

168

158

191

183

175

167

157

190

182

174

166

155

189

181

172165

152

188

180

171164

151

187

179

TRACT A

163

150

186

178

170162

156

TRACT B

TRACT DTRACT C

153

199207 200208 193201

211

194202 195203 196204 197205 198206209

210

154

DRY RETENTION POND
NW-1

LIFT STATION

DRAINAGE DRAINAGE

12,326 SF

9,170 SF

9,935 SF

10,917 SF

8,750 SF

8,750 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

7,991 SF

6,660 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF

9,241 SF

7,500 SF

7,500 SF

7,500 SF

7,500 SF

7,500 SF

7,500 SF

7,392 SF

8,271 SF

8,273 SF 8,273 SF

7,500 SF

7,500 SF

7,500 SF

7,500 SF

7,500 SF

7,500 SF

7,500 SF

7,500 SF

9,241 SF

10,817 SF

10,533 SF

10,615 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF

7,334 SF

6,352 SF

6,250 SF

8,750 SF

8,750 SF

8,750 SF

9,307 SF

0.14 AC

6.58 AC

BUFFER / TRAIL

SPRING M
IRE

STREET H

ST
RE

ET
 I

30
+

00

31
+

00
32

+
00

33
+

00
34

+
00

35
+

00
36

+
00

37
+

00

BP: 30+00.00

PI: 35+85.65

PC: 36+75.39

PT: 31+29.69

160+00 161+00 162+00 163+00 164+00 165+00 166+00 167+00 168+00 169+00 170+00 171+00

BP
: 1

60
+

00
.0

0

PI
: 1

69
+

03
.2

8

EP
: 1

71
+

08
.9

7

S89° 25' 42.53"E
903.28'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
205.69'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
45

5.
96

'
S0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"W

89
.7

4'
L=

12
9 .

69
'

R=
20

0 .
00

'

L=
193.

R=
20

180+00

18
1+

00
18

2+
00

18
3+

00
18

4+
00

18
5+

00

BP: 180+00.00

EP: 185+80.00

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
58

0.
00

'

0.06 AC0.06 AC

X X X

X
X

XXX

X
X

X

OPEN SPACE

L=
45

.9
2'

L=
45

.9
2'

L=4.33'

45
.2

9'
50

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
74

.4
5'

20
.0

0'
95

.9
6'

L=
6 7

.8
4 '

L=
30

.5
7'

L=
14

9.
90

'
L=45.70'

L=
56

.0
7'

L=
31

.0
0'

L=
47

.9
1'

L=
6 5

.5
7 '

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

20
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
40

.0
0'

L=
3 9.27 ' S89° 25' 42.53"E  100.00' 53.28' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' S89° 25' 42.53"E  100.00' L=39.2

7'
50

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

36
.3

3'

L=31.07'

C17

L=
83.60 '

L=
9 4

.2
5 ' L=

94.25'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

L=
3 9.27 ' S89° 25' 42.53"E  100.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
125.00'

20
.0

0'
74

.4
5'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

45
.2

9'

L=6.73'

L=
71

.4
3'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

N77° 46' 35.03"E

125.00'

N89° 28' 09.89"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

50
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

10
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

65
.0

0'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

75
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
185.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
185.00'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
70.00'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

10
.0

0'

50.00'50.00'22.06'27.94'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'53.28'

40
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
20

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

21.50'

74
.7

4'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
108.06'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
160.56'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.52'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 19' 16.83"E  25.00'

N1
° 0

1'
 2

4.
63

"E
  9

80
.1

9'

S89° 03' 39.85"E  408.64'

S0
° 5

2'
 4

1.
14

"W
  3

96
.0

9'

N89° 15' 02.21"W  35.95'
S0

° 5
4'

 2
3.

38
"W

  2
39

.9
1'

S89° 59' 11.18"E  436.03'
S0° 34' 17.47"W  32.80'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

L=
134.

L=
32

.0
4'

39
.7

4'
L =

3 9

.27 '

S89° 25' 42.53"E  100.00'
90.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

24.32'

39.17'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

64
.7

4'

L=
9.

15
'

L=
38.46 '

49.16'

10.83'

N3
6°

 0
0' 

29
.1

9"
E

12
5.

00
'

N80° 04' 54.43"E

125.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

S2
9°

 3
9' 

19
.4

3"
W

71
.0

8'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
150.00'

L2
6

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

L2
7

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

70'

50'

50'

50'

60'

50'

50'

70'

70'

70'

60'

60'

50'50'

60'

60'

60'

50'

50'

60'

60'

60'

50'

50'

60'

60'

60'

50'

70'

60'

60'

50'50'

70'

60'

60'

50'50'

70'

60'

60'

50'

70'

60'

60'

50'50'

50'

70'

50'50' 50'50' 50'50'

50'

50'50' 50'50' 50'50' 50'50' 50'50'50'

50'

70'

50'
ROW

PUBLIC

24'

R37' R37'

R37'

R37'

50
'

RO
W

PU
BL

IC

24
'

24'

50'
ROW

PUBLIC

10
.0

UT
IL

.
EA

SE
M

.
(T

YP
.)

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

5'
PE

RV
IO

US
TR

AI
L25'

LANDSCAPED
BUFFER

5'
PREVIOUS

TRAIL

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

5'
PE

RV
IO

US
TR

AI
L

30
'

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
BU

FF
ER

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

5'
PERVIOUS

TRAIL

R4
7'

R47'

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10' UTIL.
EASEM.
(TYP.)

10' UTIL.
EASEM.
(TYP.)

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

5'
TRAIL

(PERVIOUS)

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

5'
TRAIL

(PERVIOUS)

30
'

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
BU

FF
ER 5'

PE
RV

IO
US

TR
AI

L

R3
7'

R5
'12

.0

PROPERTY / PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PROPERTY / PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP.)

MIAMI CURB (TYP.)

MIAMI
CURB
(TYP.)

PROPERTY / PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP.)

5' SIDEWALK ALONG
URICK STREET FRONTAGE

TYPE "A" MOUNTABLE
CURB ALONG MEDIAN

MIAMI CURB (TYP.)

R37'

NOTE: OFF-SITE ROADWAY
IMPROVEMENTS TO BE

COMPLETED IN PHASE 2.

DESIGN AND
DETAILS TO BE INCLUDED IN

CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

R37.0

R60.0

10' UTIL.
EASEM.
(TYP.)

R3
7.

0

R60.0

12.0
10.0

12.0

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

60'
RIGHT

OF WAY
(PUBLIC)

50.0105.0 STORAGE85.0

340.0 TAPER (12' LANE SHIFT)

50.0 105.0255.0

60'
RIGHT

OF WAY
(PUBLIC)

24'

24'

STREET
LIGHT (TYP.)

STREET LIGHT (TYP.)

STREET
LIGHT
(TYP.)

16
.0

30
.0

50.0

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
1 NOTE: WILDER STREET

STABILIZED ONLY IN PHASE 1,
BUILD-OUT IN PHASE 2.

NOTE: WILDER STREET
STABILIZED ONLY IN PHASE 1,

BUILD-OUT IN PHASE 2.

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION SIGN LOCATION
(APPROXIMATE, DESIGN BY OTHERS)

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-1
00

 G
E

O
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

9:
54

:5
3 

A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-1

00
P

R
E

-P
LA

T

LEGEND

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD / BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

PHASE LINE

C-100

NOTES:

1. ALL PAVEMENT BUTT JOINTS, SIDEWALKS, SIDEWALK CURB RAMPS, AND RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY APRONS SHALL ADHERE TO
CURRENT CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.

2. ALL CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED ON THE COMPACTED SUBGRADE. APPLICANT
MUST PROVIDE CONTINUOUS ON-SITE SUPERVISION UNTIL CONCRETE HAS SET SUFFICIENTLY TO ELIMINATE POSSIBILITY OF
FOOTPRINTS OR GRAFFITI IN THE FINISH. CONCRETE THAT IS DAMAGED BY SEVERE MARKS SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED.

C-100

C-101

C-102

C-103

C-104

C-104

C-
10

5
- KEY MAP -

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1=50_XREF
50 50 100

MATCHLINE C-101



TRACT G

127

161

162

163

145 146144

113

125

114

126

112

111 110 109

130129128

142143 141

ACTIVE PARK / AMENITY

BUFFER / TRAIL

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

251

229

250

230

257

249

223

231
256

248

224

232

255

247

225

233

254

246

226

234

253

245

227

235

252

244

228

236

259

243

258

222

219

6

220

7

211

221

8

214

1

9

215

2

10

216

3

217

4

218

5

212

213

57 58

45

73

72

71

311

307

303

299

286

290

294

298

310

306

302

283

287

291

295

313

309

305

301

284

288

292

296

312

308

304

300

285

289

293

297
25

17

24

16

31

23

15

30

22

14

29

21

13

28

20

12

27

19

11

26

18

33
37

41

56

52

48

34

38

42

55

51

47

35

39

43

54

50

46

36

40

44

32

53

49

336

344

337

345

338

346

339

347

340

341

342

343

6,414 SF

11,906 SF

8,230 SF

6,456 SF

6,456 SF

6,456 SF

6,456 SF

6,456 SF

6,456 SF

6,456 SF
6,456 SF

6,456 SF
6,456 SF 6,431 SF 6,250 SF 7,991 SF

7,991 SF6,250 SF6,426 SF6,451 SF
6,451 SF

6,451 SF
6,451 SF

6,451 SF

6,451 SF

6,451 SF

6,451 SF

6,451 SF

7,886 SF

10,687 SF

6,510 SF

6,510 SF

6,510 SF

6,510 SF

6,510 SF
6,510 SF

6,510 SF 6,478 SF 6,250 SF 7,991 SF

7,991 SF6,250 SF6,478 SF6,510 SF
6,510 SF

6,510 SF

6,510 SF

6,510 SF

6,510 SF

10,354 SF

7,991 SF6,250 SF6,560 SF6,603 SF
6,603 SF

6,603 SF

6,603 SF

6,603 SF

6,603 SF

6,603 SF

6,603 SF

6,603 SF

6,355 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,326 SF

10,817 SF

8,916 SF

6,414 SF

6,414 SF

6,414 SF

6,330 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

7,654 SF

6,076 SF

6,076 SF

6,076 SF

6,200 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,604 SF

7,123 SF

6,904 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,075 SF

6,039 SF

6,039 SF

7,950 SF

8,729 SF 8,452 SF

9,044 SF

7,819 SF

6,717 SF

6,325 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,199 SF

6,034 SF

6,034 SF

7,903 SF

7,883 SF

6,510 SF

6,427 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,939 SF

7,334 SF

7,334 SF

7,334 SF

7,334 SF

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

ARBOR PARK

BLUE JASMINE

BLUE JASMINE

SPRING MIRE

SPRING MIRE

IVY RUN

IVY RUN

14+00

15+00

16+00

17+00

18+00

PT
: 1

4+
61

.7
2

PC
: 1

6+
21

.2
6

PC
C:

 1
9+

18
.1

3

37
+

00

38+
00

39+00

40+00

41+00

42+00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

47+00
48+00 49+00

EP
: 4

9+
89

.3
5

PC
: 4

2+
52

.6
9

PT: 38+68.42

PT: 48+43.18PC
C:

 4
4+

14
.6

7

61+00

62+00

63+00

64+00

65+00

66+00

67+00

68+00

69+00

70+00

71+00

72+00

73+00
74+00 75+00 76+00

EP
: 7

6+
38

.5
0

PI: 65+74.47

PC: 67+20.17

PT: 61+99.14

PT: 74+92.34

PC
C:

 6
9+

31
.9

8

138+00

139+00

140+00

141+00

142+00

143+00

144+00

145+00

146+00

147+00

148+00

149+00
150+00 151+00 152+00

PI
: 1

40
+

22
.7

0

PC: 141+68.40

PC
C:

 1
44

+
30

.0
5

EP
: 1

52
+

68
.4

3

S54° 43' 42.89"E
384.27'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
146.16'

L=
193.03'

R=
200.00'

L=161.97 '
R=975.00'

L=428.51'
R=975.00 '

S54° 43' 42.89"E
159.54'

S54° 43' 42.89"E
159.54'

L=296.87 '
R=1787.01'

S54° 43' 42.89"E
375.32'

S54° 43' 42.89"E
145.70'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
146.16'

L=152.75'
R=475.00'

L=211.81'
R=1275.00'

L=560.36 'R=1275.00 '

S54° 43' 42.89"E
375.32'

S54° 43' 42.89"E
145.70'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
146.16'

L=261.65'
R=1575.00'

L=692.21'R=1575.00 '

10
1+

00

10
2+

00

10
3+

00

10
4+

00

10
5+

00

10
6+

00

10
7+

00

10
8+

0010
8+

12

EP: 108+12.01

PI: 102+12.01

PI: 105+12.01

N2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
E

30
0.

00
'

N2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
E

21
2.

01
'

N2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
E

30
0.

00
'

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

PROPOSED PLAYGROUND AND
PICNIC TABLES LOCATION

(APPROXIMATE)

ACTIVE PARK / AMENITY SITE
PLAN TO BE PERMITTED UNDER

SEPARATE COVER

S54° 43' 42.89"E  159.54'

L=251.70 ' R=1812.01'

N51° 13' 51.37"W  211.21'

L=49.38 '

L=49.38 '

L=49.38 '

L=49.38 '

L=49.38 '

L=49.38 '

L=67.46 '

L=

38.50'

S2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
W

  1
00

.5
9'

L6

=29.07' C26

L=58.28'

L=
54.35'

C2
5

C24
C23

32.77'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

42.55'
L19

50.00'

50.00'

38.25'
C22

L=50.81'

L=50.81'

L=43.05'
L=40.29'

N2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
E 

 9
9.

26
'

N2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
E 

 1
00

.9
4'

L=
38

.0
5'

L=35.00'

L=49.02 '

L=33.31'

16.03'

50.00'

50.00'

29.67'

20.33'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

18.25'

L=29.16 '

L=
45.92 '

L=
45.92 '

L=
45

.9
2'

L=
45

67.36' 72.77' L18

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

L=
71

.4
3'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

S2
7°

 5
1' 

51
.0

2"
W

15
4.

67
'

S3
3°

 2
2' 

24
.1

8"
W

16
0.

55
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

N3
0°

 3
3' 

15
.9

6"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
3°

 2
1' 

46
.9

8"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

14
0.

80
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N42
° 4

1' 
50

.46
"E

12
5.0

0'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
9.

19
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N54° 2
3' 25.32"E

125.00'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

02
'

S3
4°

 4
3' 

26
.2

4"
W

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N66° 05' 00.17"E

125.00'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

S3
2°

 2
3' 

41
.4

9"
W

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N77° 46' 35.03"E

125.00'

S1
6°

 5
0'

 4
4.

72
"W

15
1.

27
'

S3
0°

 0
3' 

56
.7

4"
W

12
5.

00
'

S2
2°

 2
1'

 1
7.

87
"W

14
2.

73
'

S89° 19' 16.83"E  25.00'

L=
38

.3
3'

S2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
W

  1
00

.7
2'

S2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
W

  9
9.

40
'

L=40.09'

L=40.22 '

L=50.65'

L=50.65'

L=50.65'

C35

35.70'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

L=66.18'

L=49.58' 12.54'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

12.79'
37.21'

50.00'

50.00'

L22
L=38.28'

L=46.10'

L=46.10 '
L=36.42 '

L=39.2
7'

40.00'50.00'

6.16'
L=49.58 '

L=56.55'
L=56.55'

L=56.55'

L=56.55'

L=56.55'

L=56.55'

L=56.55'

L=56.55'

L=56.55'

L=16.84 '

35.11'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

49.16'

C14

L=
134.62 '

L=

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

24.32'

39.17'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

35.11'

L=14.63'
L=49.11'

L=49.11'

L=49.11'
L=49.11'

L=49.11'
L=49.11'

L=49.11'
L=49.11' L=49.11' L=43.05'

6.16'
50.00' 65.00'

N3
4°

 1
5' 

20
.4

7"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N6
° 5

8'
 1

9.
14

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
0°

 2
2'

 5
6.

80
"E

12
5.

00
'

N3
0°

 5
0' 

42
.8

0"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
° 3

3'
 4

1.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
=

38.46 '

49.16'

10.83'

N3
6°

 0
0' 

29
.1

9"
E

12
5.

00
'

125.00'

N2
7°

 2
6' 

05
.1

4"
E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N2
4°

 0
1' 

27
.4

7"
E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N2
0°

 3
6'

 4
9.

80
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

00
.0

0'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N1
7°

 1
2'

 1
2.

14
"E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N1
3°

 4
7'

 3
4.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

L=39.27'

40.00'50.00'L12L=43.17 'L=49.24 '
L=49.24 '

L=49.24 '

L=49.24 '

L=49.24 '

L=49.24 '

L=49.24 '

L=49.24'

L=49.24 '

L=35.93'L=
38.33'

S2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
W

  1
00

.7
2'

S2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
W

  9
9.

40
'

L=
4 0 .0 9 '

L=45.02 '
L=53.82 '

L=53.82 '
L=53.82 '

L=53.82 '
L=53.82'

L=53.82 '
L=53.82' L=53.82 ' L=53.82 ' L=53.82 ' L=47.18 ' L10 50.00' 40.00' L=39.2

7'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

  1
00

.0
0'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

00
.0

0'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

65.00'50.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N2
2°

 1
2'

 3
6.

19
"E

12
5.

00
'

N2
1°

 3
4'

 2
6.

98
"E

12
5.

00
'

N1
9°

 4
8'

 2
0.

78
"E

12
5.

00
'

N1
8°

 0
2'

 1
4.

58
"E

12
5.

00
'

N1
6°

 1
6'

 0
8.

38
"E

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
4°

 4
4' 

08
.9

5"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N2
9°

 0
7' 

06
.9

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N2
9°

 3
1' 

15
.2

7"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
2°

 5
1' 

48
.2

7"
E

12
5.

00
'

N2
8°

 5
7' 

29
.3

7"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
3°

 3
5' 

03
.9

8"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
0°

 5
9' 

27
.5

9"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
1°

 3
3' 

09
.6

3"
E

12
5.

00
'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
  1

00
.0

0'

L=39.2
7'

40.00'50.00'

6.16'

L=48.07 'L=54.82 '
L=54.82 '

L=54.82 '

L=54.82 '

L=54.82 '

L=54.82 '

L=54.82 '

L=66.50'

L=
4 0.2 9 '

N2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
E 

 9
9.

26
'

N2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
E 

 1
00

.9
4'

L=

38.05'
L=53.61'

L=49.02 '
L=49.02'

L=49.02'
L=49.02 ' L=49.02 ' L=49.02 ' L=42.98 '

6.16'

50.00' 40.00' L=39.27'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
  1

00
.0

0'

N1
2°

 4
9'

 3
5.

64
"E

12
5.

00
'

N1
0°

 1
8'

 4
8.

94
"E

12
5.

00
'

N1
1°

 2
7'

 3
5.

00
"E

12
5.

00
'

N1
4°

 1
6'

 0
6.

02
"E

12
5.

00
'

N1
5°

 2
0'

 2
2.

35
"E

12
5.

00
'

N8
° 3

9'
 0

3.
98

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
7°

 5
1'

 0
9.

05
"E

12
5.

00
'

N5
° 5

0'
 3

2.
96

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N2
0°

 2
1'

 5
5.

75
"E

12
5.

00
'

N3
° 0

2'
 0

1.
94

"E
12

5.
00

'
N2

° 4
6'

 2
8.

84
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N5
° 1

7'
 1

5.
54

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
9°

 5
3'

 0
8.

06
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N7
° 4

8'
 0

2.
24

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
7°

 0
4'

 3
7.

04
"E

12
5.

00
'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

S8
° 5

9'
 0

6.
47

"W

12
5.

00
'

S6
° 4

8'
 5

3.
41

"W

12
5.

00
'

S1
7°

 3
9'

 5
8.

71
"W

12
5.

00
'

S1
5°

 2
9'

 4
5.

65
"W

12
5.

00
'

N2
° 1

8'
 5

6.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N8
° 1

7'
 0

2.
39

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
0°

 1
6'

 2
4.

36
"E

12
5.

00
'

N1
6°

 1
4'

 3
0.

28
"E

12
5.

00
'

N1
8°

 1
3'

 5
2.

25
"E

12
5.

00
'

S2
° 2

8'
 2

7.
29

"W
12

5.
00

'

S1
1°

 0
9'

 1
9.

53
"W

12
5.

00
'

S1
9°

 5
0'

 1
1.

77
"W

12
5.

00
'

N4
° 1

8'
 1

8.
44

"E
12

5.
00

'N1
2°

 1
5'

 4
6.

33
"E

12
5.

00
'

N2
0°

 1
3'

 1
4.

22
"E

12
5.

00
'

S4
° 3

8'
 4

0.
35

"W

12
5.

00
'S1

3°
 1

9'
 3

2.
59

"W

12
5.

00
'

S2
2°

 0
0'

 2
4.

83
"W

12
5.

00
'

N6
° 1

7'
 4

0.
41

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
4°

 1
5'

 0
8.

30
"E

12
5.

00
'

L=39.99'

L=241.99' R=1762.01'

N54° 43' 42.89"W  159.54'

525.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

30.03'
19.97'

50.00'

50.00'

25.72' L=23.98'
L=49.38'

L=49.38'

L=49.38'
L=44.44'

L=
38

.5
0'

S2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
W

  1
00

.5
9'

11
.4

7'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

30.03'
19.97'

50.00'

50.00'

25.72' L=25.85'
L=53.24 '

L=53.24 '

L=53.24 '

L=76.00'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'S3

5°
 1

6' 
17

.1
1"

W

12
5.

00
'

S3
2°

 3
8' 

40
.0

5"
W

12
5.

00
'S3
4°

 2
4' 

46
.2

5"
W

12
5.

00
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

S3
0°

 5
2' 

33
.8

5"
W

12
5.

00
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

S2
9°

 0
6' 

27
.6

5"
W

12
5.

00
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

50.00' 65.00'
L=48.35'L=55.15'

6.16'L=55.15'

L=55.15'

L=55.15'

L=55.15'

L=55.15'

L=90.21'

6.16'
L=43.26 'L=49.34 '

L=49.34 '
L=49.34 '

L=49.34 '

L=49.34 '

L=49.34 '

L=49.34 '

L=80.78 '

L=47.32'L=53.98 '
6.16'L=53.98'

L=53.98 '

L=53.98 '

L=53.98 '

L=53.98 '

L=53.98'

L=53.98 '

L=53.98'

L=68.17 '

L=43.38 'L=49.48'
L=49.48 '

L=49.48 '

L=49.48 '

L=49.48 '

L=49.48'

L=49.48 '

L=49.48 '

L=49.48 '

L=49.48'

L=63.12 '

6.16'

L=68.71'

L=50.53'

L=50.53'

L=41.96 '

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

L=35.81' 12.54'

8.48'

L=58.70 '

L=46.57 '

L=46.57 '

L=46.57 '

35.70'

L=13.32'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

35.32'

L=21.68'

L=
71

.4
3'

L=
71.43'

L=
71.43'

L=45.36 '
18.25'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

16.03' L=37.47 '
L=55.15'

L=69.27 '

L=
73.29'

L=
59.17 '

L=
51.38'

L=50.22'

46.03'
L=3.97'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

38.25'

L=10.75'
L=45.73'

L=45.73'

L=59.68'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50' 50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

R37'

R37'

R37'

R37'
R37'

R37'

R37'
R37'

R37'

R37'

50
'

RO
W

PU
BL

IC

50
'

RO
W

PU
BL

IC

24
'

24
'

50
'

RO
W

PU
BL

IC

10
'

UT
IL

IT
Y

EA
SE

M
EN

T
10

' U
TI

L.
EA

SE
M

.
(T

YP
.)

R37'

R37'

R4
0'

50
'

RO
W

PU
BL

IC

24
'

10
' U

TIL
.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10
' U

TIL
.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10
' U

TIL
.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10' UTIL.
EASEM.(TYP.)

50
' R

OW
PU

BL
IC

24
'

50
' R

OW
PU

BL
IC

24
'

10
' U

TIL
.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10
' U

TIL
.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10' UTIL.
EASEM.(TYP.)

10
' U

TIL
.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10
' U

TIL
.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

5' 
UT

IL.
EA

SE
M

.
(T

YP
.)

5' UTIL.EASEM.(TYP.)

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10' UTIL.
EASM.
(TYP.)

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SM

.
(T

YP
.)

24
'

MIAMI
CURB
(TYP.)

MIAMI CURB (TYP.)

MIAMI
CURB
(TYP.)

MIAMI
CURB
(TYP.)

MIAMI
CURB
(TYP.)

24.0
50.0ROWPUBLIC

R50.0

10' UTIL.
EASEM.(TYP.)

10' UTIL.
EASEM.
(TYP.)

STREET
LIGHT
(TYP.)

STREET
LIGHT
(TYP.)

STREET
LIGHT
(TYP.)

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

STREET
LIGHT
(TYP.)

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-1
00

 G
E

O
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

9:
55

:1
0 

A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-1

01
P

R
E

-P
LA

T

C-101

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1=50_XREF
50 50 100

C-100

C-101

C-102

C-103

C-104

C-104

C-
10

5

- KEY MAP -

MATCHLINE C-100

MATCHLINE C-102

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 C

-1
03

LEGEND

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD / BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

PHASE LINE



TRACT F

636261

60

20 21

5859

19

158

159

160

161

162

1718

DRY RETENTION POND
S-1

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

CENTENNIAL BLVD

NORTH AVE

DR
AI

NA
GE

DR
AI

NA
GE

TRACT H

67

131138 137 136 135 134 133 132 127130 129 128

TR
AC

T 
J

126 125

144

143

142

149

141

148

140

147

139

146

145

112 120

98106

113 121

99107

114 122

100108

115 123

101109

116 124

102

117

95103

110 118

96104

111 119

97105

8779 9486
78

9385

77

9284

76

9183

75

9082

74

8981

TRACT G

8880

59

66

73

65

72

64

71

63

70

62

69

61

68

60

TRACT F

TR
AC

T 
I

OPEN SPACE /
PASSIVE RECREATION

OPEN SPACE

OPEN SPACE

8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF12,529 SF

11,849 SF

10,768 SF

8,750 SF

8,750 SF

8,750 SF

8,750 SF

10,607 SF

9,228 SF

8,750 SF

8,750 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

10,658 SF
10,139 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 7,991 SF

10,491 SF 8,750 SF 8,750 SF 8,750 SF 8,750 SF 7,500 SF 7,500 SF 7,500 SF 7,500 SF 7,500 SF 7,500 SF 7,500 SF 7,500 SF 7,500 SF 9,241 SF

9,241 SF7,500 SF7,500 SF7,500 SF7,500 SF7,500 SF7,500 SF7,500 SF7,500 SF7,500 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF8,750 SF10,088 SF

7,991 SF6,250 SF6,394 SF6,414 SF6,414 SF
6,414 SF

6,414 SF
6,414 SF

6,414 SF

6,414 SF

6,414 SF

6,414 SF

6,414 SF

6,414 SF

11,906 SF

4.83 AC

1.31 AC

8,750 SF

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

SWEET PEA

FERN MEADOW

FE
RN

 M
EA

DO
W

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

ARBOR PARK

IVY RUN18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22+00

23+00

24+00

25+00
26+00 27+00 28+00

PC
C:

 1
9+

18
.1

3

PT
: 2

7+
03

.5
2

EP
: 2

8+
49

.6
9

80+00 81+00 82+00 83+00 84+00 85+00 86+00 87+00 88+00 89+00 90+00

BP
: 8

0+
00

.0
0

EP
: 9

0+
30

.0
0

147+00

148+00

149+00
150+00 151+00 152+00

PT: 151+22.27

EP
: 1

52
+

68
.4

3

S89° 25' 42.53"E
1030.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
146.16'

L=296.87 '
R=1787.01'

L=785.39 'R=1787.01'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
146.16'

L=692.21'R=1575.00 '

10
0+

00

10
1+

00

BP: 100+00.00

11
0+

00

11
1+

00

11
2+

00

11
3+

00
11

4+
00

11
5+

00
11

6+
00

117+00
118+00 119+00 120+00 121+00 122+00 123+00 124+00 125+00 126+00 127+00

BP: 110+00.00

PC: 112+56.72

PT: 113+22.64

PI: 114+03.88

PC: 116+28.88

PT
: 1

17
+

46
.6

9

EP
: 1

27
+

01
.6

9

S2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
W

25
6.

72
'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
81

.2
4'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
22

5.
00

'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
955.00'

L=
65

.9
3 '

R=
15

0.
00

'

L=
117.81'

R=
75.00'

0.
06

 A
C

0.
06

 A
C

L=251.70' R=1812.01'

L=
38

.5
9'

14
.9

3'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

52
.4

6'

L=
15

.7
4 '

L=
61

.1
8 '

L2

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

24
.4

1'
L=

37
.9

9'

L=
58.33'

L=58.33' 17.58' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 20.00' 70.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
12

5.
00

'

70.00'20.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'20.00'68.11'
N89° 25' 42.53"W  297.98'

N0
° 5

8'
 0

9.
13

"E
  6

32
.6

1'
N0

° 5
8'

 0
9.

13
"E

  2
99

.1
2' N64° 14' 49.00"W

125.00'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

52
.4

6'

L=
26

.9
8 '

L=
10

4.
8 7

'

L1

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

24
.4

1'
L=

85
.4

8'

L=
131.25'

70.53'

L=100.81'

L=53.24 '
L=53.24 '

L=53.24 '
L=53.24 '

L=53.24 '
L=53.24 '

L=53.24 ' L=53.24 ' L=53.24 ' L=53.24 ' L=53.24 ' L=46.68 '
6.16'

50.00' 65.00'

N1
2°

 4
3'

 5
5.

99
"E

12
5.

00
'

L=723.68 ' R=1762.01'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  96.16' L=39.2
7'

L8
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

  1
00

.0
0'

L=39.27'

40.00'50.00'
6.16'

L=43.29 'L=49.38 '
L=49.38'

L=49.38 '
L=49.38 '

L=49.38 '

L=49.38 '

L=49.38 '

L=49.38 '

L=49.38 '

L=49.38 '

S2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
W

  1
00

.5
9'

L6

L=
3 9.9 9 '

N1
0°

 5
7'

 4
9.

79
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

25
.0

0'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

25
.0

0'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

25
.0

0'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S64° 14' 49.00"E
125.00'

N68° 48' 14.60"E

125.00'

S64° 14' 49.00"E
125.00'

N3
5°

 2
2' 

53
.4

7"
E

12
5.

00
'

S69° 23' 57.16"E125.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

25
.0

3'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"W
  1

00
.0

0'
S0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"W

  7
5.

00
'

L=
78.54 '

35.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 50.00' L=39.2
7'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
  1

00
.0

0'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

  1
00

.0
0'

L=39.27'

50.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'60.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'70.00'60.00'

L=
3 9

.27 '

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

85.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 60.00' 75.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'
N0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"E

12
5.

00
'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  96.15' L=39.27'

L9
S0

° 3
4'

 1
7.

47
"W

  1
00

.0
0'

L=39.2
7'

40.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'90.00'N89° 25' 42.53"W  100.00'

L=
39.27 '

31
.2

4'
L=

5 4
.9

4 '

L3

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

L5

L=

38.59'

L=747.05' R=1812.01'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

65.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'57.67'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

56
.2

4'

L4

50
.0

0'
23

.3
5'

26
.6

5'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

N64° 14' 49.00"W

125.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N64° 14' 49.00"W

125.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N64° 14' 49.00"W

125.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N64° 14' 49.00"W

125.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N64° 14' 49.00"W

125.00'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

L=53.82 '
L=53.82' L=53.82 ' L=53.82 ' L=53.82 ' L=47.18 ' L10 50.00' 40.00' L=39.2

7'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

N9
° 1

1'
 4

3.
59

"E
12

5.
00

'

N2
1°

 3
4'

 2
6.

98
"E

12
5.

00
'

N7
° 2

5'
 3

7.
39

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
9°

 4
8'

 2
0.

78
"E

12
5.

00
'

N5
° 3

9'
 3

1.
20

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
8°

 0
2'

 1
4.

58
"E

12
5.

00
'

N3
° 5

3'
 2

5.
00

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
6°

 1
6'

 0
8.

38
"E

12
5.

00
'

N2
° 0

7'
 1

8.
80

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
4°

 3
0'

 0
2.

19
"E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

4'
 1

7.
47

"E
12

5.
00

'

L=39.99'

762.01'

S2
5°

 4
5' 

11
.0

0"
W

  1
00

.5
9'

11
.4

7'

L=76.00'

70' 70'70' 70' 70' 70' 70' 70' 70' 70'70' 70' 70' 70' 70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70'

70' 60'

60'70'

70' 60'

60'70'

70' 60'

60'70'

60' 60'

60'70'

60' 60'

60'

60'

60'60'

70' 60'

60'60'

70' 60'

60'70'

50'60' 50'50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'50'

50'

50'50' 50'50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

R37'

R37'

R37'

R37'

R3
7'

R37'

50
'

RO
W

PU
BL

IC

24
'

50
'

RO
W

PU
BL

IC

24
'

50
'

RO
W

PU
BL

IC

24
'

50
'

RO
W

PU
BL

IC

24
'

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

5'
 U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

5'
TRAIL(PERVIOUS)

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

5'
 U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

5' UTIL.
EASEM.
(TYP.)

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10' UTIL.
EASEM.
(TYP.)

5' UTIL.
EASEM.
(TYP.)

10' UTIL.
EASEM.
(TYP.)

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)
15

'
UT

IL
.

EA
SE

M
.

10
'

UT
IL

.
EA

SE
M

.

50.0ROWPUBLIC

24.0

PROPERTY /
PROJECT

BOUNDARY (TYP.)

MIAMI CURB (TYP.)

MIAMI CURB (TYP.)

TYPE "F" CURB
(TYP. ARBOR PARK)

STREET
LIGHT
(TYP.)

STREET
LIGHT
(TYP.)

STREET
LIGHT
(TYP.)

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

STREET
LIGHT
(TYP.)

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-1
00

 G
E

O
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

9:
55

:2
5 

A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-1

02
P

R
E

-P
LA

T

C-102

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1=50_XREF
50 50 100

C-100

C-101

C-102

C-103

C-104

C-104

C-
10

5

- KEY MAP -

MATCHLINE C-102

LEGEND

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD / BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

PHASE LINE



267 266

273

265

257

272

264

256

326

271

263

325

270

262

324

269

261

323

268 260

322

259

274

258

317 315321 320 319 318

281

311

275

314

286

276
282

310

277

283

287

278

313

309

279

284

280

312

285

316

328

336

329

337

330

338

331

339

332

TRACT E

333

334

327

335

OPEN SPACE /
STORMWATER

OPEN SPACE /
STORMWATER

TRACT A

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,948 SF

9,153 SF6,250 SF6,250 SF6,250 SF6,250 SF8,090 SF7,991 SF6,250 SF6,250 SF6,273 SF

6,775 SF 6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,604 SF

7,457 SF

7,457 SF
6,703 SF6,250 SF6,250 SF6,250 SF6,250 SF7,991 SF

7,588 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,578 SF 7,123 SF

7,123 SF

7,123 SF

6,904 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF10,212 SF

6,250 SF

6,250 SF

7,707 SF

8,464 SF

8,464 SF

8,464 SF
6,497 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,250 SF 6,794 SF 7,153 SF

7,873 SF

8,729 SF 8,452 SF

9,044 SF

7,819 SF

1.92 AC

BUFFER / TRAIL

ARBOR PARK

ARBOR PARK

BLUE JASMINE

BL
UE

 J
AS

M
IN

E

IVY RUN

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00

13+00

14+00

15+00

BP
: 1

+
00

.0
0

PI
: 8

+
46

.3
3

PC
: 1

1+
58

.9
1

PT
: 1

4+
61

.7
2

50
+

00
51

+
00

52
+

00
53

+
00

54
+

00
55

+
00

56
+

00

57+00 58+00 59+00
60+00

61+00

62+00

BP: 50+00.00

PI: 53+21.99

PC: 55+46.99

PC: 59+11.03

PT
: 5

6+
64

.7
9

PT: 61+99.14

PCC: 60+46.39

130+00 131+00 132+00 133+00 134+00 135+00
136+00

137+00

138+00

139+00

BP
: 1

30
+

00
.0

0

PI
: 1

32
+

20
.0

0

PC: 135+41.23

PT
: 1

36
+

47
.3

8

S54° 43' 42.89"E
159.54'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
746.33'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
312.58'

S54° 43' 42.89"E
159.54'

L=302.81'R=500.00 '

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
32

1.
99

'
N0

° 3
1'

 0
4.

96
"E

22
5.

00
'

S89° 28' 55.04"E
246.23'

L=
11

7.81'

R=
75.00 '

L=135.36 '
R=475.00'

L=152.75'
R=475.00'

S89° 28' 55.04"E
220.00'

S89° 28' 55.04"E
321.23'

S54° 43' 42.89"E
375.32'

L=106.15'
R=175.00'

CR
 4

68

DRY RETENTION POND
E-1

DRY RETENTION POND
E-2

IVY RUN

N83° 26' 47.41"E  201.56'
S89° 25' 42.53"E  362.63'

L=287.67' R=475.00'

S54° 43' 42.89"E  159.54'

N51° 13' 51.37"W  211.21'

L=133.33' R=200.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W  535.19'

S89° 25' 42.53"E  163.03'
S82° 18' 12.47"E  201.56'

L=39.2
6'

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
98

"E
  1

21
.9

6'
N0

° 3
1'

 0
4.

96
"E

  1
00

.0
0'

L=39.27'

40.00'50.00'50.00'30.00'C32

L=31.34 '

L=
220.37 ' R=60.00 '

C31 S89° 28' 55.04"E
86.33'

L=39.2
7'

57
.9

1'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
17

.0
9'

C3
0

L=
41

.6
7 '

L=
41.6

7 '
L=41.67 '

C29
44.42' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

L20

L=46.33 ' L=48.08 '
L=48.08 '

C27 L=29.07' C26

L=58.28'
L=

54.35'

C2
5

C24
C23

32.77'

50.00'

S2
° 0

8'
 4

8.
83

"E
12

5.
00

'

78
.8

5'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
17

.0
9'

L=
6 1

.7
1'

L=
93

.7
5 '

L=93.75 '

L=93.75 '
C28 44.42' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 59.90' 61.35' 63.66' 67.36' 72.77' L18

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

L=
71

.4
3'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

S89° 28' 55.04"E
125.00'

S89° 28' 55.04"E
125.00'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

S2
7°

 5
1' 

51
.0

2"
W

15
4.

67
'

S3
3°

 2
2' 

24
.1

8"
W

16
0.

55
'

S89° 28' 55.04"E
125.00'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

65.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'
N0

° 3
1'

 0
4.

96
"E

12
5.

00
'

32.20'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

S73° 45' 59.84"E125.00'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

S49° 53' 36.17"E

125.00'

S5
° 4

9'
 3

8.
41

"W

12
7.

69
'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

S26° 01' 12.50"E

125.00' S1
1°

 2
0'

 1
1.

56
"W

13
6.

31
'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

8.
43

'

S1
6°

 5
0'

 4
4.

72
"W

15
1.

27
'

S2
2°

 2
1'

 1
7.

87
"W

14
2.

73
'

N0
° 5

1'
 0

9.
14

"E
  4

20
.5

2'

S89° 15' 46.10"E  234.61'

N0
° 5

8'
 0

9.
13

"E
  3

30
.5

8'

S89° 13' 27.38"E  756.00'
S89° 19' 16.83"E  25.00'

65.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
12

5.
00

'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

35.32'

C36

L=45.45'

L=45.45'
C3731.23'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'40.00'

L=
39.27 '

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
  1

00
.0

0'
N0

° 3
1'

 0
4.

96
"E

  7
5.

00
'

L=
78.54 '

15.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 31.23' L=24.84 ' L=66.18 '
L=66.18'

L=66.18'

L=49.58' 12.54'

50.00'

50.00'

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
8°

 2
5'

 3
8.

68
"E

12
5.

00
'

N5
° 2

4'
 2

0.
32

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
12

5.
00

'

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
12

5.
00

'

N3
° 4

0'
 5

0.
19

"E
12

5.
00

'

N1
2°

 0
6'

 2
3.

25
"E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
12

5.
00

'

N3
1°

 2
6' 

57
.0

5"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
12

5.
00

'

N2
0°

 3
1'

 5
6.

31
"E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
12

5.
00

'

N2
8°

 5
7' 

29
.3

7"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
12

5.
00

'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
12

5.
00

'

N3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
E

12
5.

00
'

N54° 43' 42.89"W  159.54'

L=317.95' R=525.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W  262.63'

L=
3 9.25 '

N0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"E
  1

22
.0

3'
N0

° 3
1'

 0
4.

96
"E

  1
00

.0
0'

L =
3 9

.27 ' 40.79' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 30.44' L=73.35'
L=17.64'

45.30'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

65.79' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 30.44'
L=12.22'

L=2.94'

45.30'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

30.03'
19.97'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'S3

5°
 1

6' 
17

.1
1"

W

12
5.

00
'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

S0
° 3

1'
 0

4.
96

"W
12

5.
00

'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

S3
5°

 1
6' 

17
.1

1"
W

12
5.

00
'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

L=35.81'

L=47.79'

L=47.79 '

12.54'

L=47.79'31.23'
L=17.94'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

35.32'

L=21.68'

L=73.86'

L=73.86 '
L=27.72 '31.23'

71
.4

3'

L=
73.2

50' 50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50' 50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'
50'

50' 50' 50' 50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

50'

R37'

R37
'

R37'

R37
'

R37
' R37'

50
'

 R
OW

PU
BL

IC

24
'

50
'

 R
OW

PU
BL

IC

24
'

50
'

RO
W

PU
BL

IC

24
'

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

R37'
R37'

R4
0'

25
'

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
BU

FF
ER

5'
PE

RV
IO

US
TR

AI
L

5'
PERVIOUS

TRAIL

25'
LANDSCAPED

BUFFER

R47'

R37'

10
'

UT
IL

.
EA

SE
M

.
(T

YP
.)

5'
PE

RV
IO

US
TR

AI
L

25
'

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
BU

FF
ER

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)
10

' U
TI

L.
EA

SE
M

.
(T

YP
.)

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)
10

' U
TI

L.
EA

SE
M

.
(T

YP
.)

10' UTIL.
EASEM.
(TYP.)

10' UTIL.
EASEM.
(TYP.)

10
' U

TI
L.

EA
SE

M
.

(T
YP

.)

PROPERTY / PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP.)

PROPERTY / PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP.)

MIAMI
CURB
(TYP.)

MIAMI
CURB
(TYP.)

TYPE "F" CURB
(TYP. ARBOR PARK)

R50'

R50'

± 143 LF RETAINING WALL
(DESIGN BY OTHERS)

24'
17'

24'

FUTURE INSTITUTIONAL PARCEL (NOT INCLUDED)
FUTURE COMMERCIAL

PARCEL (NOT INCLUDED)

15
'

UT
IL

.
EA

SM
.

10
'

UT
IL

.
EA

SE
M

.

± 143 LF RETAINING WALL
(DESIGN BY OTHERS)

10' UTIL.
EASEM.
(TYP.)

10' UTIL.
EASEM.
(TYP.)

R50.0

R60.0

50
.0

23
0.

0 
TA

PE
R

17
0.

0 
ST

OR
AG

E

50
.0

19
5.

0 
ST

OR
AG

E
11

5.
0

11
5.

0

23
0.

0 
TA

PE
R

10
0'

RI
GH

T 
OF

W
AY

(P
UB

LI
C)

STREET
LIGHT
(TYP.)

FUTURE COMMERCIAL
PARCEL (NOT INCLUDED)

TYPE "F" CURB

TYPE "F" CURB

NOTE: OFF-SITE ROADWAY
IMPROVEMENTS TO BE

COMPLETED IN PHASE 2.

DESIGN AND
DETAILS TO BE INCLUDED IN

CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

PHASE 3

PHASE 2

STREET LIGHT (TYP.)

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION SIGN LOCATION
(APPROXIMATE, DESIGN BY OTHERS)

TYPE "A" MOUNTABLE CURB AROUND MEDIAN

PARCEL LINE AND CURVE TABLE

LINE/CURVE #

C14

C22

C23

C24

C25

C26

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C35

C36

C37

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L8

L10

L12

L18

L19

L20

L22

LENGTH

2.25

11.94

5.24

11.82

17.25

17.46

17.43

10.47

4.65

27.43

14.46

20.39

14.49

13.34

17.06

1.83

1.83

2.62

2.62

4.77

11.47

12.01

6.16

6.16

8.96

7.45

1.81

8.48

BEARING/DELTA

0.74

0.55

0.60

27.08

39.54

20.01

2.00

2.66

2.66

15.72

33.14

19.47

0.54

3.82

4.89

S0° 34' 17.47"W

S0° 34' 17.47"W

N25° 45' 11.00"E

N25° 45' 11.00"E

N25° 45' 11.00"E

S25° 45' 11.00"W

N0° 34' 17.47"E

S89° 25' 42.53"E

N89° 25' 42.53"W

S89° 28' 55.04"E

S54° 43' 42.89"E

S89° 28' 55.04"E

S54° 43' 42.89"E

RADIUS

175.00

1250.00

500.00

25.00

25.00

50.00

500.00

225.00

100.00

100.00

25.00

60.00

1550.00

200.00

200.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-1
00

 G
E

O
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

9:
55

:4
8 

A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-1

03
P

R
E

-P
LA

T

C-103

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1' = 50"
50' 50' 100'

C-100

C-101

C-102

C-103

C-104

C-104

C-
10

5

- KEY MAP -

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 C

-1
01

LEGEND

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD / BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

PHASE LINE



TRACT F

81

4041

5

4

3

2

1

80

OPEN SPACE

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

ARBOR PARK

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD / CR 460

TH
OM

AS
 A

VE

ARBOR PARK

TH
OM

AS
 A

VE

FE
RN

 M
EA

DO
W

SWEET PEA

NOTE: OFF-SITE ROADWAY
IMPROVEMENTS AND ARBOR

PARK EXPANSION TO FOUR LANES
TO BE COMPLETED IN PHASE 2.

DESIGN AND
DETAILS TO BE INCLUDED IN

CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

24.0

10
0'

RO
W

PU
BL

IC

R50
'

R47'

R50' R5
0'

R9' R7'

R5'

R5'

PROPOSED ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR LOCATION
FINAL DESIGN AND PLACEMENT TO BE INCLUDED

IN CONSTRUCTION PLANS

TYPE "E" MOUNTABLE CURB AROUND MEDIAN

24.1
24.0

18.2

24.0
17.9

TYPE "F" CURB
89.5 STORAGE

150.0 TAPER

127.9 STORAGE

147.6 TAPER

144.3 TAPER

207.5

90°

TRACT H

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

URICK STREET

DRY RETENTION POND
NE-1

AT
LA

NT
IC

 A
VE

183182
8,273 SF 8,273 SF

EP: 185+80.00

L=
94

.2
5 ' L=

94.25' 60
.0

0'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
185.00'

N89° 25' 42.53"W
185.00'

60
.0

0'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

S89° 25' 42.53"E
125.00'

60'60'

R47'

30
'

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
BU

FF
ER 5'

PE
RV

IO
US

TR
AI

L

R3
7'

R5
'12

.0

PROPERTY / PROJECT BOUNDARY (TYP.)

5' SIDEWALK ALONG
URICK STREET FRONTAGE

TYPE "A" MOUNTABLE
CURB ALONG MEDIAN

R37'

NOTE: OFF-SITE ROADWAY
IMPROVEMENTS TO BE

COMPLETED IN PHASE 2.

DESIGN AND
DETAILS TO BE INCLUDED IN

CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

R60.0

12.0
10.0

12.0

PROPERTY BOUNDARY (TYP.)

60'
RIGHT

OF WAY
(PUBLIC)

50.0105.0 STORAGE85.0

340.0 TAPER (12' LANE SHIFT)

50.0 105.0 85.0 255.0255.0
340.0 TAPER (12' LANE SHIFT)

24'

NOTE: WILDER STREET
STABILIZED ONLY IN PHASE 1,

BUILD-OUT IN PHASE 2.

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION SIGN LOCATION
(APPROXIMATE, DESIGN BY OTHERS)

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-1
00

 G
E

O
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

9:
56

:1
4 

A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-1

04
P

R
E

-P
LA

T

C-104

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1=50_XREF
50 50 100

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1=50_XREF
50 50 100

C-100

C-101

C-102

C-103

C-104

C-104

C-
10

5

- KEY MAP -

C-100

C-101

C-102

C-103

C-104

C-104

C-
10

5

- KEY MAP -

LEGEND

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD / BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

PHASE LINE

LEGEND

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD / BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

PHASE LINE



ARBOR PARK

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

BP: 1+00.00

CR 468

NOTE: OFF-SITE ROADWAY
IMPROVEMENTS TO BE

COMPLETED IN PHASE 2.

DESIGN AND
DETAILS TO BE INCLUDED IN

CONSTRUCTION PLANS.

FUTURE COMMERCIAL
PARCEL (NOT INCLUDED)

FUTURE COMMERCIAL
PARCEL (NOT INCLUDED)

TYPE "F" CURB

TYPE "F" CURB

R50'

R50'

50.0230.0 TAPER

170.0 STORAGE230.0 TAPER

50.0 195.0 STORAGE
115.0 115.0

230.0 TAPER

15'
UTIL.

EASM.
10'

UTIL.
EASEM.

100'
RIGHT OF

WAY
(PUBLIC)

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION SIGN LOCATION
(APPROXIMATE, DESIGN BY OTHERS)

TYPE "A" MOUNTABLE
CURB AROUND MEDIAN

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-1
00

 G
E

O
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

9:
56

:2
9 

A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-1

05
P

R
E

-P
LA

T

C-105

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1" = 50'
50 50 100

C-100

C-101

C-102

C-103

C-104

C-104

C-
10

5

- KEY MAP -

LEGEND

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD / BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

PHASE LINE



TRACT H

TRACT H

BUFFER / TRAIL

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

DRY RETENTION POND
NE-1

DRY RETENTION
POND
NE-2

OL
IV

E 
AV

E

19
+

00
20

+
00

21
+

00
22

+
00

23
+

00
24

+
00

25
+

00
26

+
00

27
+

00
28

+
00

TRACT A

TRACT B

TRACT DTRACT C

DRY RETENTION POND
NW-1

LIFT STATION

DRAINAGE DRAINAGE

212

211

210

209 208 207 206 205 204 203 202 201 200 199 198 197 196 195 194 193

150

151

152

153

154

155

156

157

158

159

160

161 162 163 164 165 166 167 168 169 170 171 172

173

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182 183

184

185

186

187

188

189

190

191

192

242

241

240

239

238

237

236

235

BUFFER / TRAIL

SPRING M
IRE

STREET H

ST
RE

ET
 I

30
+

00

31
+

00
32

+
00

33
+

00
34

+
00

35
+

00
36

+
00

37
+

00

160+00 161+00 162+00 163+00 164+00 165+00 166+00 167+00 168+00 169+00 170+00 171+00

180+00

18
1+

00
18

2+
00

18
3+

00
18

4+
00

18
5+

00

X X X

X
X

XXX

X
X

X

OPEN SPACE

STORM

S
TO

R
M

S
TO

R
M

STORM

S
TO

R
M

STORM

MITERED END
SECTION (TYP.)

145
142 143 144 146 14714

0

13
8

13
9

13
0

13
1

13
2

13
3

13
4

13
5

13
4

13
6

136
136

135

140

13
6

13
7138139

13
0

135

140

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

131

132

133

133

13
3

134

13
4

13
4

136

137

138

13
9

14
1

14
2

14
3

139.98 138.23
136.60

136.20

135.71

135.98

136.08

136.48

136.86

137.24

137.61

137.88

138.37

138.58

140.65

141.30

141.57

138.32

137.91

137.78 138.77

141.52

140.15 140.65 141.14 141.64 142.13 142.63 143.12 143.62 143.93 144.18 144.43 144.68 144.93 145.23 145.56 145.81

136.89

136.62

136.35

136.08

135.98

135.60

135.23

134.79

TYPE "A"
FFE = 136.51
PAD = 135.84

134.51

134.53

137.11

136.90

136.80

137.10 137.55

138.77 139.30 139.79 140.29 140.78 141.27 141.77 142.26 142.76 143.25 143.75 144.00 144.25 144.75

145.22

145.52

TYPE "B"
FFE = 147.69
PAD = 147.02

145.33

144.85

144.36

143.88

143.05

142.54

141.99

140.95

142.35

143.75 144.80

143.76

143.75

143.75

143.75

143.75

143.75

143.76

144.51

143.77 143.75145.13144.63144.14143.64143.15142.66142.16141.67141.17140.64

145.22

145.52

144.97

TYPE "B"
FFE = 147.69
PAD = 147.02

145.33

144.85

144.36

143.88

143.39

142.91 139.71

141.07

142.21

142.69

143.26

144.00

144.64

145.81145.32

139.66

141.36

142.03 142.52 143.02 143.51 144.01 144.50 145.00 145.49 145.81 146.06 146.31 146.56 146.81 147.11 147.43 147.49

140.05

139.98 138.23
136.60

136.47

???

136.08

135.71

136.09

TYPE "A"
FFE = 138.49
PAD = 137.82

TYPE "A"
FFE = 138.86
PAD = 138.19

TYPE "A"
FFE = 139.24
PAD = 138.57

TYPE "A"
FFE = 139.61
PAD = 138.94

TYPE "A"
FFE = 139.88
PAD = 139.21

TYPE "A"
FFE = 140.15
PAD = 139.48

TYPE "A"
FFE = 140.37
PAD = 139.70

TYPE "A"
FFE = 140.58
PAD = 139.91

141.30

TYPE "A"

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.15
PAD = 140.48

TYPE "A"
FFE = 140.32
PAD = 139.65

137.78 138.77

141.52

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.15
PAD = 141.48

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.65
PAD = 141.98

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.14
PAD = 142.47

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.64
PAD = 142.97

TYPE "A"
FFE = 144.13
PAD = 143.46

TYPE "A"
FFE = 144.63
PAD = 143.96

TYPE "A"
FFE = 145.12
PAD = 144.45

TYPE "A"
FFE = 145.62
PAD = 144.95

TYPE "A"
FFE = 145.93
PAD = 145.26

TYPE "A"
FFE = 146.18
PAD = 145.51

TYPE "A"
FFE = 146.43
PAD = 145.76

TYPE "A"
FFE = 146.68
PAD = 146.01

TYPE "A"
FFE = 146.93
PAD = 146.26

TYPE "A"
FFE = 147.23
PAD = 146.56

TYPE "A"
FFE = 147.56
PAD = 146.89

TYPE "A"
FFE = 147.81
PAD = 147.14

TYPE "A"
FFE = 139.16
PAD = 138.49

TYPE "A"
FFE = 138.89
PAD = 138.22

TYPE "B"
FFE = 138.62
PAD = 137.95

TYPE "B"
FFE = 138.35
PAD = 137.68

136.08

TYPE "B"
FFE = 137.98
PAD = 137.31

TYPE "A"
FFE = 137.60
PAD = 136.93

TYPE "A"
FFE = 137.23
PAD = 136.56

134.79

TYPE "A"
FFE = 136.50
PAD = 135.83

TYPE "A"
FFE = 136.51
PAD = 135.84

134.53

134.86

136.90

137.10 137.55

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.30
PAD = 140.63

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.79
PAD = 141.12

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.29
PAD = 141.62

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.78
PAD = 142.11

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.27
PAD = 142.60

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.77
PAD = 143.10

TYPE "A"
FFE = 144.26
PAD = 143.59

TYPE "A"
FFE = 144.76
PAD = 144.09

TYPE "A"
FFE = 145.25
PAD = 144.58

TYPE "B"
FFE = 145.75
PAD = 145.08

TYPE "B"
FFE = 146.00
PAD = 145.33

TYPE "B"
FFE = 146.25
PAD = 145.58

144.75

144.97

TYPE "B"
FFE = 147.22
PAD = 146.55

TYPE "B"
FFE = 147.52
PAD = 146.85

TYPE "B"
FFE = 147.69
PAD = 147.02

TYPE "B"
FFE = 147.33
PAD = 146.66

TYPE "B"
FFE = 146.85
PAD = 146.18

TYPE "B"
FFE = 146.36
PAD = 145.69

TYPE "B"
FFE = 145.88
PAD = 145.21

TYPE "B"
FFE = 145.05
PAD = 144.38

TYPE "B"
FFE = 144.54
PAD = 143.87

141.99

140.95

142.35

143.75 144.80

143.76

143.75

143.75

143.75

143.75

143.75

143.76

144.51

143.77 143.75145.13144.63144.14143.64143.15142.65142.16141.67141.17140.64

145.22

TYPE "A"
FFE = 147.52
PAD = 146.85

144.97

TYPE "B"
FFE = 147.69
PAD = 147.02

TYPE "B"
FFE = 147.33
PAD = 146.66

TYPE "B"
FFE = 146.85
PAD = 146.18

TYPE "B"
FFE = 146.36
PAD = 145.69

TYPE "B"
FFE = 145.88
PAD = 145.21

TYPE "B"
FFE = 145.39
PAD = 144.72

TYPE "B"
FFE = 144.91
PAD = 144.24

145.27

145.79

145.81

TYPE "A"
FFE = 147.32
PAD = 146.65

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.66
PAD = 140.99

144.50

TYPE "A"
FFE = 139.78
PAD = 139.11

137.78

134.50

145.69

145.69

144.75

144.85

144.95

145.04

144.85

143.39

146.07

146.86

141.31

145.85

???
???

???

???

142.11

142.00

137.70

137.59

137.48

137.25

136.86

136.51

136.14

135.73

135.73

136.33

136.06

135.73

135.35

135.03

134.68

134.57

134.29

136.08

137.46

137.83

137.96

138.23

138.49

139.38

137.25

137.63

137.74

138.01

138.27

138.56

138.81

???

145.41

145.23

142.16

144.94

145.90

138.56

147.17147.20146.88146.58146.33146.08145.83145.58145.27144.77144.28143.78143.29142.79142.30141.80

138.57

140.02

140.80

141.09

145.71

145.22

144.74

144.25

143.77

143.29

144.58

144.10

143.61

143.13

142.64

142.16142.16

137.16

137.37

138.15

14
0 13

9

14
1

14
2

FDOT TYPE 6 INLET
MODIFIED (TYP.)

STORM DRAIN
PIPE (TYP.)

FDOT TYPE E INLET (TYP.)

REAR YARD SWALE

STORM MANHOLE (TYP.)

14
3

144

145

14
6

CULVERT FOR OFF-SITE FLOW

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-2
00

 P
G

D
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

9:
57

:3
1 

A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-2

00
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

LA
N

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1"=50'_XREF
50 50 100

D-200

100

LEGEND

P-200

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE NUMBER

DRAINAGE PIPE NUMBER

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

FINISHED GRADE SPOT ELEVATION AT
TOP OF RETAINING WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT ELEVATION AT
BOTTOM OF RETAINING WALL

FINISHED GRADE CONTOUR (MAJOR)

TW = 100.00

BW = 100.00

RETAINING WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING GRADE SPOT ELEVATION

LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

FINISHED GRADE CONTOUR (MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR (MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR (MINOR)

PROPOSED SURFACE FLOW DIRECTION

100100.00

100

100

100.00

LOD

RE
AR

 IN
CL

IN
E

PR
OT

EC
TI

VE
 R

EA
R 

SL
OP

E

PR
OP

. F
RO

NT
 S

LO
PE

FR
ON

T 
SW

AL
ES

FR
ON

T 
IN

CL
IN

E
PA

RK
W

AY
 S

LO
PE

ST
RE

ET

PR
OT

EC
TI

VE
 R

EA
R 

SL
OP

E

PR
OT

EC
TI

VE
 F

RO
NT

 S
LO

PE

PA
RK

W
AY

 S
LO

PE

ST
RE

ET

SIDE SWALE

SIDE SLOPE

SIDE SWALE

SIDE SWALE

PR
OT

EC
TI

VE
 R

EA
R 

SL
OP

E

SIDE SLOPE

PR
OT

EC
TI

VE
 F

RO
NT

 S
LO

PE

PA
RK

W
AY

   
SL

OP
E

ST
RE

ET

RE
AR

 S
LO

PE

LOT GRADING GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL FINISH FLOOR
ELEVATIONS SHALL BE A
MINIMUM OF 6" ABOVE THE
HIGHEST GRADE ADJACENT
TO BUILDING PAD. FLOOR
ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE
BASED ON THE MINIMUM
FRONT SETBACK. ALL
GRADING TYPE A & B LOT
FINISH FLOORS SHALL BE AT
LEAST 1.35FT. ABOVE THE
LOWEST ROAD CROWN
ALONG LOT FRONTAGE.

2. DRIVEWAYS SHALL NOT
EXCEED A SLOPE OF 14%+/-

LOT GRADING TYPE A
ALL DRAINAGE TO STREET

LOT GRADING TYPE B
DRAINAGE TO FRONT AND REAR LOT LINES

LOT GRADING TYPE C
ALL DRAINAGE TO REAR LOT LINE

FHA GRADING SCHEMES
NOT TO SCALE

GRADING AND DRAINAGE GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL RCP SHALL BE CLASS III WALL B REINFORCE CONCRETE DRAINAGE PIPE.
2. ALL HDPE SHALL BE DOUBLE WALL SMOOTH INTERIOR CORRUGATED HDPE PIPE.
3. ALL DRAINAGE PIPE SHALL HAVE FABRIC WRAPPED, WATERTIGHT JOINTS AND

STRUCTURE CONNECTIONS.
4. ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE POURED INVERTS.
5. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE TO FINISHED GRADE.
6. BUILDING PADS AND SIDE YARD SWALES NOT SHOWN IN GRADING/CONTOURS,

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT PADS AND SIDE YARD SWALES IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE LOT GRADING SCHEME DETAILS ON THIS SHEET.

7. SEE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN FOR DETAILS ON STABILIZATION
OF DISTURBED AREAS.

116

97.5

99.5

97.5

99.5

TYPE "A"
FFE=100

THICKENED
EDGE SLAB

PAD=99.5

BUILDING SETBACK
LOT NUMBER

LOT GRADING TYPE

LOT BUILDING MIN.
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

LOT MIN. BUILDING PAD
ELEVATION

100.0

TYPICAL LOT GRADING DETAILS
NOT TO SCALE

LOT LINE

116
TYPE "A"
FFE=100

PAD=99.5 FINISHED
GROUND SPOT
GRADE (TYP.)

FINISHED GROUND
SPOT GRADE (TYP.)

TYPICAL THICKENED
EDGE FOUNDATIONS

TYPICAL LOT
GRADING DETAILS

C-200

C-201

C-202

C-203

- KEY MAP -

MATCHLINE C-201



TRACT G

127

161

162

163

145 146144

113

125

114

126

112

111 110 109

130129128

142143 141

ACTIVE PARK / AMENITY

BUFFER / TRAIL

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

9+
00

10
+

00
11

+
00

12
+

00
13

+
00

14
+

00
15

+
00

16
+

00
17

+
00

18
+

00
19

+
00

50+00 51+00

70+00 71+00

80+00 81+00

70
71

72

73

45

46

47
48

49
50

51
52

53 54 55 56 57 58

323334353637
38

39
40

41
42

43

44

3130292827
26

25
24

23
22

21

20

19
18

17
16

15 14 13 12 11

109876
5

4
3

2

1

221

220

219

218

217

216

215

214

213

212

211

235

234

233

232

231

230

229

228

227

226

225

224

223

222

243

244

245

246

247

248

249

250

251

252

253

254

255

256

257

258259

298

297

296

295

294

293

292

291

290

289

288

287

286

285

284

283

313

312

311

310

309

308

307

306

305

304

303

302

301

300

299

336

337

338

339

340

341

342

343

344

345

346

347

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

ARBOR PARK

BLUE JASMINE

BLUE JASMINE

SPRING MIRE

SPRING MIRE

IVY RUN

IVY RUN

14+00

15+00

16+00

17+00

18+00

38+
00

39+00

40+00

41+00

42+00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

47+00
48+00 49+00

61+00

62+00

63+00

64+00

65+00

66+00

67+00

68+00

69+00

70+00

71+00

72+00

73+00
74+00 75+00 76+00

138+00

139+00

140+00

141+00

142+00

143+00

144+00

145+00

146+00

147+00

148+00

149+00
150+00 151+00 152+00

10
1+

00

10
2+

00

10
3+

00

10
4+

00

10
5+

00

10
6+

00

10
7+

00

10
8+

0010
8+

12

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

PROPOSED PLAYGROUND AND
PICNIC TABLES LOCATION

(APPROXIMATE)

ACTIVE PARK / AMENITY SITE
PLAN TO BE PERMITTED UNDER

SEPARATE COVER

STORM

STORM

STORM

SANITARY

STO
R

M

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

SANITARY

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

SANITARY

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

SANITARY

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

STORM

FDOT TYPE 6 INLET
MODIFIED (TYP.)

STORM DRAIN
PIPE (TYP.)

135

140

145

150

155

136

137

138
139

141
142

143

144

146

147

148

149

151

152

153

154

145
142 143 144 146 14714

0

130

13
5

14
0

14
0

128

12913
1

13
213

313
4

13
613

713
8

13
9

141

141

13
2

140 13
7138139

14
5

14
1

14
2

14
3

14
4

14
6

127.36

127.36

136.50

138.17

140.29

142.60

144.92

147.28

149.65

151.86

153.52

154.58

155.20

153.92

153.33

152.71

TYPE "A"
FFE = 153.64
PAD = 152.97

149.99

147.77

TYPE "A"
FFE = 147.41
PAD = 146.74

143.04

138.41

136.31

134.64

133.49

131.10

137.45

138.14

139.32

140.83

142.74

144.50

145.75

146.11

147.00

147.51

148.01

148.39

148.76

149.14

149.51

140.16

141.00

141.26

141.48

141.71

141.94

142.19

142.44

TYPE "A"
FFE = 144.69
PAD = 144.02

142.94

143.19

143.44

143.69

143.94

144.19

144.44

144.79

134.64

133.57

134.64

136.44

138.70

141.13

143.52

145.88

148.24

150.37

151.90

152.85

153.45

154.04

154.63

155.20

TYPE "B"
FFE = 147.42
PAD = 146.75

144.25

TYPE "B"
FFE = 146.77
PAD = 146.10

144.34

144.09

143.84

143.59

143.34

143.09

142.84

142.59

142.09

141.84

141.32

141.13

130.22

131.86

131.10

129.01

127.81

124.20

123.00
121.80

120.99121.72122.53123.53
124.70

126.09
127.55

129.07

130.55

131.96

133.24

134.42

135.40

137.45

140.47

139.86

138.86

137.48

135.72

133.82

131.93
130.12

128.74
127.84 127.37 127.10 127.28

125.76

141.92

140.93

139.67

138.25

136.79
135.26

133.98 133.18 132.82 132.62 135.49

139.56 140.36138.95138.96
139.34

139.73

140.12

140.51

140.90

141.29

141.71

142.34

140.16

140.71

141.95

140.69

142.73

134.64

131.78

130.65

129.30

127.94

126.59

125.24

123.88

122.53

121.20
119.93

118.75 117.64 116.55 115.55 114.75

116.18

140.05

138.96

137.36

135.28

133.09

130.90
129.10

127.94 127.37 127.10 127.28

130.63

139.98 138.23
136.60

140.08

141.47

141.89

142.02

142.09

142.16

142.23

142.30

142.70

143.20

143.21

143.20

143.17

143.16

142.73

143.16

143.23

143.22

143.00

142.42

142.28

142.20

142.13

142.05

141.56

139.52

136.20

138.37

138.58

138.80

139.02

139.26

139.53

139.80

140.07

140.33

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.60
PAD = 141.93

140.87

141.14

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.40
PAD = 142.73

141.66

141.84

142.34

140.65

141.30

141.57

141.84

142.11

142.38

142.64

142.91

143.20

143.51

143.82

143.73

144.53

144.06

143.59

143.11
142.64

142.17 142.10 142.66 143.64

142.81

140.36139.56138.95139.03
139.50

139.97

140.44

140.91

141.39

141.86

141.94

141.63

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.32
PAD = 142.65

141.04

140.77

140.50

140.23

139.96

139.69

139.43

139.15

138.32

141.52

141.36

142.03 142.52 143.02 143.51 144.01 144.50 145.00 145.49 145.81 146.06 146.31 146.56 146.81 147.11 147.43 147.49

143.20

138.43

139.83

141.50

143.73

145.04

145.87

146.52

147.12

147.75

148.17

148.55

148.93

149.31

149.64

149.40

133.22
134.22

135.81

137.44

139.10

140.51

141.73

126.60

128.22

125.05
123.72

122.62

129.86

131.46

132.89

134.21

135.34

127.36

127.36

136.50

138.17

140.29

142.60

144.92

147.28

149.65

151.86

153.52

154.58

155.20

FFE = 156.51
PAD = 155.84

TYPE "A"
FFE = 155.92
PAD = 155.25

TYPE "A"
FFE = 155.33
PAD = 154.66

TYPE "A"
FFE = 154.71
PAD = 154.04

TYPE "A"
FFE = 151.99
PAD = 151.32

TYPE "A"
FFE = 149.77
PAD = 149.10

TYPE "A"
FFE = 145.04
PAD = 144.37

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.71
PAD = 142.04

TYPE "A"
FFE = 140.41
PAD = 139.74

TYPE "A"
FFE = 138.31
PAD = 137.64

TYPE "A"
FFE = 136.64
PAD = 135.97

133.49

137.45

138.14

139.32

140.83

142.74

144.50

145.75

146.11

147.00

147.51

148.01

148.39

148.77

149.14

149.51

140.16

TYPE "B"
FFE = 143.26
PAD = 142.59

TYPE "B"
FFE = 143.48
PAD = 142.81

TYPE "B"
FFE = 143.71
PAD = 143.04

TYPE "B"
FFE = 143.94
PAD = 143.27

TYPE "A"
FFE = 144.19
PAD = 143.52

TYPE "A"
FFE = 144.44
PAD = 143.77

TYPE "A"
FFE = 144.94
PAD = 144.27

TYPE "A"
FFE = 145.19
PAD = 144.52

TYPE "A"
FFE = 145.44
PAD = 144.77

TYPE "A"
FFE = 145.69
PAD = 145.02

TYPE "A"
FFE = 145.94
PAD = 145.27

TYPE "A"
FFE = 146.19
PAD = 145.52

TYPE "A"
FFE = 146.44
PAD = 145.77

TYPE "A"
FFE = 146.79
PAD = 146.12

TYPE "A"
FFE = 147.41
PAD = 146.74

TYPE "A"
FFE = 136.64
PAD = 135.97

133.57

134.64

TYPE "A"
FFE = 138.44
PAD = 137.77

TYPE "A"
FFE = 140.70
PAD = 140.03

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.13
PAD = 142.46

TYPE "A"
FFE = 145.52
PAD = 144.85

TYPE "A"
FFE = 147.88
PAD = 147.21

TYPE "B"
FFE = 150.24
PAD = 149.57

TYPE "B"
FFE = 152.37
PAD = 151.70

TYPE "B"
FFE = 153.90
PAD = 153.23

TYPE "B"
FFE = 154.85
PAD = 154.18

TYPE "B"
FFE = 155.45
PAD = 154.78

TYPE "B"
FFE = 156.04
PAD = 155.37

TYPE "B"
FFE = 156.63
PAD = 155.96

TYPE "B"
FFE = 157.20
PAD = 156.53

TYPE "B"
FFE = 157.45
PAD = 156.78

TYPE "B"
FFE = 147.69
PAD = 147.02

144.25

TYPE "B"
FFE = 146.77
PAD = 146.10

TYPE "B"
FFE = 146.34
PAD = 145.67

TYPE "B"
FFE = 146.09
PAD = 145.42

TYPE "B"
FFE = 145.84
PAD = 145.17

TYPE "B"
FFE = 145.59
PAD = 144.92

TYPE "B"
FFE = 145.34
PAD = 144.67

TYPE "B"
FFE = 145.09
PAD = 144.42

TYPE "B"
FFE = 144.84
PAD = 144.17

TYPE "B"
FFE = 144.59
PAD = 143.92

TYPE "A"
FFE = 144.34
PAD = 143.67

TYPE "A"
FFE = 144.09
PAD = 143.42

141.84

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.58
PAD = 142.91

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.58
PAD = 142.91

141.13

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.95
PAD = 143.28

TYPE "A"
FFE = 132.22
PAD = 131.55

TYPE "A"
FFE = 133.86
PAD = 133.19

131.10

TYPE "A"
FFE = 129.70

120.99121.72122.53123.53
124.70

126.09
127.55

129.07

130.55

131.96

133.24

134.42

135.40

137.45

TYPE "B"
FFE = 142.47
PAD = 141.80 TYPE "B"

FFE = 141.86
PAD = 141.19 TYPE "B"

FFE = 140.86
PAD = 140.19 TYPE "B"

FFE = 139.48
PAD = 138.81

TYPE "B"
FFE = 137.72
PAD = 137.05

TYPE "B"
FFE = 135.82
PAD = 135.15

TYPE "B"
FFE = 133.93
PAD = 133.26

TYPE "B"
FFE = 132.12
PAD = 131.45

TYPE "B"
FFE = 130.74
PAD = 130.07

TYPE "B"
FFE = 129.85
PAD = 129.18

TYPE "B"
FFE = 129.37
PAD = 128.70

TYPE "B"
FFE = 129.28
PAD = 128.61

127.28

125.76

141.92

140.93

139.67

138.25

136.79
135.26

133.98 133.18 132.82 132.62 135.49

TYPE "B"
FFE = 141.56
PAD = 140.89

TYPE "B"
FFE = 142.36
PAD = 141.69

TYPE "B"
FFE = 140.96
PAD = 140.29

TYPE "B"
FFE = 141.34
PAD = 140.67

TYPE "B"
FFE = 141.73
PAD = 141.06

TYPE "B"
FFE = 142.12
PAD = 141.45

TYPE "B"
FFE = 142.51
PAD = 141.84

TYPE "B"
FFE = 142.90
PAD = 142.23

TYPE "B"
FFE = 143.29
PAD = 142.62

141.71

TYPE "B"
FFE = 144.34
PAD = 143.67

140.16

TYPE "B"
FFE = 142.71
PAD = 142.04

141.95

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.95
PAD = 143.28

142.73

TYPE "A"
FFE = 136.64
PAD = 135.97

131.78

TYPE "A"
FFE = 132.65
PAD = 131.98 TYPE "A"

FFE = 131.30
PAD = 130.63 TYPE "A"

FFE = 129.94
PAD = 129.27 TYPE "A"

FFE = 128.59
PAD = 127.92

TYPE "A"
FFE = 127.24
PAD = 126.57

TYPE "A"
FFE = 125.88
PAD = 125.21

TYPE "A"
FFE = 124.53
PAD = 123.86

TYPE "A"
FFE = 123.20
PAD = 122.53

TYPE "A"
FFE = 121.93
PAD = 121.26

TYPE "A"
FFE = 120.76
PAD = 120.09

TYPE "A"
FFE = 119.64
PAD = 118.97

TYPE "A"
FFE = 118.55
PAD = 117.88

115.55 114.75

TYPE "A"
FFE = 118.18
PAD = 117.51

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.05
PAD = 141.38 TYPE "A"

FFE = 140.96
PAD = 140.29 TYPE "A"

FFE = 139.36
PAD = 138.69

TYPE "A"
FFE = 137.28
PAD = 136.61

TYPE "A"
FFE = 135.09
PAD = 134.42

TYPE "A"
FFE = 132.90
PAD = 132.23

TYPE "A"
FFE = 131.10
PAD = 130.43

TYPE "A"
FFE = 129.94
PAD = 129.27

TYPE "A"
FFE = 129.37
PAD = 128.70

127.10 127.28

TYPE "A"
FFE = 132.62
PAD = 131.95

139.98 138.23
136.60

136.47

140.08

141.47

141.89

142.02

142.09

142.16

142.23

142.30

142.70

143.20

143.21

143.20

143.17

143.16

142.73

143.16

143.23

143.22

143.00

142.42

142.28

142.20

142.13

142.05

141.92

141.56

139.52

???

TYPE "A"
FFE = 140.37
PAD = 139.70

TYPE "A"
FFE = 140.58
PAD = 139.91

TYPE "A"
FFE = 140.80
PAD = 140.13

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.02
PAD = 140.35

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.26
PAD = 140.59

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.53
PAD = 140.86

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.80
PAD = 141.13

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.07
PAD = 141.40

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.33
PAD = 141.66

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.87
PAD = 142.20

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.14
PAD = 142.47

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.66
PAD = 142.99

141.66

141.84

TYPE "B"
FFE = 144.34
PAD = 143.67

141.30

141.84

142.11

142.38

142.64

142.91

143.20

143.51

143.82

143.73

144.53

144.06

143.59

143.11
142.64

142.17 142.10 142.66 143.64

TYPE "A"
FFE = 144.80
PAD = 144.13

140.36139.56

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.56
PAD = 140.89

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.03
PAD = 140.36

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.50
PAD = 140.83

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.97
PAD = 141.30

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.44
PAD = 141.77

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.91
PAD = 142.24

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.39
PAD = 142.72

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.86
PAD = 143.19

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.94
PAD = 143.27

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.94
PAD = 143.27

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.63
PAD = 142.96

TYPE "A"
FFE = 143.04
PAD = 142.37

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.77
PAD = 142.10

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.50
PAD = 141.83

TYPE "A"
FFE = 142.23
PAD = 141.56

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.96
PAD = 141.29

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.69
PAD = 141.02

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.43
PAD = 140.76

TYPE "A"
FFE = 141.15
PAD = 140.48

141.52 144.50

143.20

138.43

139.83

141.50

143.73

145.04

145.87

146.52

147.12

147.75

148.17

148.55

148.93

149.31

149.64

149.40

133.22
134.22

135.81

137.44

139.10

140.51

141.73

126.60

128.22

125.05
123.72

122.62

129.86

131.46

132.89

134.20

135.34

126.61

125.41125.41125.41

140.71140.71

145.41145.41

151.64151.64

142.69 142.34

141.40

141.32

141.58

128.04
128.31128.78129.68

131.06
132.87

134.76

136.65

138.42

139.81

140.80

141.40

140.65

140.03

139.06

137.68

135.90

134.02
132.13

130.32
128.91 128.03 127.56 127.29

142.21

141.83

141.45

141.05
140.67

140.28
139.90 139.88 140.49

139.02139.14139.14
139.53

139.92

140.31

140.70

141.08

142.12

151.31

152.84

153.79

154.38

154.98

155.57

156.14

142.19

141.44

142.42

141.67

141.90

142.64

145.42

144.77144.77

146.62

145.55

144.68

145.53

145.27

145.02

144.78

144.52

144.27

144.03

143.77

143.88

145.60
143.97

143.58

143.68

144.51

144.27

144.02

143.76

143.52

143.27

143.02

143.50

143.99

143.74

141.31

155.38

154.80

154.22

153.62

153.03

152.08

150.62

149.07

147.53

145.16

142.76

140.34

138.07

136.30

132.31

130.93

129.60

128.23

126.88

125.52

124.17
122.84

121.58
120.39 119.28 118.20 117.21

143.84

144.09

144.34

144.59

144.84

145.09

145.34

145.59

145.84

146.09

146.81

143.48

143.22

142.97

141.69

140.60

139.00

136.92

134.73
132.54

130.74 129.66 129.06 128.80

143.31

143.05

142.79

142.52

142.25

141.98

141.72

141.45

141.18

140.92

140.67

140.45

140.15

137.70

147.17147.20146.88146.58146.33146.08145.83145.58145.27144.77144.28143.78143.29142.79142.30141.80

140.80

141.09

141.34

141.61

141.89

142.15

142.42

142.69

142.97

143.28

143.61

143.53

143.04

142.56

142.11

141.62
141.15

140.67 140.60 141.20

120.88

140.09

141.95141.95

140.60

143.59

149.42

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

D-200

100

LEGEND

100100.00

100

100

P-200

100.00

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE NUMBER

DRAINAGE PIPE NUMBER

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

RETAINING WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING GRADE SPOT ELEVATION

FINISHED GRADE SPOT ELEVATION AT
TOP OF RETAINING WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT ELEVATION AT
BOTTOM OF RETAINING WALL

FINISHED GRADE CONTOUR (MAJOR)

FINISHED GRADE CONTOUR (MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR (MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR (MINOR)

PROPOSED SURFACE FLOW DIRECTION

TW = 100.00

BW = 100.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-2
00

 P
G

D
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

9:
57

:5
6 

A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-2

01
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

LA
N

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1"=50'_XREF
50 50 100

C-200

C-201

C-202

C-203

- KEY MAP -

MATCHLINE C-202

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 C

-2
03

MATCHLINE C-200



TRACT F

636261

60

20 21

5859

19

158

159

160

161

162

1718

DRY RETENTION POND
S-1

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

CENTENNIAL BLVD

NORTH AVE

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

30+00 31+00

90+00
91+00

110+00
111+00

DR
AI

NA
GE

DR
AI

NA
GE

TRACT H

TR
AC

T 
J

TRACT G

TRACT F

TR
AC

T 
I

OPEN SPACE /
PASSIVE RECREATION

OPEN SPACE

OPEN SPACE

125126127128129130131132133134135136137138139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

74

75

76

77

78
79 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94

109 108 107 106 105 104 103 102 101 100 99 98 97 96 95

124123122121120119118117116115114113112111110

59606162636465
66

67
68

69
70

71

72

73

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

SWEET PEA

FERN MEADOW

FE
RN

 M
EA

DO
W

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

ARBOR PARK

IVY RUN

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22+00

23+00

24+00

25+00
26+00 27+00 28+00

80+00 81+00 82+00 83+00 84+00 85+00 86+00 87+00 88+00 89+00 90+00

147+00

148+00

149+00
150+00 151+00 152+00

10
0+

00

10
1+

00

11
0+

00

11
1+

00

11
2+

00

11
3+

00
11

4+
00

11
5+

00
11

6+
00

117+00
118+00 119+00 120+00 121+00 122+00 123+00 124+00 125+00 126+00 127+00

S
TO

R
M

STORM

STORM

STORM

STORM

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

SANITARY

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

STORM

STORM

STORM

STORM

FDOT TYPE 6 INLET
MODIFIED (TYP.)

STORM DRAIN
PIPE (TYP.)

10
5110 10
6107108109111

120

125

13
0

11
6117

118

119

121

122

123

124

12
6

12
7

12
8

12
9

13
1

13
2

108.65110.85 110.35 109.90 109.65 109.40 109.15 108.90 108.40 108.15 107.90 107.65 107.40 107.15 106.90 106.65 106.40
106.20

110.85 110.55 110.20 109.85 109.50 109.15 108.85 108.55 108.25 107.95 107.65 107.35 107.05 106.75 106.45 106.20

105.04

101.92102.50102.80103.10103.40103.51103.43103.36103.29103.59103.89104.24104.59104.94105.29106.00

103.31

100.63 100.37 100.02 99.67 99.32 98.97 98.67 98.37 98.66 98.96 99.26 99.27 98.97 98.67 98.37 98.68

99.58

100.47100.64 100.11 99.76 99.41 99.06 98.71 98.37 98.72 99.07 99.41 99.06 98.71 98.37 98.82 98.95 98.60

93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 95.00 95.20

114.98 113.05 112.80 112.72 ??? 112.34 111.80 112.75 111.73 111.05 110.80 110.55 110.30 110.05 109.80 109.55 110.47

111.36

108.17

113.28

117.03

118.92

120.80

122.68

124.56

122.98

121.05

115.98

114.10

124.18

121.54

118.91

116.43

114.39

111.75

109.22

106.70

104.19

102.40

101.33

117.43118.43119.40120.39
121.43

122.53
123.67

124.87

126.07

127.27

128.49

129.69

130.89

132.09

127.36

127.36

136.50 129.01

127.81

124.20

123.00
121.80

120.65
119.56

118.52 117.53 116.55 115.55 114.75

113.84

123.88

122.53

121.20
119.93

118.75 117.64 116.55 115.55 114.75

116.18

TYPE "A"
FFE = 110.65
PAD = 109.98

110.85

TYPE "A"
FFE = 112.35
PAD = 111.68

TYPE "A"
FFE = 111.90
PAD = 111.23

TYPE "A"
FFE = 111.65
PAD = 110.98

TYPE "A"
FFE = 111.40
PAD = 110.73

TYPE "A"
FFE = 111.15
PAD = 110.48

TYPE "A"
FFE = 110.90
PAD = 110.23

TYPE "A"
FFE = 110.40
PAD = 109.73

TYPE "A"
FFE = 110.15
PAD = 109.48

TYPE "A"
FFE = 109.90
PAD = 109.23

TYPE "A"
FFE = 109.65
PAD = 108.98

TYPE "A"
FFE = 109.40
PAD = 108.73

TYPE "A"
FFE = 109.15
PAD = 108.48

TYPE "A"
FFE = 108.90
PAD = 108.23

TYPE "A"
FFE = 108.65
PAD = 107.98

TYPE "A"
FFE = 108.40
PAD = 107.73

106.20

TYPE "B"
FFE = 112.85
PAD = 112.18

TYPE "B"
FFE = 112.55
PAD = 111.88

TYPE "B"
FFE = 112.20
PAD = 111.53

TYPE "B"
FFE = 111.85
PAD = 111.18

TYPE "B"
FFE = 111.50
PAD = 110.83

TYPE "B"
FFE = 111.15
PAD = 110.48

TYPE "B"
FFE = 110.85
PAD = 110.18

TYPE "B"
FFE = 110.55
PAD = 109.88

TYPE "B"
FFE = 110.25
PAD = 109.58

TYPE "B"
FFE = 109.95
PAD = 109.28

TYPE "B"
FFE = 109.65
PAD = 108.98

TYPE "B"
FFE = 109.35
PAD = 108.68

TYPE "B"
FFE = 109.05
PAD = 108.38

TYPE "B"
FFE = 108.75
PAD = 108.08

TYPE "B"
FFE = 108.45
PAD = 107.78

106.20

105.04

102.50102.80103.10103.40103.51103.43103.36103.29103.59103.89104.24104.59104.94105.29106.00

TYPE "A"
FFE = 105.31
PAD = 104.64

100.63

TYPE "A"
FFE = 102.37
PAD = 101.70

TYPE "A"
FFE = 102.02
PAD = 101.35

TYPE "A"
FFE = 101.67
PAD = 101.00

TYPE "A"
FFE = 101.32
PAD = 100.65

TYPE "A"
FFE = 100.97
PAD = 100.30

TYPE "A"
FFE = 100.67
PAD = 100.00

TYPE "A"
FFE = 100.66
PAD = 99.99

TYPE "A"
FFE = 100.96
PAD = 100.29

TYPE "A"
FFE = 101.27
PAD = 100.60

TYPE "A"
FFE = 101.26
PAD = 100.59

TYPE "A"
FFE = 101.27
PAD = 100.60

TYPE "A"
FFE = 100.97
PAD = 100.30

TYPE "A"
FFE = 100.67
PAD = 100.00

TYPE "A"
FFE = 101.58
PAD = 100.91

98.68

TYPE "C"
FFE = 102.47
PAD = 101.80

100.64

TYPE "C"
FFE = 102.11
PAD = 101.44

TYPE "C"
FFE = 101.76
PAD = 101.09

TYPE "C"
FFE = 101.41
PAD = 100.74

TYPE "C"
FFE = 100.71
PAD = 100.04

TYPE "C"
FFE = 101.06
PAD = 100.39

TYPE "C"
FFE = 100.72
PAD = 100.05

TYPE "C"
FFE = 101.07
PAD = 100.40

TYPE "C"
FFE = 101.07
PAD = 100.40

TYPE "C"
FFE = 101.41
PAD = 100.74

TYPE "C"
FFE = 101.06
PAD = 100.39

TYPE "C"
FFE = 100.71
PAD = 100.04

TYPE "C"
FFE = 100.82
PAD = 100.15

98.82 98.95

TYPE "A"
FFE = 100.60
PAD = 99.93

93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 93.75 95.00 95.20 95.76

114.98 113.05 112.80 112.72 ??? 112.34 111.80 112.75 111.73 111.05 110.80 110.55 110.30 110.05 109.80 109.55 110.47

111.36

108.17

112.22

113.28

TYPE "B"
FFE = 119.03
PAD = 118.36

TYPE "B"
FFE = 120.92
PAD = 120.25

TYPE "B"
FFE = 122.80
PAD = 122.13

TYPE "B"
FFE = 124.68
PAD = 124.01

TYPE "B"
FFE = 126.56
PAD = 125.89

122.98

121.05

115.98

114.10

106.06

104.28

97.98

93.75

TYPE "A"
FFE = 126.18
PAD = 125.51

TYPE "A"
FFE = 123.54
PAD = 122.87

TYPE "A"
FFE = 120.91
PAD = 120.24

TYPE "A"
FFE = 118.43
PAD = 117.76

TYPE "A"
FFE = 113.75
PAD = 113.08

TYPE "A"
FFE = 113.75
PAD = 113.08

TYPE "A"
FFE = 111.22
PAD = 110.55

TYPE "A"
FFE = 108.70
PAD = 108.03

TYPE "A"
FFE = 106.19
PAD = 105.52

TYPE "C"
FFE = 103.33
PAD = 102.66

117.43 112.31118.43119.40120.40
121.43

122.53
123.67

124.87

126.07

127.27

128.49

129.69

130.89

132.09

127.36

127.36

136.50

TYPE "A"
FFE = 132.22
PAD = 131.55

TYPE "A"
FFE = 133.86
PAD = 133.19

TYPE "A"
FFE = 129.70
PAD = 129.03 TYPE "A"

FFE = 128.72
PAD = 128.05

TYPE "A"
FFE = 127.53
PAD = 126.86

TYPE "A"
FFE = 125.17
PAD = 124.50

TYPE "A"
FFE = 123.99
PAD = 123.32

TYPE "A"
FFE = 122.84
PAD = 122.17

TYPE "A"
FFE = 121.73
PAD = 121.06

TYPE "A"
FFE = 120.68
PAD = 120.01

TYPE "A"
FFE = 119.69
PAD = 119.02

TYPE "A"
FFE = 118.55
PAD = 117.88

TYPE "A"
FFE = 117.55
PAD = 116.88

114.75

113.84

115.55 114.75126.61

125.41125.41125.41

TYPE "A"
FFE = 126.35
PAD = 125.68

111.49 107.39107.69107.99108.29108.59108.89109.19109.49109.79110.09110.44110.79111.14

110.74 110.39 110.04 109.69 109.34 109.04 108.74 108.44 108.14 107.84 107.54 107.24 106.94 106.63

125.50

123.62

121.72

119.83

117.95

117.22

119.10

120.96

122.83

124.75

97.5096.8797.2097.5597.9197.5797.2296.8797.2197.5697.9198.2698.6198.9599.13

99.85

108.58

111.09

113.63

116.26

118.29

120.78

123.42

126.05

102.02 101.69 101.35 101.00 100.63 100.32 100.02 100.31 100.61 100.91 100.92 100.62 100.33 100.06

108.09108.32108.55108.80109.06109.30109.55109.81110.05110.30110.55110.80111.06111.30111.55

TYPE "A"
FFE = 104.40
PAD = 103.73

FDOT TYPE 6 INLET
MODIFIED (TYP.)

SWALE

100

105

110

115

120

125

130

94

97
98
99

101

102

103

10
4

106

107

108

109

111

112

113

114

116

117

118

119

121

122

123

124

126
127

128
129

109.60

STORM DRAIN
PIPE (TYP.)

MITERED END
SECTION (TYP.)

SWALE

SWALE

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

D-200

100

LEGEND

100100.00

100

100

P-200

100.00

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE NUMBER

DRAINAGE PIPE NUMBER

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

RETAINING WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING GRADE SPOT ELEVATION

FINISHED GRADE SPOT ELEVATION AT
TOP OF RETAINING WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT ELEVATION AT
BOTTOM OF RETAINING WALL

FINISHED GRADE CONTOUR (MAJOR)

FINISHED GRADE CONTOUR (MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR (MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR (MINOR)

TW = 100.00

BW = 100.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-2
00

 P
G

D
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

9:
58

:2
2 

A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-2

02
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

LA
N

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1"=50'_XREF
50 50 100

C-200

C-201

C-202

C-203

- KEY MAP -

MATCHLINE C-202



TRACT E

OPEN SPACE /
STORMWATER

OPEN SPACE /
STORMWATER

TRACT A

256

257

258259
260261262263264265266267268

269

270

271

272

273

274

322
323 324 325 326

287

286

285

284

283

282
281280279278277276275

321 320 319 318 317 316 315

314

313

312

311

310

309
327 328 329 330 331 332

333

334

335

336

337

338

339

BUFFER / TRAIL

ARBOR PARK

ARBOR PARK

BLUE JASMINE

BL
UE

 J
AS

M
IN

E

IVY RUN

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00

13+00

14+00

15+00
50

+
00

51
+

00
52

+
00

53
+

00
54

+
00

55
+

00

56
+

00

57+00 58+00 59+00
60+00

61+00

62+00

130+00 131+00 132+00 133+00 134+00 135+00
136+00

137+00

138+00

139+00

CR
 4

68

DRY RETENTION POND
E-1

DRY RETENTION POND
E-2

IVY RUN

S
TO

R
M

STO
RM

STORM

STORM

STORM

S
TO

R
M

STORM
STORM

FDOT TYPE 6 INLET
MODIFIED (TYP.)

STORM DRAIN
PIPE (TYP.)

115

120

125

130

135

140

145

150

155

16
0

114

116
117

118

119

121

122

123

124

126

127

128

129

131

132

133

134

136
137

138

139

141

142

143

144

146

147
148

149

151

152

153

154

156

157

158

159

13
5

140

145

150

15
5

150

150 155

155

151

152

153

153

154

154

140 13
7138139141142143

110

115

120

125

130

135

140

145

111

112

113

114

116

117

118

119

121

122

123

124

126

127

128

129

131

132

133

134

136

137

138

139

141

142

143

144

146
147

151.86

153.52

154.58

155.20

155.80

156.39

156.98

157.32
156.30155.31154.32153.33152.33

149.65 150.46 151.45

TYPE "A"
FFE = 154.44
PAD = 153.77

153.44 154.42

155.46

155.10

154.51

153.92

153.33

152.71

TYPE "A"
FFE = 153.64
PAD = 152.97

148.39

148.76

149.14

149.51

149.47

150.37

150.87151.03150.95150.87150.79151.03152.31

143.94

144.19

144.44

144.79

145.41

146.06
146.71147.24147.70148.17148.63149.10149.25

150.97

152.85

153.45

154.04

154.63

155.20

155.45

155.39

155.08154.41153.42

TYPE "B"
FFE = 154.43
PAD = 153.76

151.44150.44149.49
149.51

152.34

151.20

149.08

152.23

151.30

150.60

150.09

149.65

149.28 148.82 148.36 147.89 147.43 146.97 146.54
146.12

145.69

TYPE "B"
FFE = 147.42
PAD = 146.75

144.25

TYPE "B"
FFE = 146.77
PAD = 146.10

144.34

152.57 152.03 151.66 151.41 151.15

150.20

150.04 149.78 149.53 149.28 149.08

TW = 147.51

153.24

154.14

153.83

152.39

151.90

148.12

145.08 144.71 144.41 144.11 143.81 143.52 143.18 141.86 139.98 138.23

136.20

148.55

148.93

149.31

149.64

149.40

150.24

150.62

150.90

151.86

153.52

154.58

155.20

155.80

156.39

156.98

157.32
156.30155.31154.32153.33152.33140.22

146.22

149.65

TYPE "A"
FFE = 152.46
PAD = 151.79

TYPE "A"
FFE = 153.45
PAD = 152.78

TYPE "A"
FFE = 155.44
PAD = 154.77

TYPE "A"
FFE = 156.42
PAD = 155.75

TYPE "A"
FFE = 157.46
PAD = 156.79

TYPE "A"
FFE = 157.46
PAD = 156.79

TYPE "A"
FFE = 157.10
PAD = 156.43

TYPE "A"
FFE = 156.51
PAD = 155.84

TYPE "A"
FFE = 155.92
PAD = 155.25

TYPE "A"
FFE = 155.33
PAD = 154.66

TYPE "A"
FFE = 154.71
PAD = 154.04

FFE = 151.99
PAD = 151.32

148.39

148.77

149.14

149.51

149.47

150.37

150.87151.03150.95150.87150.79151.03152.31

TYPE "A"
FFE = 145.94
PAD = 145.27

TYPE "A"
FFE = 146.19
PAD = 145.52

TYPE "A"
FFE = 146.44
PAD = 145.77

TYPE "A"
FFE = 146.79
PAD = 146.12

TYPE "A"
FFE = 147.41
PAD = 146.74

TYPE "A"
FFE = 148.06
PAD = 147.39

TYPE "A"
FFE = 148.71
PAD = 148.04

TYPE "A"
FFE = 149.24
PAD = 148.57

TYPE "A"
FFE = 149.70
PAD = 149.03

TYPE "A"
FFE = 150.17
PAD = 149.50

TYPE "A"
FFE = 150.63
PAD = 149.96

TYPE "A"
FFE = 151.10
PAD = 150.43

149.25

TYPE "A"
FFE = 152.97
PAD = 152.30

TYPE "B"
FFE = 155.45
PAD = 154.78

TYPE "B"
FFE = 156.04
PAD = 155.37

TYPE "B"
FFE = 156.63
PAD = 155.96

TYPE "B"
FFE = 157.20
PAD = 156.53

TYPE "B"
FFE = 157.45
PAD = 156.78

TYPE "B"
FFE = 157.39
PAD = 156.72

TYPE "B"
FFE = 157.39
PAD = 156.72

TYPE "B"
FFE = 157.08
PAD = 156.41

TYPE "B"
FFE = 156.41
PAD = 155.74

TYPE "B"
FFE = 155.42
PAD = 154.75

TYPE "B"
FFE = 153.44
PAD = 152.77

TYPE "B"
FFE = 152.44
PAD = 151.77

150.14
151.20

149.49
149.51

151.20

TYPE "A"
FFE = 154.34
PAD = 153.67

TYPE "A"
FFE = 154.34
PAD = 153.67

TYPE "A"
FFE = 154.23
PAD = 153.56

TYPE "A"
FFE = 153.30
PAD = 152.63

TYPE "A"
FFE = 152.60
PAD = 151.93

TYPE "A"
FFE = 152.09
PAD = 151.42

TYPE "B"
FFE = 151.65
PAD = 150.98

TYPE "B"
FFE = 151.28
PAD = 150.61

TYPE "B"
FFE = 150.82
PAD = 150.15

TYPE "B"
FFE = 150.36
PAD = 149.69

TYPE "B"
FFE = 149.89
PAD = 149.22

TYPE "B"
FFE = 149.43
PAD = 148.76

TYPE "B"
FFE = 148.97
PAD = 148.30

TYPE "B"
FFE = 148.54
PAD = 147.87

TYPE "B"
FFE = 148.12
PAD = 147.45

TYPE "B"
FFE = 147.69
PAD = 147.02

144.25

TYPE "B"
FFE = 146.77
PAD = 146.10

152.57 152.03 151.66 151.41 151.15 140.22

150.20

TYPE "A"
FFE = 152.20
PAD = 151.53

TYPE "A"
FFE = 152.04
PAD = 151.37

TYPE "A"
FFE = 151.78
PAD = 151.11

TYPE "A"
FFE = 151.53
PAD = 150.86

TYPE "A"
FFE = 151.28
PAD = 150.61

146.22

153.24

154.14

153.83

152.39

151.90

148.12

145.08 144.71 144.41 144.11 143.81 143.52 143.18 141.86 139.98 138.23 136.47

???

148.55

148.93

149.31

149.64

149.40

150.24

150.63

150.90

151.64151.64

152.44

152.43

154.38

154.98

155.57

156.14

156.39

156.32

156.02155.34154.36153.36152.37151.38

145.42

144.77144.77

151.19

150.22
149.76 149.29 148.83 148.36 147.90 147.47

147.06

146.62

145.55

144.68

145.53

145.27

149.46 148.97 148.52 148.01 147.60 147.13 146.73

146.30

145.60
143.97

143.58

143.06

153.98

153.87

152.96

152.21

151.72

151.75

151.62 152.62 153.61 154.60 155.28

155.58

155.64

155.38

154.80

154.22

153.62

145.34

145.59

145.84

146.09

146.81

147.17

147.69
148.34148.89149.35149.83150.28150.75

165

156

157

120

125

130

116

117

118

119

121

122

123

124

126

127

128

129

131 13
2

13
3

13
4

TW = 150.39

TW = 140.03 BW= 138.92

BW= 147.22

BW= 141.21

BW= 147.22

BW= 141.61

BW= 138.92
TW = 140.04

TW = 147.52

TW = 150.76

160

160

REAR YARD SWALE

STORMCAPTURE CONCRETE
UNDERGROUND RETENTION SYSTEM

20
' T

EM
PO

RA
RY

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 /
GR

AD
IN

G 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

20
' T

EM
PO

RA
RY

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 /
GR

AD
IN

G 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

D-200

100

LEGEND

100100.00

100

100

P-200

100.00

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE NUMBER

DRAINAGE PIPE NUMBER

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER

RETAINING WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING GRADE SPOT ELEVATION

FINISHED GRADE SPOT ELEVATION AT
TOP OF RETAINING WALL

FINISHED GRADE SPOT ELEVATION AT
BOTTOM OF RETAINING WALL

FINISHED GRADE CONTOUR (MAJOR)

FINISHED GRADE CONTOUR (MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR (MAJOR)

EXISTING GRADE CONTOUR (MINOR)

PROPOSED SURFACE FLOW DIRECTION

TW = 100.00

BW = 100.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-2
00

 P
G

D
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

9:
58

:4
6 

A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1' = 50"
50' 50' 100'

C
-2

03
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 P

LA
N

C-200

C-201

C-202

C-203

- KEY MAP -

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 C

-2
01



TRACT H

TRACT H

BUFFER / TRAIL

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

URICK STREET

DRY RETENTION POND
NE-1

DRY RETENTION
POND
NE-2

AT
LA

NT
IC

 A
VE

OL
IV

E 
AV

E

19
+

00
20

+
00

21
+

00
22

+
00

23
+

00
24

+
00

25
+

00
26

+
00

27
+

00
28

+
00

29
+

00

241

235

236

237

238

173

159

160

242

239

240

185

177

169161

192

184

176

168

158

191

183

175

167

157

190

182

174

166

155

189

181

172165

152

188

180

171164

151

187

179

TRACT A

163

150

186

178

170162

156

TRACT B

TRACT DTRACT C

153

199207 200208 193201

211

194202 195203 196204 197205 198206209

212

210

154

DRY RETENTION POND
NW-1

LIFT STATION

DRAINAGE DRAINAGE

BUFFER / TRAIL

SPRING M
IRE

STREET H

ST
RE

ET
 I

30
+

00

31
+

00
32

+
00

33
+

00
34

+
00

35
+

00
36

+
00

37
+

00

160+00 161+00 162+00 163+00 164+00 165+00 166+00 167+00 168+00 169+00 170+00 171+00

180+00

18
1+

00
18

2+
00

18
3+

00
18

4+
00

18
5+

00

X X X

X
X

XXX

X
X

X

OPEN SPACE

STORM

S
TO

R
M

S
TO

R
M

STORM

S
TO

R
M

STORM

SANITARY

SANITARY

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

SA
N

IT
AR

Y

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>> >>>>>>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>

WM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

RMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRM

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

SANITARY

WMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWM

W
W

W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W WW WW WW WW WW WW WW

WWWWWWWWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

IR

IRS
S

IR
IR

S
S

S
S IR

IR

IR
IR S

S
IR

S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S

S
S

IR

IR

S

S

IRIRS

IR
IR S

S
IR

IR S
S

IR
IR S

S
IR

IR S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR S
IRIR

S S
IRIRS

IRIR

S S
IRIR SIRS

IR S
IR IR

SS
IR IR

S
IR IR

SS
IR IR

S
IR IR

SS
IR IR

S
IR IR

SS
IR IR

SS

W
M

W
M

RM

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM

WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM

STORM

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

S
S IR

IR
S

IR
W

W

S S S S

SS S

W
W

S

IR
IR

IR

FMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFMFM

R
M

FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM

IR
IR

S
S

W
W

W

W

IR
IR

S
S

W

W

IR
IR S

S

SANITARY

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

29
0 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
PV

C 
@

 0
.4

0%

35
0 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
PV

C 
@

 0
.2

4%
90

 L
.F

. O
F 

8"
PV

C 
@

 0
.4

0%

93 L.F. OF 8"

PVC @
 2.02%

141 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.58%

31
1 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
PV

C 
@

 0
.4

0%

301 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

301 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.79%

301 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 1.07%

25
3 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
PV

C 
@

 0
.4

0%

107 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.52%

74
 L

.F
. O

F 
8"

PV
C 

@
 0

.6
1%

S-003

S-002

S-004
S-005

S-001

S-006

S-013

S-012

S-011

S-009

S-010

S-007

LS-2

31 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE IRRIGATION SERVICE &
(2) SINGLE SANITARY SERVICE (TYP).

INSTALL DOUBLE WATER
SERVICE (TYP).

INSTALL 8" PVC WATER MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC REUSE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC GRAVITY SEWER
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE (TYP.)

INSTALL BLOWOFF
VALVE ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) SINGLE WATER
SERVICE (TYP).

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" REUSE MAININSTALL:

(1) 8" TEE
(3) 8" GATE VALES

INSTALL BLOWOFF
VALVE ASSEMBLY

INSTALL BLOWOFF
VALVE ASSEMBLY

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 6" FORCE MAIN

INSTALL 6" PVC FORCE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 6" PVC FORCE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE
(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

11.25° BEND

22.5° BEND

45° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND45° BEND22.5° BEND

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE

(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE
INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

45° BEND

45° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND
11.25° BEND

C-300

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-3
00

 U
til

ity
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

9:
59

:5
6 

A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-3

00
U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 P

LA
N

LEGEND

S-1

S

W

IR

GATE VALVE

REDUCER

BLOW-OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

SINGLE / DOUBLE IRRIGATION SERVICE

SINGLE / DOUBLE WATER SERVICE

SINGLE / DOUBLE SANITARY SEWER LATERAL

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURE NUMBER

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

SANITARY SEWER W/FLOW DIRECTION

WATER MAIN

FORCE MAIN

REUSE MAIN

W

FM

RM

IR IR

W W

SS

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1=50_XREF
50 50 100

UTILITY NOTES:

1. ALL UTILITIES SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AND STANDARD
DETAILS.

2. ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE PVC CONFORMING TO AWWA C-900, DR-18 FOR PIPE SIZES 4" - 12". ALL WATER MAINS UNDER
PAVEMENT SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON AND SHALL EXTEND 5' BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB, OR DIRECTIONAL BORES, WHICH
SHALL BE SDR-11 HDPE.

3. ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED MINIMUM 36" BELOW FINISHED GRADE.
4. WATER MAINS TO BE LOCATED 5' FROM BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
5. ALL SLEEVES UNDER PAVEMENT SHALL EXTEND 5' BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB.
6. CONTRACT SHALL MARK ALL POINTS WHERE WATER SERVICES CROSS CURB WITH A "W" MARK IN CONCRETE.
7. ALL FORCE MAINS SHALL BE DR-25 PVC, CLASS 100.  ALL FORCE MAINS UNDER PAVEMENT SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON AND

SHALL EXTEND 5' BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB.
8. ALL GRAVITY SEWER MAINS SHALL BE SDR-26 PVC.
9. SEE PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS FOR UTILITY AND STORMWATER CROSSING DETAILS.

C-300

C-301

C-302

C-303

- KEY MAP -

MATCHLINE C-301



TRACT G

127

161

162

163

145 146144

113

125

114

126

112

111 110 109

130129128

142143 141

ACTIVE PARK / AMENITY

BUFFER / TRAIL

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

9+
00

10
+

00
11

+
00

12
+

00
13

+
00

14
+

00
15

+
00

16
+

00
17

+
00

18
+

00
19

+
00

50+00 51+00

70+00 71+00

80+00 81+00

251

229

250

230

257

249

223

231
256

248

224

232

255

247

225

233

254

246

226

234

253

245

227

235

252

244

228

236

259

243

258

222

219

6

220

7

211

221

8

214

1

9

215

2

10

216

3

217

4

218

5

212

213

57 58

45

73

72

71

311

307

303

299

286

290

294

298

310

306

302

283

287

291

295

313

309

305

301

284

288

292

296

312

308

304

300

285

289

293

297
25

17

24

16

31

23

15

30

22

14

29

21

13

28

20

12

27

19

11

26

18

33
37

41

56

52

48

34

38

42

55

51

47

35

39

43

54

50

46

36

40

44

32

53

49

336

344

337

345

338

346

339

347

340

341

342

343

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

ARBOR PARK

BLUE JASMINE

BLUE JASMINE

SPRING MIRE

SPRING MIRE

IVY RUN

IVY RUN

14+00

15+00

16+00

17+00

18+00

38+
00

39+00

40+00

41+00

42+00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

47+00
48+00 49+00

61+00

62+00

63+00

64+00

65+00

66+00

67+00

68+00

69+00

70+00

71+00

72+00

73+00
74+00 75+00 76+00

138+00

139+00

140+00

141+00

142+00

143+00

144+00

145+00

146+00

147+00

148+00

149+00
150+00 151+00 152+00

10
1+

00

10
2+

00

10
3+

00

10
4+

00

10
5+

00

10
6+

00

10
7+

00

10
8+

0010
8+

12

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

PROPOSED PLAYGROUND AND
PICNIC TABLES LOCATION

(APPROXIMATE)

ACTIVE PARK / AMENITY SITE
PLAN TO BE PERMITTED UNDER

SEPARATE COVER

STORM

STORM

STORM

SANITARY

STO
R

M

STORM

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SA
NI

TA
RY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SA
NIT

AR
Y

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

> > > > >

> > > > >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> > > > >

WM WM

WM WM

WMR
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

-4
.6

%

W

WW

W W

W

WW

W W

W

WW

W

W W

W
W

RMRMRM

RM RM

RMRM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

>
>

>
>

>
S

A
N

ITA
R

Y

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
S

A
N

ITA
R

Y

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

SANITARY > >

> SANITARY > >

SANITARY > >

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM
WM WM

WM WM

S S
IRIR

SS
IR IR

S IRIR

S S
IRIR

SS
IR IR

SIR IR

S
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S

S

>

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM
RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM
WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

W
S

IR

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

WM

W W

W W

W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W
W W

W W

W W

W W

W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WW
WW

WW

WW

WW

WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WW

WW

WW

WW

WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WW

WW

WW

WW

WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

IR
IR

S

IR
IR

S
S

IR

IR

S
S

IR

IR

S
S

IRIR S
IRIR

S S
IRIRS

IR
IR

S S

IRIR
S

IR

IR

S
S

IR

IR

S
S

IR IR
S

IR IR

SS

IR IR

SS

IR
IR

SS

IR

IR
S

IR

IR

S
S

IRIRS
IRIR

S S

IRIR S

IR
IR

S S

IR

IR

S
S

IR

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR S

IR

IR
S

S

IR
IR

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR
S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

S
S

IR S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

S
S

IR

S

IR

IR

S
S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IRS

S

IR

IRS
S

IRIR

S S
IRIR

S S

IR
IR

S S

IR

IR

S
S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR
IR S

IR

IR
S

S

IR
IR

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

W
M

W
M

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM
WM WM

RM

RM

WM

WM

WM

WM

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM
RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WM

W
M

W
M

WM

R
M

R
M

R
M

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W W

WW

W

IRS

IRS

IR
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

IR
IR

S

IR IR

SS
IR IR

SS
IR IR

SS
W W

W W

W W

W W

W

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

IR

S IR

WWWW

WWWW

S

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

226 L.F. OF 8"PVC @ 1.17%

76 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

285 L.F. OF 8"PVC @ 3.42%

232 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 2.08%

196 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

214 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

93 L.F. OF 8"

PVC @
 2.02%

323 L.F. OF 8"

PVC @ 1.49%

375 L.F. OF 8"

PVC @ 0.59%

169 L.F. OF 8"

PVC @ 0.40%

74
 L

.F
. O

F 
8"

PV
C 

@
 0

.6
1%

352 L.F. OF 8"

PVC @ 3.70%

174 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 1.48%

157 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

398 L.F. OF 8"

PVC @ 0.52%

202 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.46%

188 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

168 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.64%

S-031

S-032

S-022

S-019

S-020

S-021

S-015

S-016

S-017

S-014

S-013

S-018

S-033

S-034

S-046

S-047

S-048

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE IRRIGATION SERVICE &
(2) SINGLE SANITARY SERVICE (TYP).

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE
WATER SERVICE (TYP).

INSTALL 8" PVC WATER MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC GRAVITY SEWER
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" REUSE MAIN

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" SEWER MAIN

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" REUSE MAIN

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" SEWER MAIN

INSTALL 8" PVC REUSE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL:
(1) 8" CROSS
(4) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL:
(1) 8" CROSS
(4) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE
(3) 8" GATE VALVES

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND
22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND
22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL:
(1) 8" CROSS

(4) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE

(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL:
(1) 8" CROSS

(4) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

C-301

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-3
00

 U
til

ity
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

10
:0

0:
20

 A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-3

01
U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 P

LA
N

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1=50_XREF
50 50 100

LEGEND

S-1

S

W

IR

GATE VALVE

REDUCER

BLOW-OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

SINGLE / DOUBLE IRRIGATION SERVICE

SINGLE / DOUBLE WATER SERVICE

SINGLE / DOUBLE SANITARY SEWER LATERAL

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURE NUMBER

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

SANITARY SEWER W/FLOW DIRECTION

WATER MAIN

FORCE MAIN

REUSE MAIN

W

FM

RM

IR IR

W W

SS

C-300

C-301

C-302

C-303

- KEY MAP -

MATCHLINE C-302

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 C

-3
03



TRACT F

636261

60

20 21

5859

19

158

159

160

161

162

1718

DRY RETENTION POND
S-1

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

CENTENNIAL BLVD

NORTH AVE

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

30+00 31+00

90+00
91+00

110+00
111+00

DR
AI

NA
GE

DR
AI

NA
GE

TRACT H

67

131138 137 136 135 134 133 132 127130 129 128

TR
AC

T 
J

126 125

144

143

142

149

141

148

140

147

139

146

145

112 120

98106

113 121

99107

114 122

100108

115 123

101109

116 124

102

117

95103

110 118

96104

111 119

97105

8779 9486
78

9385

77

9284

76

9183

75

9082

74

8981

TRACT G

8880

59

66

73

65

72

64

71

63

70

62

69

61

68

60

TRACT F

TR
AC

T 
I

OPEN SPACE /
PASSIVE RECREATION

OPEN SPACE

OPEN SPACE

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

SWEET PEA

FERN MEADOW

FE
RN

 M
EA

DO
W

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

ARBOR PARK

IVY RUN

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22+00

23+00

24+00

25+00
26+00 27+00 28+00

80+00 81+00 82+00 83+00 84+00 85+00 86+00 87+00 88+00 89+00 90+00

147+00

148+00

149+00
150+00 151+00 152+00

10
0+

00

10
1+

00

11
0+

00

11
1+

00

11
2+

00

11
3+

00
11

4+
00

11
5+

00
11

6+
00

117+00
118+00 119+00 120+00 121+00 122+00 123+00 124+00 125+00 126+00 127+00

S
TO

R
M

STORM

STORM

STORM

STORM

STORM

STORM

STORM

STORM

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SAN
ITARY

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

SANITARY SANITARY SANITARY

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

SANITARY

SANITARY SANITARY

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

> > > > > > > > > > > > >

> > > > > >> > > > > > > >

> > > > > > > >

> > > > > > > >

> > > > >

SANITARY

>

W
M

W
M

W
M

WM WM

WM

WM

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

W
W

W
W

W

WW

W

W W

RMRM

RM RM RM

W W

WW
W

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM
FM

FM FM FM

WM

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

>

>

S
A

N
ITA

R
Y

>
>

>
>

>
S

A
N

ITA
R

Y

>
>

>
>

>
S

A
N

ITA
R

Y

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

> SANITARY > > >

> > > > >>

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM
RM

RM

RMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRMRM

WMWM

S S
IRIR

S S
IRIR

SS
IR IR

SIR

SS
IR IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
IR

W

WM

WM

WM

WM
WM

WM

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

IR IR
SW W

IR IR

SS
IR IR

SS
W W

IR IR
S

IR IR

SS
IR IR

SS
IR S

IR IR
S

IR IR

SS
IR IR

SS
IR IR

S

W WW WW WW W

W WW WW W

IR

IRS
S

IR
IR

S
S

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM WM

RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM

WMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWMWM

WM

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W W
W W

W W

W W

W W

W W

W

WWWWWWWWWWWWWW

WWWWWWWWWWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W

WW
WW

WW

WW

W WW WW WW W
IR IR

SS
IR IR

S
IR IR

SS

IR IR S
IRIR

S S
IRIR

S S
IRIR

S S
IRIR

S S
IRIRS

IRIR

S S

IRIRS
IRIR

S S
IRIRS

IRIR

S S
IRIRS

IRIR

S S
IRIR

S S

IR IR
S

IR IR

SS

IR
IR

IR
IR

SS

IR
IR

S
S

IR

IR

S
S

IR

IR

S
S

IR S

IRIR S
IRIR

S S
IRIRS

IR
IR

S S

IR
IR

S

IR

IRS

IR

IR

S
S

IR
IR

S

IR

IR

S
S

IR
S

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W

W

W

W

IRIR

S S
W

S

S

IR
IR S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S S

S

S

S

SS

S

S

S

WWWW

SANITARY

SANITARY

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
2

22
0 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
PV

C 
@

 3
.0

4%

22
5 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
PV

C 
@

 1
.8

4%

55 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 1.45%

290 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 1.31%

262 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

263 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

332 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.47%

332 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

323 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

214 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

55 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 1.45%

S-033

S-035

S-034

S-036

S-038

S-043
S-044

S-045

S-039

S-040

S-041
S-042

S-049

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" REUSE MAIN

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE IRRIGATION SERVICE &
(2) SINGLE SANITARY SERVICE (TYP).

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE
WATER SERVICE (TYP).

INSTALL 8" PVC WATER MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC REUSE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC GRAVITY SEWER
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL (1) SINGLE
WATER SERVICE (TYP).

INSTALL (1) SINGLE IRRIGATION
AND (1) SINGLE SANITARY SERVICE (TYP).

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" SEWER MAIN

INV. ELEV. = XX

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" REUSE MAIN

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" SEWER MAIN

INV. ELEV. = XX

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" REUSE MAIN

REMOVE CAP AND CONNECT
TO EXISTING 8" SEWER MAIN

INSTALL 8"
GATE VALVE

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE
(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
45° BEND
45° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

13
1 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
PV

C 
@

 2
.4

2%

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL:
(1) 8" TEE

(3) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

C-302

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-3
00

 U
til

ity
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

10
:0

0:
45

 A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-3

02
U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 P

LA
N

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1=50_XREF
50 50 100

LEGEND

S-1

S

W

IR

GATE VALVE

REDUCER

BLOW-OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

SINGLE / DOUBLE IRRIGATION SERVICE

SINGLE / DOUBLE WATER SERVICE

SINGLE / DOUBLE SANITARY SEWER LATERAL

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURE NUMBER

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

SANITARY SEWER W/FLOW DIRECTION

WATER MAIN

FORCE MAIN

REUSE MAIN

W

FM

RM

IR IR

W W

SS

C-300

C-301

C-302

C-303

- KEY MAP -

MATCHLINE C-302



267 266

273

265

257

272

264

256

326

271

263

325

270

262

324

269

261

323

268 260

322

259

274

258

317 315321 320 319 318

281

311

275

314

286

276
282

310

277

283

287

278

313

309

279

284

280

312

285

316

328

336

329

337

330

338

331

339

332

TRACT E

333

334

327

335

OPEN SPACE /
STORMWATER

OPEN SPACE /
STORMWATER

TRACT A

BUFFER / TRAIL

ARBOR PARK

ARBOR PARK

BLUE JASMINE

BL
UE

 J
AS

M
IN

E

IVY RUN

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00

13+00

14+00

15+00
50

+
00

51
+

00
52

+
00

53
+

00
54

+
00

55
+

00

56
+

00

57+00 58+00 59+00
60+00

61+00

62+00

130+00 131+00 132+00 133+00 134+00 135+00
136+00

137+00

138+00

139+00

CR
 4

68

DRY RETENTION POND
E-1

DRY RETENTION POND
E-2

IVY RUN

S
TO

R
M

STO
RM

STORM

STORM

STORM

S
TO

R
M

STORM
STORM

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY

>>>>>>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> > > > > >

>
>

>
>

>
>

> > > > > > > > > >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

RM

RM

RM

RM

RM

RMRMRMRMRMRMRM

RM

RMRMRMRM

RM

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

R
M

RM
RM

RM

RM

RMRMRMRMRMRMRM

WM

WM

WM

WM

WMWMWMWMWMWMWM

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W

W W

W WW W

W

W WW W

W
W

W
W

W
W

WWWWWW

W

W
W

WW

WW

WW
WWWWWW

W
W

W
W

W
W

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR IR

SS
IR IR

SS

IR IR

SS

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR
S

S

IR

IR

S
S

IR IR

S S
IR IR

S S
IRIRS

S
S

IR

IR

S
S

IR IR

SS

IR IR

SS
IR IR

SS

IR IR

SS
IR IR

S W WW W

W

IR

S
S

IR

S

IR
IR

S S

IRIR

S S
IRIR

S S
IRIR

S S

IR

IR

S
S

IR

IR

S
S

IR
IR

S
S

IR
S

RM

RM

RM

WMWMWMWM

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

W
M

WM

WM

WM

WMWMWMWMWMWMWM

WM

WM

S

S

IR

S IR

IR
IR S

S

IRS

STORM

STORM
STORM

WWWW

294 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 2.73%

323 L.F. OF 8"

PVC @ 1.49%

241 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 1.45%

25
6 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
PV

C 
@

 0
.8

1%

392 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.44%

63 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 0.40%

174 L.F. OF 8"
PVC @ 1.48%

S-029

S-30

S-028

S-026

S-031

S-024

S-027

S-023

S-022

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE IRRIGATION SERVICE &
(2) SINGLE SANITARY SERVICE (TYP).

INSTALL (1) DOUBLE
WATER SERVICE (TYP).

INSTALL 8" PVC WATER MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC REUSE MAIN
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL 8" PVC GRAVITY SEWER
MIN. 36" BELOW PROPOSED GRADE

INSTALL (1) SINGLE IRRIGATION &
 (1) SINGLE SANITARY SERVICE (TYP).

INSTALL (1) SINGLE WATER SERVICE (TYP).

INSTALL BLOWOFF
VALVE ASSEMBLY

INSTALL BLOWOFF
VALVE ASSEMBLY

INSTALL:
(1) 8" CROSS
(4) 8" GATE VALVES INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND
22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND
22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

11.25° BEND
22.5° BEND11.25° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

11.25° BEND

45° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

45° BEND

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

45° BEND

45° BEND

45° BEND

90°  BEND

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL:
(1) 8" CROSS
(4) 8" GATE VALVES

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND
11.25° BEND

45° BEND

11.25° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND

22.5° BEND 11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

11.25° BEND

INSTALL (1) 8" GATE VALVE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-3
00

 U
til

ity
.d

w
g

S
m

ith
, C

od
y

10
:0

1:
10

 A
M

10
/1

4/
20

22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-3

03
U

TI
LI

TI
E

S
 P

LA
N

C-303

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1=50_XREF
50 50 100

LEGEND

S-1

S

W

IR

GATE VALVE

REDUCER

BLOW-OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

SINGLE / DOUBLE IRRIGATION SERVICE

SINGLE / DOUBLE WATER SERVICE

SINGLE / DOUBLE SANITARY SEWER LATERAL

SANITARY

SANITARY

SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURE NUMBER

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

SANITARY SEWER W/FLOW DIRECTION

WATER MAIN

FORCE MAIN

REUSE MAIN

W

FM

RM

IR IR

W W

SS

C-300

C-301

C-302

C-303

- KEY MAP -

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 C

-3
01



TRACT H

TRACT H

BUFFER / TRAIL

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

URICK STREET

DRY RETENTION POND
NE-1

DRY RETENTION
POND
NE-2

AT
LA

NT
IC

 A
VE

OL
IV

E 
AV

E

19
+

00
20

+
00

21
+

00
22

+
00

23
+

00
24

+
00

25
+

00
26

+
00

27
+

00
28

+
00

29
+

00

241

235

236

237

238

173

159

160

242

239

240

185

177

169161

192

184

176

168

158

191

183

175

167

157

190

182

174

166

155

189

181

172165

152

188

180

171164

151

187

179

TRACT A

163

150

186

178

170162

156

TRACT B

TRACT DTRACT C

153

199207 200208 193201

211

194202 195203 196204 197205 198206209

212

210

154

DRY RETENTION POND
NW-1

LIFT STATION

DRAINAGE DRAINAGE

BUFFER / TRAIL

SPRING M
IRE

STREET H

ST
RE

ET
 I

30
+

00

31
+

00
32

+
00

33
+

00
34

+
00

35
+

00
36

+
00

37
+

00

160+00 161+00 162+00 163+00 164+00 165+00 166+00 167+00 168+00 169+00 170+00 171+00

180+00

18
1+

00
18

2+
00

18
3+

00
18

4+
00

18
5+

00

X X X

X
X

XXX

X
X

X

OPEN SPACE

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(2) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

10" WIDE MID-BLOCK SPECIAL EMPHASIS CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES W/ 24" WIDE WHITE STRIPES @ 6' O.C.

FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

DOUBLE 6" YELLOW STRIPE

18" YELLOW STRIPE @ 45°
FDOT INDEX #17346

DOUBLE 6" YELLOW STRIPE

18" YELLOW STRIPE @ 45°

LEFT TURN ARROWLEFT TURN ARROW

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-5
00

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
10

:0
1:

29
 A

M
10

/1
4/

20
22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C-500

C
-5

00
S

IG
N

A
G

E
 &

 S
TR

IP
IN

G
 P

LA
N

LEGEND

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD / BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1"=50'_XREF
50 50 100

W13-1

ROAD
CLOSED

R11-02 R1-1R2-1

W1-1L W1-1R

NOTES:

1. ALL ROADWAY SIGNAGE AND STRIPING SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FHWA MUTCD, FDOT STANDARD
PLANS FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION, AND FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, LATEST EDITION.

C-500

C-501

C-502

C-503

- KEY MAP -

MATCHLINE C-501



TRACT G

127

161

162

163

145 146144

113

125

114

126

112

111 110 109

130129128

142143 141

ACTIVE PARK / AMENITY

BUFFER / TRAIL

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

9+
00

10
+

00
11

+
00

12
+

00
13

+
00

14
+

00
15

+
00

16
+

00
17

+
00

18
+

00
19

+
00

50+00 51+00

70+00 71+00

80+00 81+00

251

229

250

230

257

249

223

231
256

248

224

232

255

247

225

233

254

246

226

234

253

245

227

235

252

244

228

236

259

243

258

222

219

6

220

7

211

221

8

214

1

9

215

2

10

216

3

217

4

218

5

212

213

57 58

45

73

72

71

311

307

303

299

286

290

294

298

310

306

302

283

287

291

295

313

309

305

301

284

288

292

296

312

308

304

300

285

289

293

297
25

17

24

16

31

23

15

30

22

14

29

21

13

28

20

12

27

19

11

26

18

33
37

41

56

52

48

34

38

42

55

51

47

35

39

43

54

50

46

36

40

44

32

53

49

336

344

337

345

338

346

339

347

340

341

342

343

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

ARBOR PARK

BLUE JASMINE

BLUE JASMINE

SPRING MIRE

SPRING MIRE

IVY RUN

IVY RUN

14+00

15+00

16+00

17+00

18+00

38+
00

39+00

40+00

41+00

42+00

43+00

44+00

45+00

46+00

47+00
48+00 49+00

61+00

62+00

63+00

64+00

65+00

66+00

67+00

68+00

69+00

70+00

71+00

72+00

73+00
74+00 75+00 76+00

138+00

139+00

140+00

141+00

142+00

143+00

144+00

145+00

146+00

147+00

148+00

149+00
150+00 151+00 152+00

10
1+

00

10
2+

00

10
3+

00

10
4+

00

10
5+

00

10
6+

00

10
7+

00

10
8+

0010
8+

12

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

PROPOSED PLAYGROUND AND
PICNIC TABLES LOCATION

(APPROXIMATE)

ACTIVE PARK / AMENITY SITE
PLAN TO BE PERMITTED UNDER

SEPARATE COVER

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(4) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

(4) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(4) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

10" WIDE MID-BLOCK SPECIAL EMPHASIS CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES W/ 24" WIDE WHITE STRIPES @ 6' O.C.

FDOT INDEX #17346

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
3

PH
AS

E 
2

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-5
00

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
10

:0
1:

39
 A

M
10

/1
4/

20
22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C-501

C
-5

01
S

IG
N

A
G

E
 &

 S
TR

IP
IN

G
 P

LA
N

LEGEND

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD / BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1"=50'_XREF
50 50 100

C-500

C-501

C-502

C-503

- KEY MAP -

MATCHLINE C-502

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 C

-5
03



TRACT F

636261

60

20 21

5859

19

158

159

160

161

162

1718

DRY RETENTION POND
S-1

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

CENTENNIAL BLVD

NORTH AVE

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

30+00 31+00

90+00
91+00

110+00
111+00

DR
AI

NA
GE

DR
AI

NA
GE

TRACT H

67

131138 137 136 135 134 133 132 127130 129 128

TR
AC

T 
J

126 125

144

143

142

149

141

148

140

147

139

146

145

112 120

98106

113 121

99107

114 122

100108

115 123

101109

116 124

102

117

95103

110 118

96104

111 119

97105

8779 9486
78

9385

77

9284

76

9183

75

9082

74

8981

TRACT G

8880

59

66

73

65

72

64

71

63

70

62

69

61

68

60

TRACT F

TR
AC

T 
I

OPEN SPACE /
PASSIVE RECREATION

OPEN SPACE

OPEN SPACE

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

SWEET PEA

FERN MEADOW

FE
RN

 M
EA

DO
W

FA
LL

IN
G 

M
OS

S

ARBOR PARK

IVY RUN

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22+00

23+00

24+00

25+00
26+00 27+00 28+00

80+00 81+00 82+00 83+00 84+00 85+00 86+00 87+00 88+00 89+00 90+00

147+00

148+00

149+00
150+00 151+00 152+00

10
0+

00

10
1+

00

11
0+

00

11
1+

00

11
2+

00

11
3+

00
11

4+
00

11
5+

00
11

6+
00

117+00
118+00 119+00 120+00 121+00 122+00 123+00 124+00 125+00 126+00 127+00

(2) COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(4) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

(2) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

(2) COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

PH
AS

E 
2

PH
AS

E 
1

PHASE 2

PHASE 1

PH
AS

E 
2

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-5
00

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
10

:0
1:

49
 A

M
10

/1
4/

20
22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-5

02
S

IG
N

A
G

E
 &

 S
TR

IP
IN

G
 P

LA
N

C-502

LEGEND

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD / BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1"=50'_XREF
50 50 100

C-500

C-501

C-502

C-503

- KEY MAP -

MATCHLINE C-502



267 266

273

265

257

272

264

256

326

271

263

325

270

262

324

269

261

323

268 260

322

259

274

258

317 315321 320 319 318

281

311

275

314

286

276
282

310

277

283

287

278

313

309

279

284

280

312

285

316

328

336

329

337

330

338

331

339

332

TRACT E

333

334

327

335

OPEN SPACE /
STORMWATER

OPEN SPACE /
STORMWATER

TRACT A

BUFFER / TRAIL

ARBOR PARK

ARBOR PARK

BLUE JASMINE

BL
UE

 J
AS

M
IN

E

IVY RUN

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00

13+00

14+00

15+00
50

+
00

51
+

00
52

+
00

53
+

00
54

+
00

55
+

00

56
+

00

57+00 58+00 59+00
60+00

61+00

62+00

130+00 131+00 132+00 133+00 134+00 135+00
136+00

137+00

138+00

139+00

CR
 4

68

DRY RETENTION POND
E-1

DRY RETENTION POND
E-2

IVY RUN

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(4) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES
FDOT INDEX #17346

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

DOUBLE 6" YELLOW STRIPE

18" YELLOW STRIPE @ 45°

MERGE ARROW

6" WHITE STRIPE (6' - 10' SKIP)

6" WHITE STRIPE

RIGHT TURN ARROW

LEFT TURN ARROW

(4) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

6" WHITE STRIPE

LEFT TURN ARROW

DOUBLE 6" WHITE STRIPE

DOUBLE 6" YELLOW STRIPE

LEFT TURN ARROW

18" YELLOW STRIPE @ 45°

6" WHITE STRIPE

SPEED LIMIT SIGN

DOUBLE 6" YELLOW STRIPE

18" YELLOW STRIPE @ 45°

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-5
00

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
10

:0
1:

59
 A

M
10

/1
4/

20
22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-5

03
S

IG
N

A
G

E
 &

 S
TR

IP
IN

G
 P

LA
N

C-503

LEGEND

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD / BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1' = 50"
50' 50' 100'

C-500

C-501

C-502

C-503

- KEY MAP -

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 C

-5
01



90°

TRACT H

W
IL

DE
R 

ST
RE

ET

URICK STREET

DRY RETENTION POND
NE-1

AT
LA

NT
IC

 A
VE

27
+

00
28

+
00

29
+

00

183182

COMBINED STREET
NAME (R2-1)/STOP SIGN
(R1-1) & 24" STOP BAR

(3) 6' WIDE CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES

FDOT INDEX #17346

DOUBLE 6" YELLOW STRIPE

18" YELLOW STRIPE @ 45°
FDOT INDEX #17346

DOUBLE 6" WHITE STRIPE
(4" GAP BETWEEN)
FDOT INDEX #17346

18" YELLOW STRIPE @ 45°
FDOT INDEX #17346

DOUBLE 6" YELLOW STRIPE

18" YELLOW STRIPE @ 45°

LEFT TURN ARROWLEFT TURN ARROW

PHASE 3

PHASE 1

TRACT F

81

4041

5

4

3

2

1

80

OPEN SPACE

BU
FF

ER
 / 

TR
AI

L

ARBOR PARK

DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING BLVD / CR 460

TH
OM

AS
 A

VE

ARBOR PARK

TH
OM

AS
 A

VE

40+00 41+00 42+00 43+00 44+00 45+00 46+00
47+00

100+00 101+00

12
3+

00
12

4+
00

12
5+

00
12

6+
00 120+00 121+00

122+00

123+00

124+00

124+76

FE
RN

 M
EA

DO
W

SWEET PEA

MERGE SIGN

10" WIDE SPECIAL EMPHASIS CROSSWALK
12" WIDE WHITE STRIPES W/ 24" WIDE WHITE STRIPES @ 6' O.C.

FDOT INDEX #17346DOUBLE 6" YELLOW STRIPE18" YELLOW STRIPE @ 45°

6" WHITE STRIPE (6' - 10' SKIP)

COMBINATION STRAIGHT /
LEFT TURN ARROW

RIGHT TURN ARROW

24" STOP BAR

COMBINED STREET NAME
(R2-1) / 24" STOP BAR

MERGE ARROW

MERGE ARROW

RIGHT TURN ARROW

STRAIGHT ARROW

6" WHITE STRIPE (6' - 10' SKIP)

DOUBLE 6" YELLOW STRIPE

18" YELLOW STRIPE @ 45°

6" WHITE STRIPE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

JOB NO.:

CHECKED BY.:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DESIGNED BY:

90
2 

N
o

rt
h

 S
in

cl
ai

r 
A

ve
.

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

o
f 

A
ut

h
o

ri
za

tio
n 

N
um

b
er

: 3
33

80

Fa
x:

 3
52

.3
43

.8
49

5
O

ff
ic

e:
 3

52
.3

43
.8

48
1

Ta
va

re
s,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
32

77
8

A
R

B
O

R
 P

A
R

K
 - 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

 &
 3

FR
U

IT
LA

N
D

 P
A

R
K

, F
L

PRE-PLAT SET - NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

10/14/2022

CBS

NTD

CBS

45117

10
55

C
M

.c
tb

I:\
45

00
0s

\4
51

17
\0

01
\C

A
D

D
\S

he
et

sJ
A

X
\P

H
A

S
E

 2
\C

-5
00

 S
IG

N
A

G
E

.d
w

g
S

m
ith

, C
od

y
10

:0
2:

14
 A

M
10

/1
4/

20
22

CHARLES C. HIOTT, PE
LICENSE # 54813

C
-5

04
S

IG
N

A
G

E
 &

 S
TR

IP
IN

G
 P

LA
N

C-504

LEGEND

ROAD CENTERLINE

RIGHT OF WAY

PROPERTY LINE

EASEMENT

SETBACK

EDGE OF ROAD / BACK OF CURB

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1' = 50"
50' 50' 100'

C-500

C-501

C-502

C-503

C-504

C-504

- KEY MAP -

C-500

C-501

C-502

C-503

C-504

C-504

- KEY MAP -

SCALE IN FEET

SCALE: 
0

1' = 50"
50' 50' 100'



 

  1 

CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK 
STAFF REPORT BY LPG URBAN & REGIONAL PLANNERS, INC. 

 
PRELIMINARY PLAT 

 
Owner(s):   Park Square Homes – Suresh Gupta 
  
Engineer: Halff Associates, Inc. – Charles Hiott, P.E. 
 
General Location:  South of Urick Street and East of CR 468 
 
Number of Acres: 106.95 ± acres Phase II & III (Total Site 177.7 ± acres)  
 
Existing Zoning: MUPUD 
 
Existing Land Use: Mixed Use 
 
Date: October 20th, 2022 
 
Description of Project 
A preliminary plat for Phase II and Phase III of Arbor Park, formerly known as Leesburg Fruit 
Company, Inc. Planned Unit Development, a 177 ± acre mixed use planned unit development 
located south of Urick Street and east of C.R. 468. The PUD approval includes up to 700 
hundred detached single family residential units, assisted living facilities up to 220 beds, a 
nursing home, commercial uses consistent with C-1 uses, convenience stores with fuel 
operations, restaurants, banks, recreation, and sport facilities with the total commercial square 
footage not to exceed 48,000 square feet.  Approved single family lot widths varied from 50’-
70’. The average lot size is listed as 7,000 square feet and the minimum lot size is listed as 6,250 
square feet. 
 
The surrounding uses are provided in Table 1.  
 

 Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Land Use 

North R-3, R-2, R-1, PFD SFLD, MFHD, Intuitional  

South County Agriculture County Urban High Density 

East County Agriculture and Leesburg R-3 County Urban High Density 

West County R-1 County Urban Medium Density 

Table 1. Surrounding Property Uses 
 

Phase II & Phase III includes approval for 347 single family detached units on 106.95 ± acres. Lot 
widths range from 50’ to 70’, Table 2 provided the distribution of the lot widths. Ordinance 
2019-003 requires 80% of the lots be 50’ wide, 10 percent of the lots to be 60’ wide, and the 
remaining 10 percent to be 70’ wide when the community is fully built out. The numbers 



 

  2 

reflected from Phase I, II, and III, provide 80% 50’ lots, 10% 60’ lots, and 10% 70’ lots as 
required in Ordinance 2019-003. Phase II and Phase III provide lot widths consistent with the 
intent of the approved PUD.     
 

Lot width Number of Lots in Phase II  Number of Lots in Phase III 

50’ 93 168 

60’ 21 20 

70’ 35 10 

 
Assessment 

 
Review Comments 
 
Landscaping & Tree Preservation Review 
A 25-foot landscaping buffer is provided along the perimeter of Phase II and III on all outside 
boundaries, and a 30’ buffer is provided along Urick Street. A 5-foot pervious trail is within the 
25- foot landscape buffer.  Buffer landscape that is proposed is consistent with Chapter 164.  
 
A tree survey is provided. Tree removal and proposed mitigation is addressed and meets the 
standards of Chapter 164. 
 
Environmental Assessment 
An environmental assessment by Austin Environmental Consultants, Inc, dated January 20, 
2021, was submitted that covered 155 acres of the Leesburg Fruit PUD including the 106.95 ± 
acres of Arbor Square Fruitland Park Phase I and III.  No bald eagle nests are located in 
proximity to proposed development. Active and inactive gopher tortoise’s burrows were found 
on the subject property. It is recommended by the assessment that a 100% pedestrian survey 
be completed prior any construction activity. A FFWCC permit is required to relocate/trap 
gopher tortoises. Applicant is responsible to obtain any and all required state agency permits 
prior to commencing construction. No evidence of sand skinks was found on the property. 
However, a Sand Skink Coverboard Survey was performed by Austin Environmental 
Consultants, Inc. May 27th 2021. A 4-week formal coverboard survey detected a total of twenty 
(20) skink tracks within the project site on suitable habitat. The coverboard survey tracks, 
detected determined that 7.2 acres of the subject property contains occupied sand skink 
habitat and mitigation will be required from a USFWS approved Conservation Bank. No 
evidence of other species was found on the site.  
 
The preliminary plat does not set aside habitat for sand skinks but instead they will be 
mitigating the impact by purchasing credits within an approved mitigation bank. 
 



 

  3 

Onsite soils consist of four (4) soil types: Apopka sand 0-5 percent slopes), Candler fine sand (0-
5 percent slopes), Candle fine sand (5 to 12 percent slopes), and Tavares sand (0-5 percent 
slopes). 
 
 
 
 
Recommendation 

 

• Staff recommends approval subject to engineering approval.  
 
 
 
 


	4. ARBOR PARK PHASE 2&3_PRE-PLAT_2022-10-14 SSD.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C-000 COVER
	BOUNDARY SURVEY - SHEET 1
	BOUNDARY SURVEY - SHEET 2
	BOUNDARY SURVEY - SHEET 3
	BOUNDARY SURVEY - SHEET 4
	BOUNDARY SURVEY - SHEET 5
	C-001 MASTER PLAN
	C-002 VICINITY MAP
	C-100 PRE-PLAT
	C-101 PRE-PLAT
	C-102 PRE-PLAT
	C-103 PRE-PLAT
	C-104 PRE-PLAT
	C-105 PRE-PLAT
	C-200 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	C-201 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	C-202 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	C-203 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	C-300 UTILITIES PLAN
	C-301 UTILITIES PLAN
	C-302 UTILITIES PLAN
	C-303 UTILITIES PLAN
	C-500 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN
	C-501 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN
	C-502 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN
	C-503 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN
	C-504 SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	211003 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV2-24x36 Boundary
	211003 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV2-24x36 Boundary (2)
	211003 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV2-24x36 Boundary (3)
	211003 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV2-24x36 Boundary (4)
	211003 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV2-24x36 Boundary (5)





